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Chairman’s Statement

I am pleased to present to shareholders of Allied Properties (H.K.)
Limited (“Company”) the annual results of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year 2006. The Group
expanded in terms of operations and its shareholders’ equity as a result
of the acquisition of Quality HealthCare Asia Limited (“QHA") and
United Asia Finance Limited (“UAF”) during the year. The healthcare
division and consumer finance division have brought additional profit
streams into the Group while the broking and finance division and the
property rental business continued to deliver increased profits in 2006.

FiNANCIAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2006, the Group’s revenue increased
to HK$2,166.4 million, an increase of 125% compared with the year
2005. Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company increased
from HK$935.3 million in 2005 to HK$1,070.2 million, representing an
increase of 14.4%. Earnings per share amounted to HK$1.99 compared
to HK$1.74 in 2005.

DiviDEND

The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) has proposed a final
dividend of HK15 cents per share (2005: HK10 cents) payable to
shareholders whose names appear on the register of members of the
Company on Wednesday, 13th June, 2007.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Thursday,
7th June, 2007 to Wednesday, 13th June, 2007, both days inclusive,
during which period no transfer of shares will be registered. In order
to qualify for the final dividend, all transfers of shares accompanied
by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s
share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
of Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road
East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:00 p.m. on
Wednesday, 6th June, 2007. Subject to approval by the shareholders
at the forthcoming annual general meeting (“AGM”) of the Company,
dividend warrants are expected to be despatched on Monday, 9th July,
2007. The AGM will be held on Wednesday, 13th June, 2007.

FuTURE PROSPECTS

The “Review of Operations” by the Chief Executive, which immediately
follows this statement incorporates the Group’s outlook for the future.

APPRECIATION

We have enjoyed a successful year. This success has been a collective
result secured through the dedication, loyalty, professionalism of our
staff. | would like to express the Group’s appreciation for their efforts in
2006. | look forward to their continued support.

I would also like to thank my fellow Directors, our professional advisors
and finally our shareholders for their support during the year.

Arthur George Dew
Chairman
Hong Kong, 16th April, 2007

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEHE(EB)ERLA

A

AN B M (s ) A RN R (TAAF] ) Z Bk
JOCER b A m) ML 28 W) (SR [ ASSE 1)) =&
TONAFAE AR o BB O @S A FRA R ([ 5
il 1) T S PH s 5 BB A BR A ) ([ S B 5 A s 1)
AR T ) SE 5 e B AR i A A AR DU R =%
TONAR > DRAEE D) T8 B RA N B 43 B 25 AR 2 T A B
A1 A - [R] IRF AR AL A0 2l 23 B LA B ) SE A 5 3
B2 i MR

B S

WE -FZEXNHE+H=Z+—HIEHFEE > &
A5 2 0 g AR R HAE A L i 125% &
2,166,400,000 ¥ IC o AN ) 2 JBEHRMEAL 5 Al B — 2
Z HA4E1Y 935,300,000 ¥ J0HE il % 1,070,200,000 #
JC > MR 14.4% o BRAF H1.99% 0 > 1 —FF
TR 1.74 HE0C o

RE

AprFlz#ERg ((E5hg ) CERRERYIEEE
JB 15 WAL (T FFHAE - 108 T - FFLENR
A+=H1 (2 =) ZINAR TR MR Z B -

EEMERMBFER

ANFIR —FFZLFESHLH (BN 2 —FF%
HEANAT=H (E=) (BFEEERK) B
By P B T4 AR ABERE o B
BRI EE S > T A SO A [R] H
JEIN TEFEENANH (B =) NAFPUREIER
SRS T 2 Ay 4 5 OR R A U R R BB R B A R
IS (bl 5 B BT 2 5 K183 5 AP0 17
BE1712-1716 %) I3 18 5 Bt F47 o fF R
TAAR N ) BB AT 2 BG4 R & EHEWERR - IS
HESR ETLEEA LA (2 —) 98 - IX
FOHEREIN - FELEANA T =0 (B =) 8
17 °

EBa=

SR R B 2 TR - DA
WIS 2 0

]

ARG ANAL > R BERM A T
MO RE ~ LR SR M o A NREBLARASE M
A —F TN AR 55 Bl - AR B
THEAE BB -

ANGEMR OIS H S~ A SRR LSS B
FCBAR SR B —4E LIS A9 S £

IEEE
Filk - BB LA 5 H

Annual Report 2006
L E RN FE R B



Review of Operations

INTRODUCTION

The core businesses of the Company and its subsidiaries and associates
consist of property investment, property development, hospitality
related activities and financial services. The Company is a subsidiary
of Allied Group Limited (“Allied Group”). The Company’s interests in
property investment and development and hospitality related activities
in Hong Kong are mainly held through its wholly owned subsidiaries
or the 50% owned Allied Kajima Limited (“Allied Kajima”), and in
respect of property investment and development and hospitality related
activities in The People’s Republic of China (“PRC”), through Tian An
China Investments Company Limited (“Tian An”), being an associate
held by Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“Sun Hung Kai”). The Company’s
financial services business is mainly conducted through its 65.17%
holding in Sun Hung Kai. During the year under review, Sun Hung
Kai acquired the entire issued capital of UAF Holdings Limited (“UAF
Holdings”), which holds 50.91% in UAF, and additional interests in
QHA. Consequent to the acquisitions, UAF and QHA became 58.18%
and 51.15% subsidiaries of Sun Hung Kai respectively. The Group’s core
businesses expanded into the consumer finance sector.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Results

The revenue of the Group for 2006 was approximately HK$2,166.4
million, which was an increase of 125% compared with 2005. The
increase in revenue was due to:—

e stronger performance from Sun Hung Kai;

e higher rental income received from the Group’s investment
properties; and

e consolidation of the revenues of UAF and QHA, which became
subsidiaries of the Group in August and October 2006 respectively.

The profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company for the year
was approximately HK$1,070.2 million (2005: HK$935.3 million).
Earnings per share amounted to HK$1.99 (2005: HK$1.74).

The increase in profit was due to:—

e increased contributions from Sun Hung Kai and the Group’s
investment properties; and

e aprofit on the deemed disposal of a portion of the Group’s interest
in Sun Hung Kai amounting to HK$303.9 million.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Results (Cont'd)

The increase in profit was partially offset by a number of issues
including:—

provisions by Tian An for past years Land Appreciation Tax
(“LAT”) in Mainland China amounting to approximately
HK$67.4 million attributable to the Company, a deemed loss
of approximately HK$44.3 million attributable to the Company
arising from the conversion of 78,800,000 warrants of Tian An by
Wachovia Investment Holdings, LLC, as well as a deemed loss of
approximately HK$8.7 million attributable to the Company arising
from the placing of 175,000,000 Tian An shares to a number of
institutional investors.

We believe, however, that the consequent cash injection into Tian
An in respect of the conversion of Tian An warrants and placement
of Tian An shares above has in fact strengthened its balance sheet
and its capacity to pursue its development projects and has thus
enhanced the long term value of the Group’s investment in Tian
An;

an impairment provision of approximately HK$37.9 million
attributable to the Company in relation to the carrying value of the
interest in the Kuala Lumpur hotel joint venture with New World
Development Company Limited (“NWDC”"); and

a loss on the derecognition by Yu Ming Investments Limited (“Yu
Ming”) of its investment in CR Airways Limited (now known
as Hong Kong Airlines Limited, “Hong Kong Airlines”) and
receivables in an aggregate amount of approximately HK$27.8
million attributable to the Company.

Segmental Information

Detailed segmental information in respect of the Group’s revenue and
segmental results as well as other information is shown in note 8 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Material Acquisitions and Disposal

(a)

A

Acquisition of additional interests in QHA

During the year, Sun Hung Kai concluded an option agreement
with CLSA Capital Limited (“CLSA") in relation to the option shares
and option warrants of QHA for a consideration of approximately
HK$11.1 million. The option entitled Sun Hung Kai to acquire from
CLSA 34,156,666 shares in QHA at an aggregate exercise price of
approximately HK$99.9 million, and for warrants leading to the
subscription of 7,056,232 shares in QHA.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Material Acquisitions and Disposal (Cont'd)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Acquisition of additional interests in QHA (Contd)

On 29th September, 2006, Sun Hung Kai exercised the option over
the option shares of QHA and in October 2006 CLSA transferred
all the option warrants of QHA to Sun Hung Kai. The exercise
of the option over the option shares of QHA required Sun Hung
Kai to make a general offer for all the issued shares of QHA not
already owned by it. Sun Hung Kai increased its interests in QHA
from approximately 34.40% as at 1st January, 2006 to 50.13%
after the closing of the general offer in November 2006. On 27th
November, 2006, Sun Hung Kai exercised warrants of QHA to
subscribe for 5,000,000 QHA shares and increased Sun Hung Kai’s
interests in QHA to approximately 51.14%.

Acquisition of interests in UAF Holdings

On 24th August, 2006, Sun Hung Kai completed an agreement
with Allied Group and AG Capital Holding Limited (“AGCH"),
a wholly-owned subsidiary of Allied Group, for the purchase of
the entire issued share capital of UAF Holdings, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of AGCH, together with the assignment of related
shareholder’s loan at an aggregate consideration of HK$4,328.0
million. The consideration was settled by cash of HK$628.0
million, a short-term loan of HK$900.0 million and three year
bonds with a principal amount of HK$2,800.0 million.

UAF Holdings holds 50.91% interest in UAF. Consequent to the
acquisition, Sun Hung Kai’s interests in UAF increased from 7.27%
to 58.18%. UAF and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in
consumer finance loans throughout Hong Kong.

Deemed disposal of interests in Sun Hung Kai arising from share
placing and top-up subscription

The Company, through its wholly-owned subsidiary, had
completed share placing of 169,000,000 shares (“Tst Share
Placing”) and 79,000,000 shares (“2nd Share Placing”) of Sun
Hung Kai on 22nd May, 2006 and 10th August, 2006 respectively.
The top-up subscription of 248,000,000 new shares of Sun Hung
Kai was completed on 10th August, 2006. The net proceeds of the
placing and top-up subscription was approximately HK$1,685.5
million. The shareholdings in Sun Hung Kai held by the Company
before the st Share Placing and after top-up subscription were
74.99% and 62.54% respectively.

Deemed disposal of interests in Tian An arising from share placing
and top-up subscription and exercise of unlisted warrants by a
subscriber

In April 2006, Sun Hung Kai completed the placing and top-up
subscription of 175,000,000 shares in Tian An. Subsequently, a
third party exercised its rights under unlisted Tian An warrants for
the conversion of 78,800,000 shares in Tian An. The shareholdings
in Tian An held by Sun Hung Kai decreased from 48.6% as at st
January, 2006 to 39.59%, as at 31st December, 2006.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FiNnanciAL Review (ConT'D)
Material Acquisitions and Disposal (Cont'd)

Other than the above acquisitions and deemed disposals, there were no
material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities during the year.

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure

A bonus issue of warrants on the basis of one warrant for every
five shares held was proposed by the Board on 12th April, 2006.
107,430,380 warrants were issued on 5th June, 2006.

The warrant holders are entitled to subscribe in cash for one fully paid
share at an initial subscription price of HK$10 per share, subject to
adjustments, at any time from 7th June, 2006 to 6th June, 2009 (both
days inclusive). During the year ended 31st December, 2006, 147,625
warrants were converted into 147,625 ordinary shares at a subscription
price of HK$10 per share. Accordingly 107,282,755 warrants were
outstanding at 31st December, 2006. Exercise in full of the outstanding
warrants would result in the issue of 107,282,755 additional shares with
an aggregate subscription value of approximately HK$1,072.8 million.

The net proceeds received from conversion of warrants was used to
finance the general working capital of the Group.

On 10th November, 2006, the Company issued convertible bonds
amounting to HK$537.3 million. The convertible bonds bear interests
at 7% p.a. for the period from 10th November, 2006 to 30th June, 2009
and 4% p.a. for the period from 1st July, 2009 to 9th November, 2011,
the maturity date. Bondholders have rights to convert the bonds into new
shares of the Company at an initial conversion price of HK$10 (subject
to adjustments) during the conversion period commencing from 1st July,
2009. Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Company had partially
redeemed the convertible bonds. Details are set out in the section
“Events After The Balance Sheet Date” below.

Sun Hung Kai completed share placings and top-up subscription of
total 248,000,000 shares in August 2006, bringing total net proceeds of
approximately HK$1,685.5 million to the Group. Part of the proceeds
raised by Sun Hung Kai was used to finance the HK$4,328.0 million
acquisition of UAF Holdings. While the transaction has affected the
Group’s overall gearing ratio, the Group’s balance sheet continues to be
strong.

The Group is principally financed by banking facilities granted by the
banks and proceeds from issue of shares by the Company and subsidiary,
and bonds and convertible bonds issued. The banking facilities of the
Group are reviewed from time to time and new banking facilities will
be obtained or renewed to meet the funding requirements for capital
commitments, investments and operations of the Group.

At 31st December, 2006, the current ratio (current assets/current
liabilities) of the Group was 1.90 times, which increased from the 1.76
times applicable at the end of the preceding year.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure (Cont'd)

At 31st December, 2006, the Group’s net borrowings amounted to
HK$5,043.5 million (2005: HK$1,408.0 million), representing bank and
other borrowings, loan notes, short-term loan due to a fellow subsidiary,
bonds due to a fellow subsidiary and convertible bonds totalling
HK$6,500.1 million (2005: HK$1,890.2 million) less bank deposits,
bank balances, treasury bills and cash of HK$1,456.6 million (2005:
HK$482.2 million) and the Group had equity attributable to equity
holders of the Company of HK$8,368.4 million (2005: HK$7,070.5
million). Accordingly, the Group’s gearing ratio of net borrowings to
equity attributable to equity holders of the Company was 60.3% (2005:
19.9%). The increase in borrowings was mainly due to the finance raised
for the acquisition of UAF Holdings.

SE 55 ol g (%)

A 5 R (48)
BMBER  RBESRRAEE ()

MOFEENEFTTAZT—H > AEEZ ST
7 5,043,500,000 # 70 ( —FETLAE © 1,408,000,000
WI0) o ME R ERAT M A - SRR - K]
/] 5 B s 7] 2 A AR~ R— MR R I E A 7 2
i 75 S ] i B A& 25 3 6,500, 100,000 #5 T ( —FE
4 1 1,890,200,000 # 75) WERATAE 3K ~ SRATHAE ~
B Ji# 5 & FH 451,456,600,000 % JC ( — & % AR
482,200,000 ¥ 70) » AHE 3] 2 AN A R TEAS B 4
148,368,400,000 #E 7 ( —EE TAE : 7,070,500,000
W IG) o [RIG > A A A I A S AR N E) R
JEALHE 25 2 EAR AR 60.3% ( FFHLE
19.9%) o & BRI 222 R HE U UAF Holdings
Pt BEE BT -

2006 2005
—EERF TAELIAE
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET BRI
Bank borrowings of the Group AR 2 SRAT I SR IR T -
are repayable as follows:
Within one year or on demand A —4Eal B 1,526,570 950,233
More than one year but not —4E DL AH A B AR
exceeding two years 645,712 606,939
More than two years but not AR PA_E (AN B A8 T4
exceeding five years 273,439 211,214
More than five years TR E - 57,610
2,445,721 1,825,996
Other borrowings due within one year A4 A B B 2 A 5K 8,000 -
Short-term loan due to a fellow subsidiary R —[H] R 2 B A ) 22 e A Bk 700,000 -
Loan notes repayable within five years JAA AR N IR 2 SRR 66,639 64,252
Convertible bonds repayable within five years — ZE i Ti4F A i 8 22 W] # /B 5 5 479,783 -
Bonds held by a fellow subsidiary repayable o GBI E S e
within five years AR B R 2 A5 2,800,000 -
6,500,143 1,890,248

The short-term loan and bonds due to a fellow subsidiary and most of the
bank borrowings of the Group are charged at floating interest rates. The
convertible bonds and the loan notes are charged at fixed interest rates.
There are no known seasonal factors in the Group’s borrowing profiles.

Risk of Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

The fluctuation in exchange rates and market prices does not impose a
significant risk to the Group as its level of foreign currency exposure is
relatively immaterial.

Contingent Liabilities

Details of contingent liabilities are set out in note 53 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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ew of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Material Litigation Update

(a)

A

By the Judgment of High Court on 1st April, 2004 (“Judgment”) in
HCA 3191/1999 between NWDC and Stapleton Developments
Limited (“SDL”) against SHKS, the Court held that SHKS had a
12.5% interest in a 50/50 joint venture entered into between
NWDC and IGB Corporation Berhad to purchase land and build
2 international hotels plus a 200-unit service apartment in Kuala
Lumpur, Malaysia (“Joint Venture”). In particular the Court found
that: (i) as to SHKS'’s interest in Great Union Properties Sdn. Bhd.
(“GUP”) that SDL, a corporation ultimately owned 100% by
NWDC, holds 12.5% of the issued shares of GUP (“GUP Shares”)
on trust for SHKS, and that SHKS is entitled to the transfer to it of
the legal title to the GUP Shares, upon payment of certain amounts
to NWDC; (ii) as to the Joint Venture, that SHKS beneficially
owns 25% of NWDC’s entire interest in the Joint Venture; (iii)
as to the shareholder’s loans, that SHKS beneficially owns 25%
of the loans advanced to GUP by SDL in a principal amount
equivalent to HK$114,904,023.60. SHKS was ordered to pay
NWDC the sum of HK$105,534,018.22 together with interest on
the principal sum of HK$80,117,652.72 at judgment rate from
16th December, 1998 until payment, pursuant to the terms of an
oral agreement which the Court found. As at 17th June, 2004, the
date when the Judgment sum was paid, the Judgment amounted
to HK$150,115,681.54 (being HK$105,534,108.22 plus interest
of HK$44,581,663.32). SHKS has paid the Judgment amounts.
SHKS filed an appeal against the Judgment both as to liability and
quantum to the Court of Appeal. That Court of Appeal handed
down the judgment (“Court of Appeal Judgment”) in which the
Court of Appeal ordered a repayment to SHKS of part of the
interest element for the period from 16th December, 1998 to 31st
March, 2004 previously ordered against SHKS in the Court of First
Instance but otherwise broadly confirmed the Judgment. The sum
repayable amounted to HK$14,783,090.86 and has been repaid.
SHKS obtained leave to appeal the Court of Appeal Judgment to
the Court of Final Appeal (“Final Appeal”). The Final Appeal was
heard on 19th, 20th and 21st June, 2006. On 10th July, 2006,
the Court of Final Appeal delivered its decision (“Final Appeal
Judgment”), dismissing the Final Appeal except to the extent that
the principal sum awarded in favour of NWDC should be reduced
by HK$629,448.15. This amount together with interest thereon of
HK$647,991.43 totalling HK$1,277,439.58 has now been paid
to SHKS by NWDC. Pursuant to the Final Appeal Judgment, SHKS
was ordered to pay costs of the appeal.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Material Litigation Update (Cont'd)

(a)

(Contd)

SHKS received new claims contained in (i) a writ containing
an endorsement of claim issued by NWDC in April 2004
(“HCA 813/2004”) for the sums of HK$27,237,489.51 and
HK$7,697,418.42 together with interest on such sums from 1st
March, 2000 and 2nd January, 2001 respectively at such rate
as the Court considers appropriate, although as at the date of
this report, the writ in HCA 813/2004 had not been served on
SHKS; and (ii) a writ including a statement of claim issued by
NWDC and SDL in February, 2006 (“HCA 376/2006”) for what
are asserted to be amounts advanced by NWDC on behalf of
SHKS as pro-rata contributions to shareholders’ loans. The sum
of HK$37,498,011.41, being the aggregate of the contributions
claimed from SHKS, together with interest thereon at such rate and
for such period as the Court considers appropriate is claimed in
HCA 376/2006, although as at the date of this report, that writ had
not been served on SHKS. In October 2006, SHKS made payment
to NWDC of HK$37,498,011 in settlement of the principal amount
of the new claims, and in December 2006, it made payment to
NWDC of HK$10,081,950 in settlement of interest on the new
claims. SHKS has now paid all amounts of principal and interest
due to be paid to NWDC. The final amount of NWDC'’s costs and
disbursements, that SHKS is liable to pay has yet to be determined.
SHKS has given notice to NWDC and SDL, among other things, of
its demand that the legal interest in the GUP Shares be transferred
to it and that its portion of the shareholder’s loans be assigned to it.

On 4th February, 2004, Sun Tai Cheung Credits Limited (“STCC”)
and Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Limited (“SHKIS”), both
indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of Sun Hung Kai, were served
with a writ including a statement of claim (“200/2004") by
Shanghai Finance Holdings Limited (“SFHL"), claiming, inter alia,
an order that the sale of the shares in Shun Loong Holdings Limited
(“SLHL”) (“Shun Loong Shares”) by STCC as assignee to SHKIS (at
a consideration of HK$36,500,000 subject to additional amounts
in a total sum not exceeding HK$15,700,000 which might have
been payable one year from the date of completion under certain
conditions) pursuant to a sale and purchase agreement dated
25th June, 2003 be set aside, or alternatively, as against STCC for
damages and an account as to the money obtained by STCC in
respect of the Shun Loong Shares. The action was dismissed by
consent on 27th October, 2006.

Shun Loong Finance Limited and SLHL (together the “Petitioners”),
both indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of Sun Hung Kai, filed a
winding-up petition on 19th February, 2004 in the British Virgin
Islands (“B.V.1.”) seeking an order that SFHL be wound up by
reason of its failure to pay debts owing to the Petitioners. The B.V.I.
proceedings were discontinued by consent on 10th November,
2006.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Material Litigation Update (Cont'd)

(d)

Sun Hung Kai, STCC and SHKIS filed a writ on 7th February, 2004
(“230/2004") naming as defendants Shanghai Land Holdings
Limited, Stephen Liu Yiu Keung, Yeo Boon Ann, The Standard
Newspapers Publishing Limited and Hong Kong Economic Times
Limited and claiming damages for libel, injunctive relief, interest
and costs. The action was dismissed by consent on 27th October,
2006.

Details on the case regarding Chang Zhou Power are set out in
paragraph (b) of note 53 to the consolidated financial statements
on “Contingent Liabilities”.

Pledge of Assets

Details regarding pledge of assets are set out in note 57 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Events After the Balance Sheet Date

(a)

A

In January 2007, Sun Hung Kai sold 43,950,000 shares in Lippo
Limited, an available-for-sale investment, through a number of on-
market transactions on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(“Stock Exchange”) at an aggregate consideration of approximately
HK$131.9 million which gave rise to a profit of approximately
HK$48.0 million. Sun Hung Kai ceased to have any interest in
Lippo Limited after the disposal.

On 22nd February, 2007, the Company announced a partial
redemption of the convertible bonds, being HK$5 out of
the principal amount of HK$10 per convertible bond. The
redemption monies, together with accrued interest amounting to
approximately HK$274.8 million were payable on 22nd March,
2007. The effect to consolidated income statement arising on the
transaction was immaterial.

As stated in the prospectus dated 12th October, 2006 issued by the
Company, one of the major reasons for the issue of the convertible
bonds was to enable the Company to restore, to the extent
possible, its shareholding percentage in Sun Hung Kai, which
was diluted in the top-up placing arrangement of SHK in August
2006. Following completion of such top-up placing arrangement,
one of the placees has become a substantial shareholder of Sun
Hung Kai, whose shares in Sun Hung Kai are, by such reason, not
regarded as being held in public hands for the purposes of The
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”). Public disclosures reveal that
since then, such placee has not disposed of any of its shares in Sun
Hun Kai. Any increase in the Company’s shareholding percentage
in Sun Hung Kai may therefore have further impact on the public
float of Sun Hung Kai and give rise to the risk of the public float
of Sun Hung Kai not being maintained in accordance with the
requirements under the Listing Rules. Accordingly, the Directors
do not foresee any opportunity, in the short or medium run, for the
Company to apply any significant part of the proceeds of the issue
of the convertible bonds to restore its shareholding percentage in
Sun Hung Kai.

The Directors consider that the partial redemption of the
convertible bonds provides a good opportunity for the Group
to reduce its liabilities and interest payment obligations and to
improve its financial position.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

Properties
Hong Kong

The local property market continued to benefit from the stable economy
and the buoyant stock market. Capital values of properties rose
moderately and positive rental trends continued during the year. China
Online Centre, Allied Cargo Centre, Park Place as well as Century Court
all achieved higher rental income. Contribution from Ibis North Point
continued to strengthen resulting from both higher occupancy and
average room rates.

Property valuation has been carried out by independent qualified
professional surveyors in respect of the Group’s investment properties
held as at 31st December, 2006. The Group’s investment properties
were valued at HK$2,959.3 million, the net increase in fair value of
approximately HK$261.3 million being reported in the consolidated
income statement for the year.

Allied Kajima, 50% indirectly owned by the Group and holding
properties including Allied Kajima Building, Novotel Century Hong
Kong hotel and the Philippine Plaza Hotel, contributed a profit increase
of 50.7% in 2006 as compared to 2005. The increase was mainly due
to a revaluation of its investment property and a strong performance by
Novotel Century Hong Kong hotel which recorded significantly higher
average room rates.

Mainland PRC

The profit attributable to equity holders of Tian An, a listed associate of
Sun Hung Kai and the Group’s PRC property unit, was approximately
HK$51.5 million (2005: HK$202.5 million), representing a 75%
decrease over the previous year. The decrease was attributable to the
recognition in the current year by Tian An, in the interest of prudence,
of a provision for both past years and year 2006 LAT previously noted
as a contingent liability. These provisions amounted to approximately
HK$261.6 million and HK$35.8 million respectively. Had these
provisions not been made, the profit attributable to equity holders of
Tian An would have increased to HK$334.6 million (2005: HK$202.5
million). This increase, before the provision for additional LAT, would
have resulted from an increase in the fair value of its investment
properties, a gain on its disposal of a jointly controlled entity, and a
substantial increase in rental income.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL ReviEw (CoNT’D)

Properties (Cont'd)
Mainland PRC (Contd)

Pursuant to its strategy of increasing rental income and maximizing
development profit, Tian An managed its portfolio so as to retain more
real estate for the generation of rental income. Tian An recorded sales
of approximately 79,100 m” total GFA in 2006, compared to 138,000 m’
in 2005. The benefits of this strategy should be realized in 2008 and
2009 when substantial developments held for sale will be available
for marketing. These developments include Shanghai Tian An Place in
Cao Bao Lu, Shanghai Tian An Villa in Sheshan, The Manhattan in Wuxi
and Shenzhen Tian An Golf Garden (Phase 3). These properties have
significantly increased in value in recent years and Tian An expects to
record substantial profit on any disposals. The rental income increased
by 70% in 2006 and is expected to continue to increase in the next
few years as a larger portion of Tian An’s investment properties are
completed, including the “Flour Mill” project in Shanghai.

Tian An has a current landbank of total GFA of approximately 6,322,000 m’
(total GFA attributable to Tian An is approximately 4,615,000 m®,
consisting of 222,000 m* of completed investment properties and
4,393,000 m* of properties for development), located mainly in
Shanghai and Shenzhen, as well as other cities.

Financial Services
Broking and finance

Sun Hung Kai, the Group’s broking arm, recorded a profit attributable
to its equity holders of HK$486.8 million (2005: HK$401.5 million),
representing earning per share of HK36.2 cents (2005: HK32.2 cents).
Revenue for the year was HK$1,984.4 million, compared to HK$793.6
million for the previous year. The increases in the revenue and profit
reported were due to the combined effect of the consolidation of the
results of UAF and QHA, which became subsidiaries of the Group in
August and October 2006 respectively, and the strong performance
of Sun Hung Kai itself. Sun Hung Kai enjoyed a strong year with all
operating divisions showing marked increases in both revenue and profit
reported. The principal reason for Sun Hung Kai reporting a modest
increase of 21.2% in the profit attributable to its equity holders was
due to the inclusion of several significant non-recurring items, which
included some non-cash charges, as detailed in the Results section
above. Sun Hung Kai’s 2006 results, excluding the above non-recurring
items, showed solid operational improvements and growth with
earnings per share of HK58.5 cents for the year.

Securities broking continued to be a significant contributor to the
revenue in Sun Hung Kai. Third party execution provided to non-
exchange participants also produced ongoing revenue. Institutional and
investment bank clients remained a source of stable income.

The buoyant stock market conditions were reflected in a substantial
increase in Sun Hung Kai’s margin book. The term lending book
remained stable despite keen competition in alternate financing through
the capital markets using IPOs and placements.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL ReviEw (CoNT’D)

Financial Services (Cont'd)
Broking and finance (Contd)

The fund management business experienced pleasing growth in 2006.
Assets under management grew by 150% from approximately US$260
million at the end of 2005 to US$650 million at the end of 2006. Sun
Hung Kai grew its platform from three to six funds and continued to
recruit experienced investment professionals to join its platform as well
as launching additional Asian hedge funds.

The corporate finance division successfully launched and sponsored
four IPOs on the main board and one IPO on the GEM board of the Stock
Exchange. It was also actively involved in a number of underwriting
exercises for IPOs. Sun Hung Kai participated in 37 issues of sub-
underwriting, placements and IPOs generating substantial income from
IPO placement and trading commissions as a result of the upsurge of
IPO launches especially from H-shares. The division was also appointed
as the independent financial advisor in respect of several major
transactions and connected transactions of various listed companies.

Sun Hung Kai continued to strengthen its existing relationships with
Mainland Chinese financial institutions and is exploring potential
avenues to expand its China business.

The Shun Loong group of companies which was acquired in 2003
was fully integrated with the operations of Sun Hung Kai to maximise
operational efficiencies and cost savings.

Sun Hung Kai, during the year, raised approximately HK$1,685.5
million through two placements and a top-up subscription with its
majority shareholder to strengthen its balance sheet and finance its
acquisition of UAF.

Consumer finance

In 2006, the Group expanded into the consumer finance sector, through
the acquisition by Sun Hung Kai in August of UAF (and in which now
Sun Hung Kai holds 58.18%). Given UAF’s proven expertise in the
industry and growth potential in both Hong Kong and China’s consumer
finance market, the Group believes this strategic acquisition will
strengthen and diversify the Group’s earnings base significantly.

UAF is a leading consumer finance company that had 36 branches in
Hong Kong at the end of 2006 (2005: 32), providing a versatile range
of personal loan products. UAF achieved a 13.9% increase in revenue
during the year and a 10.6% growth in the balance of loans and
advances to consumer finance customers at the year end. In 2007, UAF
will continue to focus on improving its service, expanding its branch
network, and exploring further business initiatives.

UAF believes that significant untapped market demand for consumer
finance products exists in China and accordingly has set up a team
to explore the potential of a retail chain to develop consumer finance
businesses in China and to formulate an appropriate action plan for
development of same. We anticipate that UAF should be able to
launch a viable consumer finance business in Mainland China in
the foreseeable future after appropriate preparatory work has been
effectively established.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL ReviEw (CoNT’D)

Financial Services (Cont'd)
Consumer finance (Contd)

The Hong Kong Building and Loan Agency Limited (“HKBLA"), a listed
company in Hong Kong and 74.99% owned subsidiary of UAF since
September 2005, was principally engaged in the provision of mortgage
finance, investment holding and treasury investments. HKBLA recorded
a pleasing increase in profit for the year to HK$11.3 million (2005:
HK$1.2 million), mainly driven by its treasury management activities.

Investments
QHA

Following Sun Hung Kai’s purchase of the additional shares of QHA
from CLSA in October 2006 upon its exercise of an option granted
by CLSA and a consequent general offer, QHA became a 51.15%
subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai.

QHA reported a net profit of HK$65.1 million in 2006, a 16% increase
compared to net profit of HK$56.1 million in 2005. Turnover for QHA in
2006 increased by 8.6% to HK$893.7 million from HK$822.8 million in
2005.

The continued growth in profit resulted from ongoing enhancement to
customer services, improvements in operational efficiency, and closer
teamwork between frontline and back office staff. The total number of
client visits to QHA's medical network continued to increase, and there
was overall growth in the total number of corporate clients.

QHA continued to expand its medical network in 2006 with the
establishment of new centres and the expansion and relocation of
existing centres. The expertise and reputation of QHA’s third party
administration and call centre continued to strengthen and QHA has
been appointed by international insurers to handle China claims and
health plans.

Yu Ming

Yu Ming, a 22.43% owned listed associate of Sun Hung Kai, incurred a
loss attributable to its equity holders of HK$155.7 million (2005: profit
of HK$ $144.7 million). The loss was mainly due to the derecognition of
the investment and the receivables originally held in Hong Kong Airlines
in an aggregate amount of HK$190.2 million. We understand that Yu
Ming is studying the legal implications of the exchange of its interest in
Hong Kong Airlines for its stake in Grand China Air Company Limited.

At the end of 2006, the major investments of Yu Ming were in
AsiaWorld-Expo, retail shops in Mongkok and Causeway Bay, Grand
China Air Company Limited and a portfolio of debt securities and equity
investments.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL ReviEw (CoNT’D)

Investments (Cont'd)
Shanghai Allied Cement Limited (“SAC”)

SAC, a 54.77% owned listed subsidiary of Tian An, reported a profit
attributable to its equity holders of HK$0.4 million (2005: loss of
HK$35.2 million). The improvement in profit was principally due to the
higher cement price. In addition, the sales volume of cement and clinker
amounted to 2.186 million tonnes, representing an increase of 23% as
compared to the previous year. SAC’s Shanghai cement factory is located
on an attractive site in Shanghai. The property is carried at cost in the
books and the management of SAC is examining alternative avenues to
realise its value.

MAjor CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s five largest customers
accounted for less than 30% of the total turnover for the year. Also, the
aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers
taken together were less than 30% of the Group’s total purchases for the
year.

EMPLOYEES

The total number of staff of the Group as at 31st December, 2006 was
3,111 (2005: 1,662). The increase was mainly due to the consolidation
of UAF and QHA. Total staff costs, including Directors’” emoluments,
amounted to HK$409.1 million (2005: HK$224.5 million). The Group
reviews remuneration packages from time to time. In addition to
salary payments, other staff benefits include contributions to employee
provident funds, medical subsidies and a discretionary bonus scheme.

MANAGEMENT OF Risks

Financial Services Business
Policies and Procedures

The Group has established policies and procedures for risk
management over the Group which are reviewed regularly by the
respective management, the relevant risk control unit (“RCU”) and risk
management committee (“/RMC”), which reports to the respective board
of directors, to ensure the proper monitoring and control of all major
risks arising from the group’s activities at all times. The group’s internal
audit and compliance departments have responsibilities to perform
periodic reviews to supplement the various internal control measures
adopted by the management and various divisions within the Group, to
ensure compliance with policies and procedures.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

MANAGEMENT OF Risks (CoNT’D)

Financial Risk

The Group’s financial risk management is discussed in note 5 to the
consolidated financial statements which includes the management of
market risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate risk.

Operational Risk

Operational risk has been defined as the risk of loss resulting from
inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or from
external events. It includes legal and compliance risks.

The Group has put in place an effective internal control process and
places importance on clear lines of responsibility, proper segregation
of duties, effective internal reporting and contingency planning, and
the establishment of detailed policies and control procedures for all its
key activities. Business line management is responsible for managing
and reporting operational risks specific to their business units on a day-
to-day basis by identifying, assessing, mitigating, and continuously
monitoring the risks inherent in business processes, activities and
products. Business line management is required to declare and submit
periodically its “responsibility statement for internal control procedures”
for review by the respective RCU and internal audit department (“IAD”).
In addition, respective RCUs formulate corporate-level policies and
procedures concerning the operational risk management which are
approved by the RMCs. Senior management, the relevant RCUs and
IADs (through regular audits) are involved in reviewing overall risk
exposure to ensure the Group maintains an acceptable risk level.

Reputational Risk

A key factor for businesses in the financial services sector is their
reputation for financial probity and prudence. In our case, with our
important and valuable “brand”, we manage these risks through our
strong internal controls and risk management regime, by comprehensive
employee training and operational manuals in key areas, and by the
strength and independence of our IAD which reports independently to
the chairman and audit committee of respective companies.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

BusiNEss OuTLOOK

The market expects the Hong Kong economy to have further growth in
2007, although at a more moderate rate when compared with last year.
Again, the Hong Kong investment property market is expected to be
satisfactory and the financial market is forecast to benefit from strong
investor confidence and continuing inflows of capital. Nevertheless,
the Group will keep alert on any potential impacts arising from the
persistently high fuel price, possible additional austerity measures
imposed by the Mainland Government and the unsettled disputes in the
Middle East.

The Group will continue to develop its core financial services and
property investment and development businesses both in Hong Kong
and Mainland China for the benefit of all shareholders.

APPRECIATION

The Board would like to thank all the staff for achieving the
commendable results for 2006, and would like to express appreciation
to the shareholders for their continual support.

Patrick Lee Seng Wei
Chief Executive
Hong Kong, 16th April, 2007
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management

ARTHUR GEORGE DEw
Mr. Arthur George Dew, aged 65, was appointed the Chairman and a

Non-Executive Director of the Company in January 2007. He graduated
from the Law School of the University of Sydney, Australia, and was
admitted as a solicitor and later as a barrister of the Supreme Court of
New South Wales, Australia. He is currently a non-practising barrister.
He has a broad range of corporate and business experience and has
served as a director, and in some instances chairman of the board of
directors, of a number of public companies listed in Australia, Hong
Kong and elsewhere. He is a non-executive director and the chairman of
Allied Group and also an executive director and the chairman of QHA.

PATRICK LEE SENG WEI
Mr. Patrick Lee Seng Wei, aged 55, joined the Company in February

1987 as an Executive Director and became the Chief Executive of the
Company in March 1994. An architect, he worked for IBM Australia
before becoming involved in property development in Malaysia and
Hong Kong for more than twenty years. He has extensive experience in
the property field. He is also a non-executive director of Sun Hung Kai
and an executive director, chairman and the acting managing director of
Tian An.

KennetH Li CHi KonG
Mr. Kenneth Li Chi Kong, aged 53, a member of the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of Scotland and a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), was appointed Financial
Controller and Executive Director of the Company in August 1997 and
October 1999 respectively. He has broad experience in the finance and
accounting field, having worked in two major audit firms and as group
financial controller for several sizeable listed companies in Hong Kong.
He is an executive director of Tian An, an executive director and the
vice-president of SAC and the group financial controller of Allied Group.

Henry Lai HIN WING
Mr. Henry Lai Hin Wing, aged 50, was appointed an Independent Non-

Executive Director of the Company in February 2001 and re-designated
as a Non-Executive Director of the Company in September 2004. He is
a partner of Messrs. P. C. Woo & Co., a firm of solicitors and notaries
in Hong Kong, and has been practising in the legal field for more than
twenty-five years. Graduated from the University of Hong Kong with
a Bachelor of Law degree, Mr. Lai was admitted as a solicitor in Hong
Kong, England and Wales and the State of Victoria, Australia. Mr. Lai
is a Notary Public and a China Appointed Attesting Officer in Hong
Kong. He also serves on the board of another listed company as an
independent non-executive director.

STeveN Lee Siu CHUNG
Mr. Steven Lee Siu Chung, aged 59, was appointed a Non-Executive

Director of the Company in September 2004. He is an associate member
of the Chartered Institute of Bankers, London, U.K. He has over thirty-
three years of working experience at senior management level in the
banking and financial industry in Hong Kong and overseas. Mr. Lee is an
employee of AG Capital Limited (“AG Capital”) which is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Allied Group.
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management (Cont'd)

JoHN DoucGLAs MACKIE
Mr. John Douglas Mackie, aged 78, was appointed an Independent Non-

Executive Director of the Company in February 2004. He is the founder
and chairman of JDM Associates Limited, and was a major shareholder
of a group of companies which is a leading distributor of sports and
leisure merchandise in Hong Kong. Graduated from the University of
Western Australia and Harvard Business School, Mr. Mackie has over
fifty years of performance orientated experience as chief executive
officer and lately sole proprietor serving in general, marketing
consultancy and representation, and has had extensive experience
and successes in agency distribution, manufacturing — proprietary and
franchised retailing — supermarket, drugstore specialised products and
sourcing. He is also an independent non-executive director of Allied
Group.

STEVEN SAMUEL ZOELLNER
Mr. Steven Samuel Zoellner, aged 37, was appointed an Independent

Non-Executive Director of the Company in September 2004. He
graduated from the Scots College in Sydney, Australia and completed
a real estate licensing course. Mr. Zoellner has been a real estate agent
since 1987 and has extensive experience in the industry. Mr. Zoellner
has been involved in some of the more prominent upper end residential
sales and development sites in Australia. He has previously owned
Elders Double Bay for the provision of a variety of real estate services
which he sold in the year 2000. He is currently a director of Laing &
Simmons Double Bay which consistently sells the most exclusive real
estate in Australia.

ALAN STEPHEN JONES
Mr. Alan Stephen Jones, aged 64, was appointed an Independent

Non-Executive Director of the Company in January 2006. Mr. Jones,
a chartered accountant, has extensive experience in management,
administration, accounting, property development, carpark
management, finance and trading and has been involved in successful
mergers and acquisitions of a number of public companies in Australia
and internationally. Mr. Jones is also an independent non-executive
director of Allied Group and Sun Hung Kai.

Wu Kwan YEer
Mr. Wu Kwan Yet, aged 42, jointed the Company in 1998 and is the

Qualified Accountant of the Company. He obtained a Master Degree
in Professional Accounting from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
in 2001 and is an associate member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and an associate member of the HKICPA.

PHoEBE LAu MEl Y1
Miss Phoebe Lau Mei Yi, aged 40, was appointed Company Secretary of

the Company in March 2004. She is an associate member of The Hong
Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and The Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators. She is also the company secretary of
Allied Group.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate
governance within a sensible framework with an emphasis on the
principles of transparency, accountability and independence. The Board
believes that good corporate governance is essential to the success of the
Company and to the enhancement of shareholders’ value.

CobE oN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

In the light of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (“CG Code”)
contained in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules which came into effect
on Tst January, 2005, the Board has reviewed the corporate governance
practices of the Company with the adoption and improvement of the
various procedures and documentation which are detailed in this
report. The Company has applied the principles of and complied with
the applicable code provisions of the CG Code during the year ended
31st December, 2006, except for certain deviations as specified with
considered reasons for such deviations as explained below. The Board
will review the current practices at least annually and make appropriate
changes if considered necessary.

THE BoARD

The Board currently comprises eight Directors in total, with two
executive Directors, three non-executive Directors and three
independent non-executive Directors (“INEDs”). The composition of
the Board during the year and up to the date of this report is set out as
follows:

Executive Directors: Patrick Lee Seng Wei (Chief Executive)
Li Chi Kong

Non-Executive Directors: Arthur George Dew (Chairman)*
Henry Lai Hin Wing

Steven Lee Siu Chung

INEDs: Alan Stephen Jones
John Douglas Mackie
Steven Samuel Zoellner

*  Appointed on 1st January, 2007

The brief biographical details of the Directors are set out in the “Profile
of Directors and Senior Management” section on pages 20 and 21.

During the year, the Non-Executive Directors (half of whom are
independent) provided the Group with a wide range of expertise and
experience. Their active participation in the Board and committee
meetings brings independent judgment on issues relating to the Group’s
strategy, performance and management process, taking into account the
interests of all shareholders.

Throughout the year, the Company had three INEDs representing
not less than one-third of the Board. At least one of INEDs has the
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related
financial management expertise under Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules.
The Board has received from each INED an annual confirmation of his
independence and considers that all the INEDs are independent under
the guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
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THe BoArD (CoNT’D)

The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy as well as the
operation and financial performance of the Group in addition to the
meetings for reviewing and approving the Group’s annual and interim
results. During the year, seven Board meetings were held and attendance
of each Director at the Board meetings is set out as follows:

Bz (&)

1 B e ] S At A S T 2 4 rp SRS
TGN G WA PG o LART AR M R R
W DA Rz v e PP ECR B o AR TR BT R
T SERFZHERFIWT

Number of Board meetings
attended/eligible to attend

HE BEREE
EEEERNY

Executive Directors: HITEE
Patrick Lee Seng Wei (Chief Executive) AR (TTEAEEG) 717
Li Chi Kong Z= A Jil 7/7
Non-Executive Directors: FHITESE !
Arthur George Dew (Chairman)* PKERTE (F)* N/A A7
Henry Lai Hin Wing A 6/7
Steven Lee Siu Chung B2 [958 717
INEDs: BYFEHTES:
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 4/7
John Douglas Mackie ARl 6/7
Steven Samuel Zoellner Steven Samuel Zoellner 4/7

*  Appointed on 1st January, 2007

*ORZEERLE-H - HERE

The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration matters covering
mainly the Group’s overall strategy, annual operating budget, annual
and interim results, recommendations on Directors’ appointment or
re-appointment, material contracts and transactions as well as other
significant policy and financial matters. The Board has delegated the
daily operations and administration to the executive management
under the supervision of the Executive Committee which has its specific
written terms of reference. The respective functions of the Board and
management of the Company have been formalised and set out in
writing which was approved by the Board in June 2005. The Board will
review the same once a year.

Board meetings each year are scheduled in advance to facilitate
maximum attendance of Directors and to be held at approximately
quarterly intervals and as required by business needs. At least 14 days’
notice of a Board meeting is normally given to all Directors who are
given an opportunity to include matters for discussion in the agenda.
The Company Secretary assists the Chairman in preparing the agenda
for meetings and ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are
complied with. The agenda and the accompanying Board papers are
normally sent to all Directors at least 3 days before the intended date
of a regular Board meeting (and so far as practicable for such other
Board meetings). Draft minutes of each Board meeting are circulated
to all Directors for their comment before the same will be tabled at
the following Board meeting for approval. All minutes are kept by the
Company Secretary and are open for inspection at any reasonable time
on reasonable notice by any Director.
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THe BoArD (CoNT’D)

According to the current Board practice, any transaction which involves
a conflict of interests for a substantial shareholder or a Director and
which is considered by the Board to be material, will be dealt with by
the Board at a duly convened Board meeting. The Articles of Association
of the Company also stipulate that a Director should abstain from
voting and not be counted in the quorum at meetings for approving
transactions in which such Director or any of his associates have a
material interest therein.

Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers and related
materials and has access to the advice and services of the Company
Secretary. The Board and each Director also have separate and
independent access to the Company’s senior management. Directors
will be continuously updated on the major development of the
Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure
compliance and upkeep of good corporate governance practices. In
addition, a written procedure was established in June 2005 to enable
the Directors, in the discharge of their duties, to seek independent
professional advice in appropriate circumstances at a reasonable cost to
be borne by the Company.

RoLes oF CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive are separate to
reinforce their respective independence and accountability. Subsequent
to the retirement of Sir Gordon Macwhinnie as the Non-Executive
Chairman and an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
on 30th December, 2005, the post of the Chairman was vacant until 1st
January, 2007 when Mr. Arthur George Dew was appointed as a Non-
Executive Director and Chairman. The Chairman of the Company is
primarily responsible for the leadership of the Board, ensuring that (i)
all significant policy issues are discussed by the Board in a timely and
constructive manner; (ii) all Directors are properly briefed on issues
arising at Board meetings; and (iii) the Directors receive accurate,
timely and clear information. The functions of the Chief Executive are
performed by Mr. Patrick Lee Seng Wei, an Executive Director of the
Company, who is responsible for the day-to-day management of the
Company. The responsibilities of the offices are clearly segregated and
have been set out in writing and approved by the Board in June 2005.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

In June 2005, the Board established and adopted a written nomination
procedure (“Nomination Procedure”) specifying the process and criteria
for the selection and recommendation of candidates for directorship of
the Company. The Executive Committee shall, based on those criteria as
set out in the Nomination Procedure (such as appropriate experience,
personal skills and time commitment etc.), identify and recommend the
proposed candidate to the Board for approval of an appointment.

Every newly appointed Director of the Company will receive an
information package from the Company Secretary on the first occasion
of his appointment. This information package is a comprehensive, formal
and tailored induction on the responsibilities and on-going obligations
to be observed by a director pursuant to the Companies Ordinance,
Listing Rules and Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”). In addition,
this information package includes materials briefly describing the
operations and business of the Company. Directors will be continuously
updated on any major developments of the Listing Rules and other
applicable regulatory requirements to ensure compliance and upkeep of
good corporate governance practices.
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS (CONT’D)

Each of the Non-Executive Directors of the Company was appointed
for a specific term which shall continue until 31st December, 2007,
but subject to the relevant provisions of the Articles of Association of
the Company or any other applicable laws whereby the Directors shall
vacate or retire from their office.

According to the Articles of Association of the Company, at each AGM
of the Company, one-third of the Directors for the time being (or, if their
number is not a multiple of three, the number nearest to but not less than
one-third) should retire from office by rotation. Further, any Director
appointed to fill a casual vacancy should hold office only until the next
following general meeting of the Company whilst for those appointed as
an addition to the Board should hold office until the next following AGM
and in both cases, those Directors would then be eligible for re-election
at the relevant meeting. Every Director shall be subject to retirement by
rotation at least once every three years.

BoARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established various committees, including the
Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee and Executive Committee,
each of which has its specific written terms of reference. Copies of
minutes of all meetings and resolutions of the committees, which are
kept by the Company Secretary, are circulated to all Board members
and the committees are required to report back to the Board on their
decision and recommendations where appropriate. The procedures and
arrangements for a Board meeting, as mentioned in the section “The
Board” above, have been adopted for the committee meetings so far as
practicable.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee has been established in December 1993
and currently consists of five members, including Messrs. Alan Stephen
Jones (Chairman), John Douglas Mackie and Steven Samuel Zoellner
being the INEDs, together with Messrs. Arthur George Dew and Henry
Lai Hin Wing being the Non-Executive Directors. The Remuneration
Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties
and has access to independent professional advice in accordance with
the Company’s policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee are:

(i)  to review and recommend to the Board the remuneration policy
and packages of the Directors and, where appropriate, to consult
the Chairman and/or Chief Executive about the committee’s
proposals relating to the remuneration of other Executive
Directors;

(i) to review and recommend performance-based remuneration by
reference to corporate goals and objectives approved by the Board
from time to time;

(iii) to review and recommend the compensation payable to Executive
Directors relating to any loss or termination of their office or
appointment;

(iv) to review and recommend compensation arrangements relating to
dismissal or removal of Directors for misconduct; and

(v) to ensure that no Director is involved in deciding his own

remuneration.
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BoAarD CommITTEES (CONT’D)

Remuneration Committee (Cont'd)

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee of the Company
were revised in June 2005 to comply with the code provision B.1.3
of the CG Code, but with a deviation from the code provision of
the remuneration committee’s responsibilities to determine the
specific remuneration packages of all executive directors and senior
management of a listed company. The Board considers that the
Remuneration Committee of the Company should review (as opposed
to determine) and make recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration packages of Executive Directors only and not senior
management for the following reasons:

(i)  the Board believes that the Remuneration Committee is not
properly in a position to evaluate the performance of senior
management and that this evaluation process is more effectively
carried out by the Executive Directors;

(i) a majority of the Remuneration Committee members are INEDs
who may not be industry skilled and come from differing
professions and backgrounds and they are not involved in the daily
operation of the Company. They may have little direct knowledge
of industry practice and standard compensation packages. The
Remuneration Committee is thus not in a position to properly
determine the remuneration of the Executive Directors;

(iii) the Executive Directors must be in a position to supervise and
control senior management and thus must be able to control their
compensation; and

(iv) there is no reason for Executive Directors to pay senior
management more than industry standards and thus shareholders
will benefit by reducing costs in the fixing of such compensation
packages.

The revised terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are
available on the website of the Company.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year. One
committee meeting was held in 2006 to review and discuss (i) the
existing policy and structure for the remuneration of Directors; (ii) the
existing remuneration packages of all the Executive Directors; and (iii)
the existing remuneration of the Non-Executive Directors (including the
INEDs) and the attendance of each member is set out as follows:
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Number of committee meeting
attended/eligible to attend

HEBEREE
Committee member ZEERE ZESEEZRE
Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman) Alan Stephen Jones ( £/#) 11
Arthur George Dew* PR ER L * N/A A7
Henry Lai Hin Wing bt e /1
John Douglas Mackie PR 11
Steven Samuel Zoellner Steven Samuel Zoellner 11

*  Appointed on 1st January, 2007

*ORTERELE A HER(T
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BoarD CommiTTEES (CONT’D)

Remuneration Committee (Cont'd)

In addition to the Committee meeting, the Remuneration Committee
also dealt with matters through circulation of written resolutions during
2006 and up to the date of this report. In 2006 and up to the date of
this report, the Remuneration Committee had performed the works as
summarised below:

(i)  reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the payment
of performance bonus and increment in salary of the Chief
Executive;

(i)  reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the payment
of consultancy fee to an INED;

(iii) recommended for the Board’s approval regarding the renewal of
the term of appointment and the relevant consultancy fees for the
Non-Executive Directors and INEDs for one year commencing
from 1st January, 2007; and

(iv) recommended for the Board’s approval regarding the term of
appointment and remuneration package for the Chairman.

The remuneration payable to Directors will depend on their respective
contractual terms under their employment contracts or service contracts
as approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Remuneration
Committee. Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set out in note 14
to the consolidated financial statements.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been established since December 1993 and
currently consists of five Non-Executive Directors, three of whom are
INEDs. To retain independence and objectivity, the Audit Committee has
been chaired by an INED with appropriate professional qualifications or
accounting or related financial management expertise since December
1993. The current members of the Audit Committee are Messrs. Alan
Stephen Jones (Chairman), Arthur George Dew, Henry Lai Hin Wing,
John Douglas Mackie and Steven Samuel Zoellner. The Audit Committee
is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has
access to independent professional advice according to the Company’s
policy if considered necessary.
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BoAarD CommITTEES (CONT’D)

Audit Committee (Cont'd)

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are:

to consider and recommend to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of the external auditors, to approve the
remuneration and terms of engagement of the external auditors,
and any questions of resignation or dismissal of those auditors;

to consider and discuss with the external auditors the nature and
scope of each year’s audit;

to review and monitor the external auditors’ independence and
objectivity;

to review the interim and annual financial statements before
submission to the Board;

to discuss any problems and reservation arising from the interim
review and final audit, and any matters the external auditors may
wish to discuss;

to review the external auditors’ management letters and
management’s response;

to review the Group’s financial controls, internal control and risk
management systems;

i) to review the internal audit plan, promote co-ordination between

the internal and external auditors, and check that the internal audit
function is adequately resourced and has appropriate standing
within the Group; and

to consider any findings of the major investigations from the
internal audit and management’s response.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee of the Company were
revised in June 2005 to comply with the code provision C.3.3 of the
CG Code, but with a deviation from the code provision of the audit
committee’s responsibility to:

(0]

A

implement policy on the engagement of the external auditors to
supply non-audit services;

ensure the management has discharged its duty to have an effective
internal control system; and

ensure coordination between the internal and external auditors,
and ensure that the internal audit function is adequately resourced
and has appropriate standing within the listed company.
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BoarD CommiTTEES (CONT’D)

Audit Committee (Cont'd)

The Board considers that the Audit Committee of the Company should
recommend (as opposed to implement) the policy for the following
reasons:

(i) it is proper, and appropriate for the Board and its committees to
develop policy and make appropriate recommendations;

(i) the proper and appropriate mechanism for implementation of such
policy and recommendations is through the Executive Directors
and management; and

(iii) INEDs are not in an effective position to implement policy and
follow up the same on a day-to-day basis.

Further, the Board considers that the Audit Committee of the Company
only possesses the effective ability to scrutinize (as opposed to ensure)
whether management has discharged its duty to have an effective
internal control system. The Audit Committee is not equipped to ensure
that the same is in place as this would involve day-to-day supervision
and the employment of permanent experts. The Audit Committee is not
in a position either to ensure coordination between the internal auditors
and external auditors but it can promote the same. Similarly, the Audit
Committee is not in a position to ensure that the internal audit function
is adequately resourced but it can check whether it is adequately
resourced.

The revised terms of reference of the Audit Committee are available on
the website of the Company.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year. Two committee
meetings were held in 2006 and the attendance of each member is set
out as follows:
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(i) HRAT I R A R AT % UK R Rk T e
B 5 e

(i) AL IFPAT I S B E AT H W 2 BOR KR
HETAE -

ULAh - SR E R A AN R 2 W A E R AR
AR (1w fR) 6 HELRE L JB AT HL AT 2 A B 4
R BT o i R R e H O L
MR S$ENE - HILHEEE B RE IR L
A EAFLLAT o TR T B ISR ELREOR 1A A
SIS U 2 T ARG 2 oh ] o e EL T 4 B 5% B o
B > T A% 22 B A Al R £R R R o D REJE 1 2 400
IR o M AT ARAR LR 1 S L A AT

BZ B O HEHE D A MM e - 1R FENE
Bk o AR B 2 DL

— (1 B4

#

|
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=
b
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Number of committee meetings
attended/eligible to attend

HE BERHE
Committee member ZEERE ZEEERZAH
Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman) Alan Stephen Jones (Z/#) 2/2
Arthur George Dew* AR * N/A R
Henry Lai Hin Wing Pt e 1/2
John Douglas Mackie UL 2/2
Steven Samuel Zoellner Steven Samuel Zoellner 2/2

*  Appointed on 1st January, 2007

*ORTERELE A HER(T

During the meetings held in 2006 and up to the date of this report, the
Audit Committee had performed the work as summarised below:

(i) reviewed the audit scope and fees proposed by the external
auditors regarding the financial statements for the year ended
31st December, 2005 and recommended the same to the Board/
Executive Committee for approval.;
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BoAarD CommITTEES (CONT’D)
Audit Committee (Cont'd)

(i) reviewed the external auditors’ report of findings in relation to the
final audit of the Group for the year ended 31st December, 2005;

(iii) reviewed the financial statements for the year ended 31st
December, 2005 together with the relevant letter of representation
and press announcement and recommended the same to the Board
for approval;

(iv) reviewed the audit scope and fees proposed by the external
auditors regarding the 2006 interim review for the six months
ended 30th June, 2006 and recommended the same to the Board/
Executive Committee for approval;

(v) reviewed the external auditors’ independent review report in
relation to the 2006 interim review for the six months ended 30th
June, 2006;

(vi) reviewed the financial reports for the six months ended 30th June,
2006 together with the relevant letter of representation and press
announcement and recommended the same to the Board for
approval;

(vii) reviewed the audit scope and fees proposed by the external
auditors regarding the financial statements for the year ended
31st December, 2006 and recommended the same to the Board/
Executive Committee for approval;

(viii) reviewed the Company’s procedures manual and a subsidiary’s
internal control procedure;

(ix) reviewed the financial statements for the year ended 31st
December, 2006 together with the relevant letter of representation
and press announcement and recommended the same to the Board
for approval; and

(x) reviewed the internal controls assessment report performed by
an external consultant, and the report on Code on Corporate
Governance Practices on Internal Controls (C.2), the relevant
internal control documentation, and the overall risk profile
analysis report of the Company issued by IAD.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee has been established in January 1993 and
currently consists of two Executive Directors, being Patrick Lee Seng Wei
(Chairman) and Li Chi Kong. The Executive Committee is vested with all
the general powers of management and control of the activities of the
Group as are vested in the Board of the Company, save for those matters
which are reserved for the Board’s decision and approval pursuant to the
written terms of reference of the Executive Committee.

The Executive Committee will meet as and when necessary to
discuss the operating affairs of the Group. It is mainly responsible
for undertaking and supervising the day-to-day management and is
empowered:

(i)  to formulate and implement policies for the business activities and
internal control and administration of the Group; and

(i) to plan and decide on strategies to be adopted for the business
activities of the Group within the overall strategy of the Group as
determined by the Board.
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CoDES FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS AND RELEVANT
EMPLOYEES

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules as its code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by the Directors. All Directors have confirmed, following
a specific enquiry by the Company, that they have complied with the
required standard as set out in the Model Code.

To comply with the code provisions A.5.4 of the CG Code, the Company
has also established and adopted in June 2005 the Model Code for
securities transactions by certain employees or officers of the Company
who are considered to be likely in possession of unpublished price
sensitive information in relation to the Company or its securities.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AuDIT

Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing, with the
support from the Accounts Department, the financial statements of
the Group. In preparing the financial statements for the year ended
31st December, 2006, the accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong have been adopted and the requirements of the Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and Hong Kong Accounting
Standards and Interpretations) issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance were complied
with. The Directors believe that they have selected suitable amounting
policies and applied them consistently, and made judgment and
estimates that are prudent and reasonable and ensure the financial
statements are prepared on the going concern basis.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external auditors, Messrs
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu (“Deloitte”), are set out in the “Independent
Auditor’s Report” on pages 45 and 46.

Internal Control

The Board has the responsibility to ensure that the Group maintains
sound and effective internal controls to safeguard the shareholders’
investment and the Group’s assets at all times.

The internal control system is designed to provide reasonable, but not
absolute, assurance against material misstatement or loss; to manage
rather than completely eliminate the risk of system failure; and to assist
in the achievement of the Group’s agreed objectives and goals. In
addition to safeguarding the Group's assets, it should provide a basis
for the maintenance of proper accounting records and assist in the
compliance with relevant laws and regulations.

The Group’s overall risk profile anlysis report was prepared by IAD and
issued to the Audit Committee and Board for review. A discussion of
the policies and procedures for management of each of the major types
of risk the Group is facing is included in note 5 to the consolidated
financial statements and under the “Management of Risks” section
contained in the “Review of Operations”.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

EEkEAREEETRESERXS 2TA

AN C R _E TR B0 P 2 (R R AT A
FHEATREIR A Sy RO ARHEST L) ([HRHESF A D) > A A
B AEIT B IR ) 2 AT R o KEAR N FE R E
1% o A OAE AR S O IR ST ) T
ZBUERRHE o

Ty RSy A A6 P 2 SP B SCALS. 4 s T
2 T REHEAT BRI AR 2 ) BCHLRE I 2 R 2 B (B
R AR T 2 BTSN BIEITE RS
AN IR T FFIAEN T R A RRE Sy I 5 FLOUE
o

BER&E
BB E

IS a7 S o R RS TR S e
WERZEAL - MRNEE - ZZARET = —
HOE AR 2 BABS R ORI A s 5 IR e b 2 & st
JECRI - S 2 M s o LA o 7 T B S
e JU) R A s S DA R A o 8 R 2 L E o B
R0 TR E B ORI EL RO i
VEHVER B At 2 5 B - IR (R % R AR R TR A
RIFHHE -

AN AN R B - Bl i O et R T (1R 8 ))
2 W AR RO 8 S A R 5 ) 55 45 B 5 46
H o

R A T AR AR P M R (A T A AR R B
R DL DR JS SR BE E J A ] 2

AL P8 B 2 AR AT < e A A A O L A A R B R R
B AR SAR G B (IR 4 %)) 2 AR 5 8 (I
SERFLAL) REIHAGIL 5 LA i B A< 5 19 2 il e
SR E AR o BROREARER 2 HE SN - IRRESR
U LA 7 2 35 2 Bl ac Sk B <7 AT B ok 191 B A IR
) o

AT B S ey O B ol o R R T T A R
A [ TR 3 A o A B AR AR P S 4% T T
B < A BRBOR AR 2 am it > Bk IR S A A5 ik
BfaE 5 Be [ s g | o [ R b Ag 2 | — i Ay

Annual Report 2006
L E RN FOFE R

31



32

Corporate Governance Report (Cont'd)

AccouNTABILITY AND AupIT (CONT'D)

Internal Control (Cont'd)

The Group engaged the external consultant to perform an internal
control assessment for two major business processes for the year ended
31st December, 2006. The consultant’s report on the internal controls
assessment was completed and distributed to the Audit Committee and
the Board for their review. The independent review is part of the Board's
plan to further strengthen our internal control systems and improve
overall corporate governance culture. The IAD will carry out follow up
review on findings and recommendations of the external consultant.

The Company’s principal subsidiaries are managed under independent
systems of internal controls. These subsidiaries have provided
appropriate assurance on their compliance with the CG Code regarding
internal control systems in general to the Company.

Internal Audit

The Company’s IAD was established in December 2006, with the
Internal Audit Manager reporting to the Chairman and the Audit
Committee. The Company’s IAD will play an important role in
providing assurance to the Board that a sound internal control system is
maintained and operated by the management.

External Auditors’ Remuneration

During the year, the remuneration paid to the Company’s external
auditors, Deloitte, are set out as follows:

Services rendered for the Group

BER&E (H)
WEREE1E (48)

AL LSS R B T ONAE A A
St Bk AR T 2 I T S R AR AT A R B A
APl o AP IR DR CFE R Z B G M EH G F
B o B HE AL T B A 2D R A A R
o DA R A oE & A 3E A UL o 2R T 58
RNF R > WO MFR R R g RERE
TSR o AT PS50 5 708 0 0 8 B vt A/ M R R T 422 3t
LR

A 2 B Y 24 52 3 R
Lo L YR 24 EL A28 7 RO R o
P 2 S8 P S AR AL 2 38
R

AN E 2 ARSI AT
AL o i SRR RS« A2
PR S SO 1 06 (LB 4 A A R
b 2 PR B P Ry A R
S 2 B

TAARR B SO AR S B 2 A I A B - B 2
EHIIR

Fees paid to Deloitte

BAREEIREZRE IHFEEZER

HK$’000

T

Audit services BRI 5,722
Non-audit services IR

— Taxation services — Bl E R A% 364

— Other professional services — HAb H MR 3,322

Total A 9,408
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognizes the importance of good communication with
shareholders. Information in relation to the Group is disseminated to
shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal channels,
which include interim and annual reports, announcements and
circulars. As a channel to further promote effective communication, the
corporate website is maintained to disseminate shareholder information
and other relevant financial and non-financial information electronically
on a timely basis.

The Company’s AGM is a valuable forum for the Board to communicate
directly with the shareholders. During the year 2006, the post of the
Chairman was vacant and the Board elected one of its members to
chair the AGM and to answer any questions from the shareholders.
The Chairman of the Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee
or in his absence, other members of the respective committees, are
also available to answer questions at the AGM. The sole member of
the independent board committee of the Company for advising the
independent shareholders to approve a connected transaction regarding
the conditional sale and purchase of the entire issued share capital of
UAF Holdings was unable to attend the relevant extraordinary general
meeting of the Company held on 9th August, 2006 as he was overseas
during that period. A separate resolution is proposed by the Chairman in
respect of each issue to be considered at the AGM. An AGM circular is
distributed to all shareholders at least 21 days prior to the AGM, setting
out details of each proposed resolution, voting procedures (including
procedures for demanding and conducting a poll) and other relevant
information. The Chairman explains the procedures for demanding and
conducting a poll again at the beginning of the AGM, and (except where
a poll is demanded) reveals how many proxies for and against have been
received in respect of each resolution.

CoRPORATE GOVERNANCE ENHANCEMENT

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter of applying
and complying with the CG Code of the Stock Exchange but also about
promoting and developing an ethical and healthy corporate culture.
We will continue to review and, where appropriate, improve our
current practices on the basis of our experience, regulatory changes
and developments. Any views and suggestions from our shareholders to
promote our transparency are also welcome.

On behalf of the Board

Arthur George Dew
Chairman
Hong Kong, 16th April, 2007
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Directors’ Report

The Directors are pleased to present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group and the Company for the
year ended 31st December, 2006.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled
entities at 31st December, 2006 are set out in notes 61, 62 and 63 to the
consolidated financial statements respectively.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group and appropriations of the Company are set
out in the consolidated income statement on page 47 and in the
accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

The Directors have proposed the payment of a final dividend of HK15
cents per share payable to shareholders whose names appear on the
register of members of the Company on Wednesday, 13th June, 2007.
Since no interim dividend was paid, the total dividend for the year is
HK15 cents per share. Details are set out in note 19 to the consolidated
financial statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

During the year, the Group spent HK$245,000 on investment properties.
Certain of the Group’s properties previously included in property,
plant and equipment with a carrying value of HK$34,200,000 were
transferred to investment properties. In addition, certain of the Group’s
investment properties with a carrying value of HK$106,509,000 were
transferred to property, plant and equipment.

The Group’s investment properties were revalued on 31st December,
2006 at HK$2,959,300,000. The net increase in fair value of
HK$261,264,000 has been credited to the consolidated income
statement.

Details of these and other movements in the investment properties of the
Group during the year are set out in note 20 to the consolidated financial
statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group spent HK$35,946,000 on property, plant and
equipment and acquired a further HK$49,847,000 of property, plant and
equipment on the acquisition of subsidiaries. The Group also disposed
of certain of its property, plant and equipment with a carrying value of
HK$958,000.

Details of these and other movements in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group during the year are set out in note 21 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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PROPERTIES

Particulars of major properties of the Group at 31st December, 2006 are
set out on pages 146 to 148.

SHARE CAPITAL AND WARRANTS

Details of movement in the share capital and warrants of the Company
during the year are set out in note 40 to the consolidated financial
statements.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:
Patrick Lee Seng Wei
Li Chi Kong

Non-Executive Directors:
Arthur George Dew
Henry Lai Hin Wing
Steven Lee Siu Chung

(appointed on 1st January, 2007)

Independent Non-Executive Directors:
John Douglas Mackie

Steven Samuel Zoellner

Alan Stephen Jones

In accordance with Article 105(A) of the Company’s Articles of
Association, Messrs. Li Chi Kong, Henry Lai Hin Wing and Steven Lee
Siu Chung will retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-election.

In accordance with Article 96 of the Company’s Articles of Association,
Mr. Arthur George Dew, who has been appointed since the last annual
general meeting and before the date of this report, will retire at the
forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible, offers himself
for re-appointment as Director.

DirecToRS” SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
AGM have an unexpired service contract with the Group which is
not determinable by the Group within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

TERMS OF OFFICE FOR THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

All the Non-Executive Directors (including the INEDs) were appointed
for a specific term which shall continue until 31st December, 2007
but subject to the relevant provisions of the Articles of Association of
the Company or any other applicable laws whereby the Directors shall
vacate or retire from their office.
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DIRECTORS” INTERESTS

At 31st December, 2006, Messrs. Patrick Lee Seng Wei and Steven
Samuel Zoellner, the Directors of the Company, had the following
interests in the shares and underlying shares of the Company and its
associated corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO, as
recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the

SFO:

o e i (A

ESHES

=

TERET A=+ H > RIEE SR R &

55 352 Wk BT A7 i 2 B ro M ir i > AN A EH
Z5 AR o I Steven Samuel Zoellner Jo 4 A AR /A #]
T AR % ) (R SRl SO B B 5 XV ) =2 i
13 K MR BRI R R DL R AR

Approximate %

Number of of the relevant
shares and issued share
underlying capital
shares held LERR
Name of Director Name of Company FAROR BBITRA Nature of interest
EENA NCIECE HERGDEE ZHHE D ERME
Patrick Lee Seng Wei The Company 351,000 0.06% Personal interest (held
2 AR /| (Note 1) as beneficial owner)
(B33 1) fEAFEDS (DL £
WE NS E)
Allied Group (Note 2) 550,000 0.22% Personal interest (held
g A A (Bt 2) (Note 3) as beneficial owner)
(BfF5E3) EAFEDS (DL 2
WHE NS FE)
Steven Samuel Zoellner Sun Hung Kai (Note 2) 49,200 0.00% Personal interest (held
BT IE (KEE2) (Note 4) as beneficial owner)
(Ff5E4) Rl AREZS (LLE 2
A N B EA)
QHA (Note 2) 102,000 0.048% Personal interest (held
s (FEE2) (Note 5) as beneficial owner)
(Bf5E5) i AR RS (AR %5
WA NS EE)

Notes :

A

The interest includes the holding of (i) 270,000 shares; and (ii) 54,000 units of warrants
of the Company (“Warrants”) and 27,000 units of convertible bonds of the Company
(“Convertible Bonds”) giving rise to an interest in 81,000 underlying shares of the
Company. The Warrants entitle the holders thereof to subscribe at any time during
the period from 7th June, 2006 to 6th June, 2009 (both days inclusive) for fully paid
shares of the Company at an initial subscription price of HK$10 per share (subject to
adjustments). The Convertible Bonds entitle the holders thereof to convert all or any
of the convertible bonds into fully paid shares of the Company at any time during the
period from 1st July, 2009 and ending on the business day falling ten business days
immediately preceding 9th November, 2011 at an initial conversion price of HK$10 per
convertible bond (subject to adjustments).

Allied Group is the ultimate holding company of the Company. Sun Hung Kai is an
indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and QHA is an indirect non
wholly-owned subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai. Therefore, Allied Group, Sun Hung Kai and
QHA are associated corporations of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of the
SFO.

This represents an interest in 550,000 shares of Allied Group.

This represents an interest in 49,200 shares in Sun Hung Kai.

This represents an interest in 102,000 shares in QHA.

All interests stated above represent long positions.
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Directors” INTERESTS (CONT’D)

Save as disclosed above, at 31st December, 2006, none of the Directors
and chief executive of the Company had any interests or short positions
in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any
of its associated corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO,
as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the
SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code.

DiRecTORS” INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES

During the year and up to the date of this report, Messrs. Arthur George
Dew, Patrick Lee Seng Wei and Li Chi Kong, Directors of the Company
(not being the INEDs), are considered to have interests in the following
competing businesses pursuant to the Listing Rules:

(i) Mr. Arthur George Dew is a director of Allied Group which,
through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in business of money
lending;

(i) Mr. Arthur George Dew was a director of Sun Hung Kai which,
through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the
businesses of money lending and property investment. He resigned
as a director of Sun Hung Kai on 31st December, 2006;

(iii) Mr. Patrick Lee Seng Wei is a director of Sun Hung Kai which,
through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the
businesses of money lending and property investment;

(iv) Mr. Li Chi Kong is a director of AG Capital, a subsidiary of Allied
Group, which is partly engaged in the business of money lending;

(v)  Messrs. Patrick Lee Seng Wei and Li Chi Kong are directors of Tian
An which, through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in the business of
money lending; and

(vi) Messrs. Patrick Lee Seng Wei and Li Chi Kong are directors of
Allied Kajima which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly
engaged in the businesses of property rental, management services
and hospitality related activities.

As the Board is independent from the boards of the abovementioned
companies and none of the above Directors can control the Board, the
Group is capable of carrying on its businesses independently of, and at
arm’s length from, the businesses of such companies.

DirecTORS” INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance to which the Company, its holding
company, or any of its fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries was a party
and in which the Directors had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company, its holding company, or
any of its fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries a party to any arrangements
to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate
with the exception of granting of share options to subscribe for shares in
the Company’s ultimate holding company, Allied Group, under its share
option scheme.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS
At 31st December, 2006, the following shareholders had interests in the

shares and underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register
required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO :

Number of shares and

R (B

BERORESF 22

R AR A 2 ) A 422 BB W) 5 4 1 22 O A -
27 1 LA SR B S T 2 I TR RE O > AN ]
L2 R AT AT (7] 2% BF 2 ) i B T 2 ] A A
A AT AT I (] P ML 08 22 BRLAT ) 22 B > (i 8 R RERE UL
TEAGAS A R A AT AT A B 2 B £ A 2 i A

(ERE

FRRRER

ATEENAET A Z—H > RIEE S LAk
1915 33 6 B BT A7 B 2 B E MR > 55 A mlE
TrHEdE < IR AN

Approximate % of

Name of Shareholder underlying shares held the issued share capital Notes

REREH BFAERORERRG 2B EEBRITREMOBI B =

Allied Group 533,037,519 99.20% 1

T 4

Lee and Lee Trust 533,037,519 99.20% 2,3

Notes: B &E

1. The interest includes the holding of : (i) 167,061,619 shares of the Company, 1. W% ME fi A 4% M (i) Capscore Limited ([Capscorel) #f £
33,412,323 units of Warrants and 16,706,161 units of Convertible Bonds held by 2.167,061,619 & 4% 7 ) &6y ~ 33,412,323 175 58 J 75 %
Capscore Limited (“Capscore”); (ii) 4,186,632 shares of the Company, 837,324 units 16,706,161 1 7] 4 B AE %5 5 (i) BAMS % 26 A7 PR 28 1 (T BAMS 1)
of Warrants and 10,044,116 units of Convertible Bonds held by Citiwealth Investment FEAT 2 4,186,632 & A< 28 7 1B 4y ~ 837,324 1% w8 I Wi w8 K
Limited (“Citiwealth”); (iii) 135,063,783 shares of the Company, 26,990,756 units 10,044,116 By AT S & (Giii) M LLBEEEA BRAF (T 1)+
of Warrants and 13,495,377 units of Convertible Bonds held by Sunhill Investments 47 2.135,063,783 AN 7 Ay ~ 26,990,756 173 58 I HE w8 K
Limited (“Sunhill”); and (iv) 96,338,025 shares of the Company, 19,267,603 units of 13,495,377 By T HUBEAE 2 5 e iv) Bk &5 SR 54 22 96,338,025
Warrants and 9,633,800 units of Convertible Bonds held by Allied Group. The said JEEARN TR ~ 19,267,603 1 5 BAERE % 9,633,800 1] # /i
Warrants and Convertible Bonds held by Capscore, Citiwealth, Sunhill and Allied #5155 o i Capscore ~ B ~ [ 1L BI85 SR I 3545 2 625 58
Group giving rise to an interest in an aggregate of 130,387,460 underlying shares of JRHERE I 40 5 25 2 A 538 130,387, 460 AR 2 RIAH B
the Company. Capscore, Citiwealth and Sunhill are all wholly-owned subsidiaries of Z Mt o Capscore ~ BHIME K 55 11 24 70 Mo 5 4 18 22 2 W W o 2
Allied Group. Allied Group was therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares of Al o PRI > WS SR IS E AT Capscore ~ RS & P 1l T 45
the Company and the underlying shares of the Company in which Capscore, Citiwealth AT ety KA B 6y 2 WA
and Sunhill were interested.

2. This represents the same interest of Allied Group in 533,037,519 shares and underlying 2. %A L BR AN 7 533,037,51 9 AS A 7 473 KM B
shares of the Company. et e BT AT 2 AR IR R

3. Mr. Lee Seng Hui, Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Lee Seng Huang are the trustees of Lee 3. RO A~ 2O L R R SE A T 2 AE 5T Lee and
and Lee Trust, being a discretionary trust. They together own approximately 41.25% Lee Trust: 2 A& dE A o {545 b [ A T 45 42 1 2 9547 IR A h AT
interest of the issued share capital of Allied Group and were therefore deemed to have #941.25% 2 HESR - I > B RREREA T & SR B TR A
an interest in the shares and underlying shares of the Company in which Allied Group ety AR BRI A7 2 R g
was interested.

4. The interest stated above represents a long position. As at 31st December, 2006, no 4. LA HEE A AT o R SEEANFE A= R
short positions were recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 336 of I3 B BRI 33 6 16 A1 52 BT A7 i 2 B Re T - SIf ik
the SFO. Rk o
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Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

1.

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated
14th September, 2005, the Company entered into a sharing of
administrative services and management services agreement
(“Services Agreement”) with Allied Group on T4th September,
2005, pursuant to which the Company agreed to reimburse
Allied Group the costs incurred in respect of the administrative
services, which included the secretarial services, provision
of office premises, utilities, courier and delivery, telephone
(including international telephone), internet, photocopying and
other ancillary office services provided by Allied Group to the
Group (i.e. the Company and its subsidiaries, but excluding those
in the group of Sun Hung Kai) (“Administrative Services”) and
management services, which included the management, strategic
and business advice provided by the senior management of Allied
Group to the Group (i.e. the Company and its subsidiaries, but
excluding those in the group of Sun Hung Kai) (“Management
Services”). Since Allied Group is the controlling shareholder
and ultimate holding company of the Company, entering into
the Services Agreement and the transactions contemplated
thereunder regarding the sharing of the Management Services
constituted continuing connected transactions for the Company
under Rule 14A.14 of the Listing Rules. Pursuant to Rule
14A.31(8) of the Listing Rules, the transactions regarding the
sharing of Administrative Services between the Company and
Allied Group contemplated thereunder are exempt from the
reporting, announcement and independent shareholders” approval
requirements under the Listing Rules.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.37 of the Listing Rules, the INEDs
have reviewed the transactions regarding the sharing of the
Management Services and have confirmed that the transactions
were:

(i)  entered into in the ordinary and usual course of business of
the Company;

(i)  conducted on normal commercial terms; and

(iii) entered into in accordance with the terms of the Services
Agreement governing the transactions regarding the sharing
of the Management Services and on terms that were fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board engaged
the auditors of the Company to perform certain agreed upon
procedures in respect of the above continuing connected
transactions and the auditors have reported their factual findings
from these procedures to the Board.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.34 of the Listing Rules, details of the Services
Agreement and the aggregate amount of the Management Services
for the year ended 31st December, 2006 of HK$5,200,000
are required to be included in this report of the Company in
accordance with Rule 14A.45 of the Listing Rules.
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Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

CoNNECTED TRANSACTIONS (CONT’D)

2.

A

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 4th
January, 2006, a tenancy agreement (“Tenancy Agreement”)
was entered into on 30th December, 2005 between Hillcrest
Development Limited (“Hillcrest”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company, as the landlord and Allied Group as the tenant for
the renewal of a tenancy of 60 Plantation Road, The Peak, Hong
Kong for residential use for a further term of two years commencing
from 1st January, 2006 to 31st December, 2007 at a monthly rental
of HK$238,000 (exclusive of rates and management fee). This
property is held by Hillcrest for investment purposes. The rent was
based on the prevailing market rent as reviewed by Savills (Hong
Kong) Limited (“Savills”) on 19th December, 2005. Savills is an
independent firm of international property consultants and is not a
connected person of the Company under the Listing Rules. Since
Allied Group is the controlling shareholder and ultimate holding
company of the Company, the renewed tenancy constituted a
continuing connected transaction for the Company under Rule
14A.34 of the Listing Rules and is exempt from the independent
shareholders’ approval requirement.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.37 of the Listing Rules, the INEDs have
reviewed the transactions regarding entering into the Tenancy
Agreement and have confirmed that the transactions were:

(i)  entered into in the ordinary and usual course of business of
the Company;

(i)  conducted on normal commercial terms; and

(iii) entered into in accordance with the terms of the Tenancy
Agreement governing it and on terms that were fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board engaged
the auditors of the Company to perform certain agreed upon
procedures in respect of the above continuing connected
transactions and the auditors have reported their factual findings
from these procedures to the Board.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.34 of the Listing Rules, details of the Tenancy
Agreement and the annual cap of HK$2,856,000 are required to
be included in this report of the Company in accordance with Rule
14A.45 of the Listing Rules.
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Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

CoNNECTED TRANSACTIONS (CONT’D)

3.

As disclosed in the joint announcement of the Company, Allied
Group and Sun Hung Kai dated 19th June, 2006 and in the circular
of the Company dated 30th June, 2006, an agreement for sale
and purchase dated 13th June, 2006 (the “S&P Agreement”) was
entered into between (i) AGCH as the vendor; (ii) Allied Group
as the warrantor; (iii) Swan Islands, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of Sun Hung Kai as the purchaser; and (iv) Sun Hung Kai as the
guarantor in relation to the conditional sale and purchase of the
entire issued share capital of UAF Holdings and the assignment of
the shareholder’s loan advanced by AGCH to UAF Holdings for an
aggregate consideration of HK$4,328,000,000 which, pursuant to
the S&P Agreement, was to be settled as follows:

(i)  HK$1,528,000,000 in cash, payable on completion; and

(i) the balance by way of the creation and issue by Swan Islands
of bonds to AGCH (or its nominees) on completion. The
principal terms of the bonds are as follows:

Total principal amount :  HK$2,800,000,000

Term : three years from the date of issue
Interest simple interest at the rate of
1% above HIBOR per annum,

payable half-yearly in arrears
from the date of issue

Redemption : - redeemable, at the option
of Swan Islands, partially in
an amount of not less than
HK$100,000,000 for each
partial early redemption, at
any time during the term of
the bonds (or as extended),
by giving AGCH one month’s
prior written notice of each
partial early redemption

- redeemable in full upon
the occurrence of an event
of default under the terms
and conditions of the
bonds (including, without
limitation, the liquidation
or winding-up of Swan
Islands), or upon expiration
of the term of the bonds (or
as extended), if not already
redeemed
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42 Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

CoNNECTED TRANSACTIONS (CONT’D)

3.

A

(i) (Contd)

Option to extend exercisable by Sun Hung Kai
and Swan Islands on reasonable
market terms above HIBOR
prevailing at the time, for a
further term of three years from
the expiry date of the initial term
of the bonds

Transferability transferable by mutual agreement

Security secured by a mortgage over the
one sale share being the entire
issued share capital of UAF
Holdings

Completion of the S&P Agreement was subject to, amongst
other things, the approval of the independent shareholders of
the Company and Sun Hung Kai, as well as the approval of the
shareholders of Allied Group, in accordance with the applicable
requirements under the Listing Rules. Completion took place
on 24th August, 2006 as announced in the joint announcement
of the Company, Allied Group and Sun Hung Kai dated 25th
August, 2006. The payment method of the cash portion of the
consideration was agreed as follows:

(i)  HK$628,000,000 was paid in cash by Swan Islands to AGCH
on completion; and

(i)  payment of the remaining HK$900,000,000, which was not
immediately required by Allied Group or AGCH in cash, was
extended to any time on or before 31st December, 2006.

As announced in another joint announcement of the Company,
Allied Group and Sun Hung Kai dated 27th December, 2006, the
payment method of the remaining HK$900,000,000 of the cash
portion of the consideration was further agreed as follows:—

(i) HK$200,000,000 would be paid in cash by Swan Islands to
AGCH on or before 31st December, 2006; and

(i)  payment of the remaining HK$700,000,000 was extended to
any time on or before 30th June, 2007 (or such other time as
may be agreed between AGCH and Swan Islands).

The Sun Hung Kai group would apply the monies not immediately
payable by Swan Islands to AGCH to fund its business operations,
other than for new investments, in particular the provision of
margin financing facilities to subscribers in initial public offerings.
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Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

CoNNECTED TRANSACTIONS (CONT’D)

3. (Contd)

It was the intention of the Sun Hung Kai group to increase its
degree of participation in the continuing growth of the Hong
Kong economy by way of a further expansion of its loan and
consumer finance business. This objective might be pursued
by increasing its investment in the group of UAF (through UAF
Holdings) companies from an approximately 7.27% to 58.18%
interest. It was also expected that following completion of the
S&P Agreement, the Sun Hung Kai group would be in a position
to consolidate its loan and financial services businesses, thereby
expanding its overall market share through the ability to provide a
wide range of finance products and other related services.

As AGCH is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Allied Group which,
in turn, is a substantial shareholder of the Company, it is a
connected person of the Company as defined in the Listing Rules
resulting in the entering into the S&P Agreement constituting a
connected transaction for the Company and requires approval
of the independent shareholders of the Company under Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules. An Extraordinary General Meeting of the
Company was duly convened and held on 9th August, 2006 at
which the relevant resolution was duly passed by the independent
shareholders pursuant to the requirements under Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules. In accordance with Rule 14A.45 of the Listing
Rules, details of the S&P Agreement are required to be included in
this report.

EMoLUMENT PoLicy

Details of the Directors” emoluments and emoluments of the five highest
paid individuals in the Group are set out in note 14 to the consolidated
financial statements.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
Executive Committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence.

The emoluments payable to Directors of the Company will depend on
their respective contractual terms under their employment contracts or
service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of
the Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s operating
results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s securities during the year.
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Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

DONATIONS

The Group made charitable donations of HK$172,000 during the year.

CoRPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate
governance practices. Information on the corporate governance
practices adopted by the Company is set out in the “Corporate
Governance Report” on pages 22 to 33.

SuUFFICIENCY OF PuBLic FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this report, the
Company has maintained sufficient public float as required under the
Listing Rules.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the AGM of the Company to re-appoint
Deloitte as the auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Arthur George Dew
Chairman
Hong Kong, 16th April, 2007
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Deloitte.
=

To THe MemBEers OF ALLieD ProperTiEs (H.K.) LiMiTED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Allied
Properties (H.K.) Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 47 to 144,
which comprise the consolidated and Company balance sheets as at
31st December, 2006, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRecTORS” RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to
the preparation and the true and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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Independent Auditor's Report (Cont'd)

OPINION

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31st December, 2006 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

’ﬁ?‘ln‘hu‘ﬁ -""lr:-,'p.....l-q.lr ""T'._ﬂ--;.---—l- -

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 16th April, 2007
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Consolidated Income Statement

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o AR IR

BEZZENFEF A= —HIMEE

2006 2005
—EEXRE ZEENF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5E FET T
(Note 2)
(Bi3E2)
Revenue I i 7 &8 2,166,396 964,603
Other income oAb A 198,823 94,564
Total income A 2,365,219 1,059,167
Cost of sales and other direct costs B AR R A B AR (266,727) (79,612)
Brokerage and commission expenses a0 A 4B S (225,513) (141,463)
Selling and marketing expenses B9 B S R T S5 A R B S (20,610) (17,179)
Administrative expenses ATELBH % (648,090) (351,374)
Profit on deemed disposal of partial HUAE £t B I 2 W1 BT 00y
interests in subsidiaries WE$E 2 5 9 307,326 -
Changes in values of properties Wy SEAE (B 5 ) 10 254,292 608,686
Net loss on deemed disposal of partial WUV B B b Tl 2 Rl 0y
interests in listed associates [ EPd ati=VEE 11 (80,932) -
Impairment loss recognised in respect of AT AL B A R
available-for-sale financial assets Z WA 12 (58,203) (14,411)
Bad and doubtful debts RIER 13 (52,780) (12,042)
Other operating expenses FHAth A8 75 BA L (91,567) (94,932)
Finance costs A& A 15 (278,612) (96,778)
Share of results of associates JE AL B ) 24 8,982 150,388
Share of results of jointly controlled entities  JEfik 2 [m] 72 il 4> 25 35 45 159,987 105,298
Profit before taxation st i v ) 16 1,372,772 1,115,748
Taxation BiIE 17 (63,623) (79,306)
Profit for the year A FE I ) 1,309,149 1,036,442
Attributable to : JEAG T
Equity holders of the Company AN F R 1,070,222 935,342
Minority interests DU R £7 238,927 101,100
1,309,149 1,036,442
Earnings per share 1 1 st ) 18
Basic FAR HK$1.99 & T HK$1.74 #5T
Diluted e HK$1.97 87T HK$1.74 #T

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Consolidated Balance Sheet o EEAAEE
at 31st December, 2006 W oEENFEF - H=+—H
2006 2005
—EEXRE CERE A
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Mt 5T FHERT T
(Note 2)
(KfF&E2)
Non-current assets FRBEE
Investment properties WEWE 20 2,959,300 2,784,100
Property, plant and equipment LEN NS 21 365,583 209,419
Prepaid land lease payments TaHAE 22 283,032 287,367
Goodwill g 23 3,567,585 -
Intangible assets MY 24 27,200 22,586
Interests in associates N R NEIP&-E 27 2,521,862 2,645,475
Interests in jointly controlled entities AL R P A S 2 AR 28 914,092 866,394
Available-for-sale financial assets Ak 4 Rl 29 1,060,578 993,139
Statutory deposits TR 78,687 32,831
Amounts due from associates W8 N F) R 30 78,000 78,000
Loans and advances to consumer —AEE M N RE R
finance customers due after one year %T)\&%&T)\ 31 1,156,998 -
Loans and receivables ,\, MR K 32 33,603 124,306
Deferred tax assets ST JE A 33 47,709 4,143
13,094,229 8,047,760
Current assets REBEE
Properties held for sale and {—*f.ﬂ’*%%&
other inventories HoAh A7 & 34 525,000 520,950
Financial assets at fair value AR S R A B (E
through profit or loss JiE I 4 A 35 363,384 179,204
Prepaid land lease payments TR 22 4,378 4,420
Loans and advances to consumer —AENEN AN F
finance customers due within one year BRI 31 1,654,167 -
Accounts receivable, deposits and J@Wﬁﬁ%’\ ) ﬂ?é&
prepayments JEURE 36 3,741,396 2,367,044
Amounts due from associates ke /1}77\1*—}1 30 80,702 316,966
Amount due from a jointly controlled *F’EJ Gl e il 4 2
entity KR 2,185 2,159
Tax recoverable WA [0] i TE 2,660 3,842
Short-term pledged bank deposit FLERSRATHRAN AR K 1,000 972
Cash and cash equivalents B4 K Bl E) 37 1,455,569 481,196
7,830,441 3,876,753
Current liabilities REEE
Accounts payable and accrued charges JREAST MRk S B 5 1 T 38 1,532,185 1,031,946
Financial liabilities at fair value i HH 25 R T A THE (E R
through profit or loss Z & 43 1,972 17,756
Amount due to ultimate holding company K544 B2\ 7 3 IH 10,919 8,183
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary R — [H1[7] 2 B JB 2 W) R 804,226 -
Amounts due to associates Y - /NEiF e 12,527 62,828
Amount due to a jointly controlled entity — [H] e ) 2 i A S I 79,063 81,063
Tax payable WEWRIE 74,874 13,489
Bank and other borrowings due —AE N B 2 AT K A
within one year (e 44 1,534,570 950,233
Provisions A 48 77,684 33,366
Other liabilities due within one year — AR E A HoAh R 49 861 -
4,128,881 2,198,864
Net current assets REBEEEE 3,701,560 1,677,889
Total assets less current liabilities HEERRBARE 16,795,789 9,725,649
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Consolidated Balance Sheet (Cont'd)

at 31st December, 2006

A EEAMEE ()

R EFENAFET A =1 —H

2006 2005
—EEARE ZEENAF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Bt 5% T AR
(Note 2)
(BF5E2)
Capital and reserves BARHE
Share capital AR 40 1,074,599 1,074,303
Reserves it 41 7,293,770 5,996,232
Equity attributable to equity holders of ATRE
the Company FE{ERER 8,368,369 7,070,535
Minority interests DR RER 3,939,790 1,481,741
Total equity AR 12,308,159 8,552,276
Non-current liabilities ERBERE
Bank and other borrowings due after —FE B 2 8T
one year o HoAt 44 919,151 875,763
Loan notes B 45 66,639 64,252
Bonds &% 46 2,800,000 -
Convertible bonds AR S5 47 479,783 -
Deferred tax liabilities AR GERIE & fK 33 220,869 230,615
Provisions el 48 1,180 1,769
Other liabilities due after one year —AEAR EI 2 HoAth & 1 49 8 974
4,487,630 1,173,373
16,795,789 9,725,649

The consolidated financial statements on pages 47 to 144 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 16th

47 B HZ R MBIRRMER G R —FL L

CRLDE R AR RIS ik
fi

April, 2007, and are signed on its behalf by:

A

S M‘

Arthur George Dew
e
Director

R

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED

BAEBE (FHB)

ER 2 A

Patrick Lee Seng Wei
i

Director

A

A i AN EE AR
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Balance Sheet

at 31st December, 2006

B EFENAFET A =1 —H

2006 2005
—EEXRE ZEENF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
i FERT THsoT
Non-current assets EREEE
Intangible assets Y G 24 510 510
Investments in subsidiaries RHHE AR 2R E 25 14 14
Amounts due from subsidiaries RF} Ja§ 2 i Rk 26 - 3,231,969
524 3,232,493
Current assets REEE
Accounts receivable, deposits JREMSHRGR ~ 44 B2
and prepayments TE AT HRIE 1,709 475
Amounts due from subsidiaries Rf} Ja§ 2 i Rk 26 3,645,760 -
Cash and cash equivalents Bl B 458 37 236,579 159
3,884,048 634
Current liabilities REEE
Accounts payable and accrued charges AT K e JRE w2 6,721 780
Amount due to ultimate holding company K& 23w 30E 10,919 8,184
Amounts due to subsidiaries IR BFF VB 2 ) RO 42 226,622 -
Bank and other borrowings —AE R E 2 4R AT e
due within one year HAbE & 44 - 3,115
244,262 12,079
Net current assets (liabilities) REEE (AR FHE 3,639,786 (11,445)
Total assets less current liabilities HEERRBEE 3,640,310 3,221,048
Capital and reserves MR R fE
Share capital &S 40 1,074,599 1,074,303
Reserves b 41 2,046,504 1,771,589
Total equity ERBE 3,121,103 2,845,892
Non-current liabilities FREEE
Amounts due to subsidiaries ORI 2 m 3R 42 29,167 375,156
Convertible bonds DE YIS 47 479,783 -
Deferred tax liability IRIEBIIH & 55 33 10,257 -
519,207 375,156
3,640,310 3,221,048
T T S (e
Arthur George Dew Patrick Lee Seng Wei
Kk 2
Director Director
P HH

A
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

Y

ﬁ Y 4»54»

B0 B

BEZZENFEF A= —HIMEE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

AR
Investment ~~ Capital
revaluation ~ redemption Minority
Share  Share  reseve  reserve Translation  Capital Accumulated  Dividend interests Total
cptal  pemm  REEH  EAME  esene  esene  pofis  resene ol DHBER  equiy
B RiERE B Bl EARE  GRER A RERAE it Lo i
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
T Tt TR T T T T Tt T TiEr T
At Tst January, 2005 REFERE-A-H 1074303 516644 245487 72044 (109984) 2610 406235 26,858 50890518 1319438 7209956
Gain on fair value changes Mkt ESHERAT
of avalable-orsale financial assets (S 2 AL - - 15662 - - - - - D560 85266 340928
Deferred tax arising on BIfEERLL
revaluation of assets B - - 61 - (124) - - - (63) 21) (B4)
Bxchange differences arising AR R
ontranslation of operations [[idi3)
outside Hong Kong £H - - - - 16 - - - 26 14 389
Share of post-acquisiton KB R
reserve movements of associates s - - 7703 - 19550 1,754 - - 29028 9681 38709
Share of post-acquisiton Sl RBERL R
reserve movements of i
jointly controlled entities ] - - - - 3566 - - - 3566 - 3566
Net income recognised EfMERRTL
directly in equity RAEH - - 263446 - BB 1754 - - 288439 95009 383,508
Profitatirbutable to Resire
equity holders i - - - - - - 953 - 93534 101100 1,036,442
Released on disposal o P ETLERR
available-for-sale financial assets Bshp - - (29101 - - - - - (29100 (9705  (38,800)
Impairment loss of BETIERL
avallable-forsale financil Ak EGREE
assets ransferred to income Wl
statement BB - - 10807 - - - - - 10807 3,604 14411
Released on disposal of TR 5
jointly controlle enties & - - - - (8) - - - (8 0] (11)
Total recognised income ERT R
for the year % - - M50 - BN 1754 935342 - 1205479 190,005 1,395,544
Unclaimed dividend KAERE - - - - - - 1,39 - 139% 466 1,62
Transerred fiom accumulated BB RN R
profts to capital reserve BAGH - - - - - 263 (263) - - - -
Dividend paid EfRE - - - - - - - (26858 (2685 - (26858
Proposed final dividend Bk ke - - - - - S X AT Wi - - -
Dividend disrbution to MRTDHRAERE L
minoriy nterests K& - - - - - - - - - 82y (829
At 315t December, 2005 i ST ey 1074303 516644 490,639 72044 (86,753) 46827 4945116 53715 7070535 1481741 8,552,276

A
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

oz

I

RE 2k S B =R (5

WEZEZTARE+ A=+ HIFE

Attributabl to equity holdersof the Company

ROFRRER
Convertible
bonds  Property  Investment~ Capital
equity revaliation  revaluation  redemption Minoriy

Share  Shae resene  rvesene  reene  resene Trmhfon  Capital Accumulated  Dividend inferests Total

aptdl  premiom TEREE  UEEH  REER  ERRE  reene  reene  pofs  reene Tl JEER iy

Br BbEE BERE 0 BE  BE 0 RE ENRE BABE ZnEA RERR St BR RESE

HKS000  HKS00D  HKSO00  HKS000  HKS000  HK§000  HKS000  HKSO00  HKS'000  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKS'000  HKS'000

TR TEr TEn TR TER AR TER TR T thn AL TER AR
At 18y, 206 R 1R StoeH ] SOI0E MMM G6TY AR A6 SIS TOS5 LA 85500
Surplus arisig on revluaton Eias - - - N0 37 - - - - - 180387 588
Defere tax i - - - 6B ) - ()] - - - 69 B G5
Euchang ifeences arsng IEARHRE
on ranslaon of vereas Mgk Bl
operations £ - - - - - - 181 - - - 181 46 129%
Share of resrves of assocates ElRELE - - - w4 - 356 10 - 11/ Y Y ]
Share ofresves of ity EliRaHEE
controlled enties il - - - - 63) - T - - - T -
Netncome ecognised BRIERRL I
decly neqiy i . ; - OB I Y ; SR M TN
Proftatbutableto equiy holders R A - - - - - - - -1 10000 B89 1309149
Released o diposalof METkhELR
aalabledorsele francial asets KRR - - - -9 - - - - - 935 s (29816
Releasedon deemed diposal of PR E HREAT
patal interestsn e R
asociles L - - - ) S 06 ; S G (0
Totl vecogised income R
forteyenr L - ; - BEE B R T3 ST B 185651
Purchase o subsidiaies kBT - - - - (1374 - - - 1B - (1497) 915195 790220
lsueof converble bonds Birfikiss - - s - - - - - - - s -
Defered o arsing on sue o THREREEL
converile bonds iR - - (103 - - - - - - - (03 -0
Brercise of warran's frlfHR iR B 10 - - - - - - - - 147 - 14T
Decreasen minrfy et PSRBT
duetofurthr acqusion of RivIEakRE
shares of a ubsidiry B - - - - - - - - - - - (05405 (205,403)
Increase i minrt et il el I
delophangandsubsrpion—~ BRfRIE DB ER
of shares of a subsiciary i - - - - - - - - - - - 1398310 139310
Deemed diposal of asubsiciary BhhE-HREN - - - - - - - - - - SN 1199
Transferred rom accumulated BREZHEAERE
proft to capital resene fiff - - - - - - - 18 (19 - - - -
Unclaimed dvidend writenback i RERH - - - - - - - - 10 - ] 5 15
Dividend peid EfffE - - - - - - - - - B ) - )
Propose fnal dvidend Blckima - - - - - - - - K05% - - -
Dividend dirbuion o UERTL Ui 74
minorty ineress e - - - - - - - - - - - 013 613
31 Decenbe, 006 WoBTRE A= RSN M0 D G20 MM W) D0 SN 80395 8330 3939790 12308159

A %LLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement EEHEemETR

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ —HILEE

2006 2005
ZEEREF TRLTAR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THE T
Operating activities R
Profit for the year AR BE i ] 1,309,149 1,036,442
Adjustments for : FREIEE
Finance costs Tl A 278,612 96,778
Net loss on deemed disposal of BUEZ i BT A w)
partial interests in listed associates AR HE i 2 M 1R AR 80,932 -
Taxation i 63,623 79,306
Impairment loss recognised in respect AT L R AR
of available-for-sale financial assets (B s 18 58,203 14,411
Bad and doubtful debts RIEIR 52,780 12,042
Depreciation of property, plant and W~ B B
equipment e 29,917 24,479
Recognition (reversal) of impairment loss Tl (1) fi th B ) 2 2 e
of properties held for sale i 5,900 (47,452)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of HoAth 45 il A L AR
other financial assets ORI, i 5,234 -
Amortisation of prepaid land lease THS
payments e 4,378 4,401
Amortisation of intangible assets T P 4,225 3,662
Impairment loss recognised in respect of L G LR
intangible assets A=Y 7Eic! 1,523 980
Impairment loss recognised in respect of I 3E R
hotel property AR R 1,072 -
Loss on disposal of property, plant and WY - S R
equipment [ 2] 604 671
Loss (profit) on disposal of an investment HEREW L EE
property (i F1)) 146 (2,061)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of T 2 I B R 2 U
goodwill of associates JE4E - 13,323
Impairment loss recognised in respect of — [ 2 ) R A
an associate i 4H - 4,981
Impairment loss recognised in respect of — [RIBf g 2 W R R
goodwill of a subsidiary ORI, i - 267
Profit on deemed disposal of partial WA 7t B O e 2 W) 4y
interests in subsidiaries T4 2 Ui ) (307,326) -
Increase in fair value of investment Eite /e AL
properties Hm (261,264) (522,250)
Share of results of jointly controlled JRE A L [a] 42 ] £ 3
entities E Sy (159,987) (105,298)
Profit on disposal of available-for-sale AT L Rl
financial assets ikl (149,045) (56,748)
Net unrealised profit on financial assets B AR A RS A T (R 2
at fair value through profit or loss < A 2 R U A R (61,109) (590)
Discount on acquisition of associates WS v A W 2 AT (21,634) -

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(ERB)ERLA
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Cont'd) R BT E

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE

2006 2005
ZEEREF e S iiD
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THE T
Share of results of associates JRE A W 2 ) SE A (8,982) (150,388)
Profit on disposal of a subsidiary HH A — 1 A e 8 ) 2 i A (8,640) -
Reversal of impairment loss of properties B
held for development JE - (34,700)
Profit on disposal/deemed disposal of A A — [ 3
a jointly controlled entity fibe il - (1,219
Reversal of impairment loss of property, B ~ WUE S
plant and equipment XL 215 - (604)
Reversal of impairment loss of intangible 188 ] MY 5 B
assets [ 2] - (320)
Excess of carrying value over consideration  [K i [ B} 18 2 w] 28 A= B 1A {0
arising from acquisition of subsidiaries [ P - (199)
Operating cash flow before movements RFHEE G SR W) 2 KOS
in working capital B4 it 1 918,311 369,914
Increase in loans and advances to FAN B % Bk % #GK
consumer finance customers B (194,721) -
Increase in loans and receivables R SR T (27,317) -
(Increase) decrease in properties held for fi B 2 N HADE & (38 0)
sale and other inventories Wb (683) 7
Increase in financial assets at fair value B R f ARA R A THE (ER B 2
through profit or loss B EE K (112,736) (127,651)
Increase in accounts receivable, deposits JEMCRRK ~ $ed K TR A 3OH
and prepayments e (944,067) (277,130)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable JREART AR B ME T 2 Y o
and accrued charges (W) 265,529 (82,591)
(Decrease) increase in financial liabilities AR fR MR N TR (AR
at fair value through profit or loss A () #85m (15,784) 17,756
Increase in amount due to ultimate TR A HAE RN w) ROH
holding company Hahn 2,736 2,089
Increase (decrease) in provisions and AR R OHC At £ RS
other liabilities (3 ) 39,374 (9,606)
Cash used in operations Tz Bl (69,358) (107,212)
Interest paid RS (207,280) (85,689)
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid e ARG (119,279) (39,752)
Tax outside Hong Kong paid E A ASMELIH - (341)
Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded BB A B 23 -
Net cash used in operating activities REXBMAZRE TR (395,894) (232,994)

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Cont'd) RO emEsE (4)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ —HILEE
2006 2005
ZEEREF AR
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5 FBT THE T
Investing activities REX
Proceeds on disposal of available-for-sale H AT A B T T A
financial assets A 203,103 113,923
Disposal of a subsidiary HEE — HIR a7
(net of cash disposal) (HnBR R & BLG) 51 14,908 -
Proceeds on disposal of an investment HERCE Y TS
property FRIHE 13,854 14,661
Amounts repaid by associates T 22 m AR 11,524 13,063
Dividends received from associates & E s ) 2 RS 9,770 8,162
Amounts repaid by jointly controlled entities 3t [F]# il {218 3k 4,938 2,751
Decrease in available-for-sale financial assets nJ {f i 5 4 il i 7 i 2> 4,209 5,620
Proceeds on disposal of property, plantand  HEW2 - i K s
equipment WIH 352 142
Proceeds on disposal of intangible assets H R W T A K 190 -
Acquisition of additional interests in W g A1
subsidiaries T 25 (298,013) -
Acquisition of subsidiaries (net of W R BT e 2 /) (FTIBRE A Z
cash and cash equivalents acquired) Bl K Bl 2 50 (280,495) (62,416)
Acquisition of additional interests SIS 2 W A
in associates REfi (97,544) (5,592)
Net payment of statutory deposits TR % S AT TR AR (45,856) (4,472)
Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets [ A u] it £ 4 il % 2 (34,576) (705)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment — BEAWIZE ~ k55 M Al (31,590) (19,472)
Additions to intangible assets NERYEE (10,528) (5,962)
Amount advanced to an associate BT — M A A (4,997) (6)
Amount advanced to a jointly BGRT— PHAL R 2
controlled entity e 3 (4,964) (2,870)
Additions to investment properties NEREYE (245) (2,605)
(Increase) decrease in pledged bank deposit — $RATHEHAEZ (34 Im) ik (28) 248
Net cash (used in) generated from REXHK (FTA)EEZRE
investing activities T (545,988) 54,470
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2006
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Cont'd) e eTmERR (4)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE

2006 2005
ZEEREF e S iiD
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THE T
Financing activities BB
Net proceeds received from issue of BATA L B P A
shares of the Company FH 1,476 -
Net proceeds received from issue of — [HIRAY g 2 w1 B4 T IR Ay
shares by a subsidiary SIS AR TR 1,715,033 -
New bank loans raised TP R T K 593,349 359,000
Net proceeds received from issue of BT AR AR S S
convertible bonds HOH 533,161 -
Amount advanced by a jointly — [ [ 4 o
controlled entity e 118,000 -
Amounts advanced by associates W s W) B 100 426
Repayment of bank loans fEFR SR T B 3K (510,520) (207,883)
Repayment of amounts due to a fellow R R — (1 ) 2R B I
subsidiary YALIE €2 (200,000) -
Payment to minority interests T BOR SR ME £ 2 AR (172,351) (48)
Dividends paid by subsidiaries to A J 2 ) 1] 2 S5 SRR 5 R A+
minority interests Z LB (61,322) (28,228)
Dividend paid B (53,715) (26,858)
Amounts repaid to associates PRI A RLKIR (160) -
Repurchase of loan notes i ] R AR - (60,000)
Net cash from financing activities REXBELE2RELFHE 1,963,051 36,409
Net increase (decrease) in cash and RERRESEEWIEMORL)
cash equivalents R 1,021,169 (142,115)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes ExgEHogE 1,314 (78)
Cash and cash equivalents at the REDZRER
beginning of the year ReZEY 398,156 540,349
Cash and cash equivalents at the end RERZAER
of the year REEEY 1,420,639 398,156
Analysis of the cash and cash equivalents RE&RBESEBYLEF 2N
Cash and cash equivalents Bla MB 4 EY) 1,455,569 481,196
Bank overdrafts AT X (34,930) (83,040)
1,420,639 398,156

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

42 A
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wE

A B 5 i 3 it wE

BRI S AR

|

1.

A

GENERAL

The Company is a listed public limited company incorporated in
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong Kong”). Its
ultimate holding company is Allied Group Limited (“AGL"), a listed
public limited company which is also incorporated in Hong Kong.

The address of the registered office and principal place of business
of the Company is 22/F Allied Kajima Building, 138 Gloucester
Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars which is the same as the functional currency of the
Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates and
jointly controlled entities are set out in notes 61, 62 and 63
respectively.

ArpLICATION OF NEw AND ReviseEb HoNG KoNG FINANCIAL
RePORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND CHANGES IN
PRESENTATION

(i) Application of new and revised Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards
In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time,
a number of new standards, amendments and interpretations
(“new HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), which are either
effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1st
December, 2005 or 1st January, 2006. The adoption of these
new HKFRSs has had no material effect on how the results
and financial position for the current or prior accounting
periods have been prepared and presented. Accordingly, no
prior period adjustment has been required.

(i) Changes in presentation — Hong Kong Accounting Standard
1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”
In the current year, the amounts due from associates
previously included in “interests in associates” of
HK$64,582,000, loans and receivables of HK$78,000,000
and accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments of
HK$245,000,000 are presented as separate line items in the
consolidated balance sheet. Also, certain comparative figures
have been reclassified and certain notes to the consolidated
financial statements have been merged, split or expanded to
conform with current year’s presentation.
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58 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZF A A s Mt (48)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE

R RIETT 2 BB BREEA (&
MRHEEA RN FNEE (H)

2. ArppLicaTiON OF NEw AND Reviseb HonG KonG Financial 2. R
RePORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND CHANGES IN y:3
PRESENTATION (CONT’D)

(iii) Potential impact arising on the new accounting standards (i) WRERZHSAEUEE 2 BELE
not yet effective
The Group has not early applied the following new standards, ASSR A AR LR N 51 AR A o R AR
amendment or interpretations that have been issued but are BT A B T 2 SETS AT B OB HE R - AERT
not yet effective and are relevant to the operations of the R RE o AN RIS ([ H g ) LS5
Group. The Directors of the Company (“Directors”) anticipate HERI - BT kR RS N & AR I 2 A
that the application of these standards, amendment or T BRIl G K S

interpretations will have no material impact on the results
and the financial position of the Group.

HKAS 1 (Amendment)  Capital Disclosures' Lo AR AU SRS BhBE

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures' BB R S EAIS 7 5% SRIH  HF

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments’ BB R 8 5 e

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives’ il (BURRRABS Ut ) HE TR 2 B
AR 95

HK(FRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment’ itk (BURRRAT s ) P F R R B
AR 1092

HK(IFRIO-Int 11 HKFRS 2: Group and Treasury Share Transactions’ il (BIBRRAHS et ) B AR 298
REA 18 M BRSO

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2007. VR ELAE - H B R PR R 2 A ] B AR AR

* Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2009. PR CEEIAFE— ] — BRI I AR

? Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st June, 2006. DR TEENAESN A — 2 ARG 2 REMAA R -

* Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st November, 2006. PR ERNAE T A — BB G 2 BRI

* Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st March, 2007. SR EELAE= ] — H 8 2 BB A 2 AR EA R -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

#k B B85 e A Mt R E (48

BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE

3.

A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PoLiciEs

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities (“Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Stock Exchange”) and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis, except for certain properties and financial
instruments, which are measured at fair value, as explained in the
accounting policies set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company
(its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the Company has
the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an
entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. The results of
subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included
in the consolidated income statement from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,
as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements
of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with
those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are
eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are
presented separately from the Group’s equity therein. Minority
interests consist of the amount of those interests at the date of the
original business combination (see below) and the minority’s share
of changes in equity since the date of the combination. Losses
applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s interest in the
subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests of the Group
except to the extent that the minority has a binding obligation and
is able to make an additional investment to cover the losses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

#k B B85 e A Mt wE (5

HEZ

3.

A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Business combinations

The acquisition of subsidiaries including those under common
control, are accounted for using the purchase method. The cost
of the acquisition is measured at the aggregate of the fair values,
at the date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred or
assumed, and equity instruments issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable
to the business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the conditions
for recognition under HKFRS 3 “Business Combination” are
recognised at their fair values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset and
initially measured at cost, being the excess of the cost of the
business combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognised. If, after reassessment, the Group’s interest in the
net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of the business combination,
the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is initially
measured at the minority’s proportion of the fair value of the assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised.

When a subsidiary is acquired through more than one exchange
transaction, the cost of acquisition is the aggregate cost of the
individual transactions, with the cost of each individual transaction
determined at the date of each exchange transaction. Each
transaction is treated separately to determine the goodwill on that
transaction, using cost and fair value information at the date of
each exchange transaction.

On acquisition of an additional interest in a subsidiary, the excess
of the carrying values of the underlying assets and liabilities
attributable to the additional interest over the consideration paid
is recognised as a discount on acquisition in the consolidated
income statement. Goodwill is recognised as a non-current asset
in the consolidated balance sheet for the amount of consideration
paid over the carrying values of the underlying assets and liabilities
attributable to the additional interests acquired.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s balance
sheet at cost less impairment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend received or
receivable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Interests in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint
venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated
in these consolidated financial statements using the equity method
of accounting less any identified impairment loss. Under the equity
method, investments in associates are carried in the consolidated
balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in
the Group’s share of the profit or loss and of changes in equity
of the associate, less any identified impairment loss. When the
Group’s share of losses of an associate equal or exceeds the
Group’s interest in that associate (which includes any long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment
in the associate), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the associate recognised at the date of acquisition
is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is included within the
carrying amount of the investment and is assessed for impairment
as part of the investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group,
profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the relevant associate.

Interests in jointly controlled entities
A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group
and other parties undertake an economic activity that is subject
to joint control, that is when the strategic financial and operating
policy decisions relating to the activities require the unanimous
consent of the parties sharing control.

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment of a
separate entity in which each venturer has an interest are referred
to as jointly controlled entities. The Group reports its interests in
jointly controlled entities using the equity method of accounting
less any identified impairment loss. Under the equity method,
investments in jointly controlled entities are carried in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition
changes in the Group’s share of the profit or loss and of changes
in equity of the jointly controlled entity, less any impairment in
the value of individual investments. When the Group’s share of
losses of jointly controlled entities equal or exceeds the Group’s
interest in that jointly controlled entity (which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the jointly controlled entity), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses.
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3.

A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Interests in jointly controlled entities (Cont'd)

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the jointly controlled entity recognised at the date of
acquisition is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is included
within the carrying amount of the investment and is assessed for
impairment as part of the investment. Any excess of the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where the Group transacts with its jointly controlled entities,
unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's interest in the joint venture.

Goodwill and discount on acquisition

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary, an associate or a
jointly controlled entity for which the agreement date is on or after
1st January, 2005 represents the excess of the cost of acquisition
over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant subsidiary,
associate or jointly controlled entity at the date of acquisition. Such
goodwill is carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary is
presented separately in the balance sheet. Capitalised goodwill
arising on an acquisition of an associate or a jointly controlled
entity is included in the cost of the investment of the relevant
associate or jointly controlled entity.
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A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Goodwill and discount on acquisition (Cont'd)

Impairment testing on capitalised goodwill

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an
acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating
units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
annually, and whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year,
the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment before the end of that financial year. When
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the
carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit
first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the basis
of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the income statement. An
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary, an associate or a jointly
controlled entity, the attributable amount of goodwill capitalised
is included in the determination of the amount of profit or loss on
disposal.

Excess of an acquirer’s interest in the net fair value of an acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over cost
(“discount on acquisitions”)

A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary,
an associate or a jointly controlled entity for which an agreement
date is on or after Tst January, 2005 represents the excess of the
net fair value of an acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over the cost of the business combination.
Discount on acquisition is recognised immediately in profit or
loss. A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of an
associate or a jointly controlled entity is included as income in the
determination of the investor’s share of results of the associate or
jointly controlled entity in the period in which the investment is
acquired.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received
and receivables in the normal course of business.

When properties are developed for sale, income is recognised on
the execution of a binding sales agreement or when the relevant
building occupation permit is issued by the building authority,
whichever is the later. Payments received from purchasers prior to
this stage are recorded as deposits received, which are shown as a
current liability. When the consideration is in the form of cash or
cash equivalents, and the receipt of the consideration is deferred,
the fair value of the consideration is determined by discounting all
future receipts using an imputed rate of interest.

Rental income from properties under operating leases, including
rentals invoiced in advance, is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the terms of the relevant leases.
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3.

A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Revenue recognition (Cont'd)

Revenue for the provision of services, including medical services,
nursing agency, physiotherapy and dental services and elderly care
services is recognised upon the provision of relevant services or
on a time proportion basis over the terms of the service contracts,
as further explained in the accounting policy of “Fixed-fee
Contracts”.

Revenue for the sale of goods is recognised when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer,
provided that the Group maintains neither managerial involvement
to the degree usually associated with ownership, nor effective
control over the goods sold.

Revenue from hotel operations is recognised when services are
provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
to that asset’s net carrying amount.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
shareholder’s right to receive payment has been established.

Commission income is recognised as income on trade date basis.

Underwriting commission, sub-underwriting income, placing
commission and sub-placing commission are recognised as
income in accordance with the terms and conditions of the
relevant agreement or deal mandate when relevant significant act
has been completed.

Fees for management and advisory of funds are recognised when
the related services are rendered.

Realised profits or losses from financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss and derivative contracts are recognised on a trade
date basis whilst the unrealised profits or losses are recognised
from valuation at the balance sheet date.

Profits and losses on trading in foreign currencies include realised
and unrealised gains less losses; charges less premium arising
from position squaring; and valuation at the balance sheet date of
foreign currency positions on hand.

Fixed-fee contracts

Fee received or receivable under the fixed-fee contracts are
recognised on a time proportion basis over the terms of the fixed-
fee contracts. Expenses incurred in connection with the fixed-fee
contracts are charged to the consolidated income statement as
incurred.

At each balance sheet date, tests are performed to ensure the
adequacy of the contract liabilities under the fixed-fee contracts. In
performing these tests, current best estimates of future contractual
cash flows under the fixed-fee contracts are used. Any deficiency
is immediately charged to profit or loss by establishing a provision
for losses.
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A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to
the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Croup as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as
receivables at the amount of the Group’s net investment in the
leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so
as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the Group’s net
investment outstanding in respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-
line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of
the Group at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if
lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments.
The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the
balance sheet as a finance lease obligation. Lease payments
are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the
lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged
directly to profit or loss, unless they are directly attributable to
qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalised in accordance
with the Group’s general policy on borrowing costs (see below).

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits
received and receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are also spread on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each group entity are
presented in the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (its functional currency). For the purpose
of the consolidated financial statements, the results and financial
position of each entity are expressed in Hong Kong dollars, which
is the functional currency of the Company, and the presentation
currency for the consolidated financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements of each group individual
entity, transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional
currency (foreign currencies) are recorded in the respective
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of exchange
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet
date, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the
date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not retranslated.
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A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Foreign currencies (Cont'd)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items and on the retranslation of monetary items are included
in profit or loss for the period. Exchange differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value are
included in profit or loss for the period except for differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of
which gains and losses are recognised directly in equity. For such
non-monetary items, any exchange component of that gain or loss
is also recognised directly in equity.

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial statements,
the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign operations
(including comparatives) are presented in Hong Kong dollars
using exchange rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Income
and expense items (including comparatives) are translated at
the average exchange rates for the period, unless exchange rates
fluctuated significantly during that period, in which case the
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are classified as equity and transferred
to the Group’s translation reserve. Such translation differences
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which the foreign
operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a
foreign operation are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
operation and translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising are recognised in
the translation reserve.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets
until such times as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave as a result of services rendered by employees up
to the balance sheet date.

The contributions payable to the Group’s retirement benefit
schemes and the mandatory provident fund scheme are charged to
the consolidated income statement as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the contribution.
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A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Taxation
Taxation represents the sum of the tax currently payable and
deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the consolidated
income statement because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years, and it further excludes
income statement items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet
date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit,
and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
differences arise from goodwill or from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities
in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and interests
in associates and jointly controlled entities, except where the
Group as a parent or a venturer is able to control the reversal of
the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all
or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset realised,
based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax is charged or credited in
the income statement, except when it relates to items charged or
credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
dealt with in equity.

Investment properties

Investment property, which is property held to earn rentals and/or
for capital appreciation, is stated at its fair value at the balance
sheet date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
investment property are included in profit or loss for the period in
which they arise.
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A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Investment properties (Cont'd)

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use or
no future economic benefits are expected from its disposals. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the consolidated income
statement in the year in which the item is derecognised.

Transfers to, or from, investment property are made in the
following circumstances:

- commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer from
investment property to owner-occupied property;

—  end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from owner-occupied
property to investment property; and

- commencement of an operating lease to another party, for a
transfer from inventories to investment properties.

For a transfer from investment property carried at fair value to
owner-occupied property or inventories, the property’s deemed
cost for subsequent accounting shall be its fair value at the date
of change in use. For a transfer from owner-occupied property to
investment property, the entity shall treat any difference at that date
between the carrying amount of the property and its fair value in
the same way as a revaluation that any resulting decrease in the
carrying amount of the property is recognised in profit or loss to
the extent that an amount is included in revaluation surplus for that
property, the decrease is charged against that revaluation surplus,
and any resulting increase in the carrying amount to the extent that
the increase reverses a previous impairment loss for that property,
is recognised in profit or loss, any remaining part of the increase is
credited directly to equity in revaluation surplus. On subsequent
disposal of the investment property, the revaluation surplus
included in equity may be transferred to retained earnings. The
transfer from revaluation surplus to retained earnings is not made
through profit or loss. For a transfer from inventories to investment
property that will be carried at fair value, any difference between
the fair value of the property at that date and its previous carrying
amount shall be recognised in profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. Expenditure on major
inspections and overhauls of property, plant and equipment is
capitalised as a separate component of the relevant asset.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of property,
plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight-line method, at the following rates per annum :

Hotel property 2% or over the remaining term of the
lease or useful lives, whichever is
shorter

2% to 3% or over the remaining
terms of the leases or useful lives,
whichever is shorter

Leasehold land and buildings
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A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Property, plant and equipment (Cont'd)
Leasehold improvements 20%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment ~ 10% to 50%
Motor vehicles and vessels 16,% to 20%

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognised in profit or loss.

When the nature of the lessee property interest changes from
investment property to property, plant and equipments, the lessee
shall continue to account for the lease as a finance lease.

Prepaid land lease payments

The up-front prepayments made for the leasehold land and land
use rights are expensed in the income statement on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease.

Intangible assets

On initial recognition, intangible assets acquired separately and
from business combinations are recognised at cost and at fair value
respectively.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset
are measured at the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the
income statement when the asset is derecognised.

Exchange participation rights and club debentures
They comprise :

- The eligibility right to trade through the Stock Exchange,
Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited and other exchanges,
and

- The eligibility right to use the facilities of various clubs.

The exchange participation rights are considered by the
management of the Group as having an indefinite useful life
because they are expected to contribute to net cash flows
indefinitely. The management considers that the club debentures
do not have a finite useful life. They are carried at cost less any
impairment losses and are tested for impairment annually by
comparing their recoverable amount with their carrying amounts.
Useful lives are also examined on an annual basis and adjustments
where applicable are made on a prospective basis.

Computer software

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised on the basis
of the costs incurred to acquire and bring into use the specific
software. These costs are amortised using the straight-line method
over their estimated useful lives (three to five years).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Intangible assets (Cont'd)

Costs associated with developing or maintaining computer
software are recognised as an expense as incurred. Costs that
are directly associated with the production of identifiable and
unique software controlled by the Group, and that will probably
generate economic benefits exceeding costs beyond one year, are
recognised as intangible assets. Direct costs include the software
development employee costs and an appropriate portion of
relevant overheads.

Computer software development costs recognised as assets are
amortised from the dates when the software are available for use
using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives (not
exceeding ten years).

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite lives

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered impairment
losses. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet when the Group becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into one of four categories, being
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments and available-for-sale
financial assets. All regular way purchases or sales of financial
assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.
The accounting policies adopted in respect of each category of
financial assets are set out below.
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3.

A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss have two
subcategories, including financial assets held for trading and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition.

A financial asset other than a financial held for trading may be
designated as at fair value through profit or loss upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

—  the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets ot financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with the Group’s documented risk management
or investment strategy, and information about the grouping is
provided internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives and HKAS 39 permits the entire combined
contract (assets and liability) to be designated at a fair value
through profit or loss.

Derivatives are measured at fair values on initial recognition
with changes in fair values recognised through profit or loss at
subsequent balance sheet date.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including accounts receivable, amounts due
from associates, amount due from a jointly controlled entity, bank
deposits and balances, loan receivables and loan and advances) are
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
any identified impairment losses. An impairment loss is recognised
in profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is
impaired, and is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the original effective interest rate. Impairment
losses are reversed in subsequent periods when an increase in
the asset’s recoverable amount can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject to
a restriction that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost
would have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated or not classified as fair value through profit
or loss, loans, and receivable or held-to-maturity investments,
(set out above). At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are measured at
fair value. Changes in fair value are recognised in equity, until
the financial asset is disposed of or is determined to be impaired,
at which time, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in equity is removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss.
Any impairment losses on available-for-sale financial assets are
recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses on available-for-
sale equity investments will not reverse through profit or loss in
subsequent periods.
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A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Available-for-sale financial assets (contd)

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to and must
be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity instruments,
they are measured at cost less any identified impairment losses
at each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition.
An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is
objective evidence that the asset is impaired. The amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between the carrying
amount of the asset and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a
similar financial asset. Such impairment losses will not reverse in
subsequent periods.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified according
to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and
the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities.

Financial liabilities are generally classified into financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss and other financial liabilities. The
accounting policies adopted in respect of financial liabilities and
equity instruments are set out below.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading
may be designated as at fair value through profit or loss upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

—  the financial liability forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with the Group’s documented risk management
or investment strategy, and information about the grouping is
provided internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire combined
contract (asset or liability) to be designated as fair value
through profit or loss.

Derivatives are measured at fair values on initial recognition
with changes in fair values recognised through profit or loss at
subsequent balance sheet date.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including accounts payable, amount due
to ultimate holding company, amount due to a fellow subsidiary,
bonds, loan notes, amounts due to associates, amount due to
a jointly controlled entity and bank and other borrowings) are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method.

Fair value measurement principles
The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities are
determined as follows:

- the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities with
standard terms and conditions and traded on active liquid
markets are determined with reference to quoted market bid
prices.

—  the fair value of other financial assets and financial liabilities
(excluding derivative instruments) are determined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing models based
on discount cash flow analysis using prices from observable
current market transactions; and

- the fair value of derivative instruments, are calculated using
quoted prices. Where such prices are not available use is
made of discounted cash flow analysis using the applicable
yield curve for the duration of the instruments for non-
optional derivatives, and option pricing models for optional
derivatives.

For unlisted securities or financial assets without an active market,
the Group establishes the fair value by using valuation techniques
including the use of recent arm’s length transaction, reference to
other investments that are substantially the same, discounted cash
flow analysis, and option pricing models.

Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds issued by the Group that contain the liability,
conversion option, and embedded derivative components are
classified separately into respective items on initial recognition. A
conversion option which will be settled by the exchange of a fixed
amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the
equity instruments of the group companies is an equity instrument.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability component
is determined using the prevailing market interest of similar non-
convertible debts. The difference between the proceeds of the
issue of the convertible bonds and the fair value assigned to the
liability component (including embedded derivative components)
representing the conversion option for the holder to convert the
bonds into equity, is included in equity (convertible bonds capital
reserve).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Convertible bonds (Contd)

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the convertible
bonds is carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. The equity component, represented by the option to
convert the liability component into ordinary shares of the group
companies, will remain in convertible bonds equity reserve until
the embedded option is exercised (in which case the balance
stated in convertible bonds equity reserve will be transferred to
share premium. Where the option remains unexercised at the
expiry date, the balance stated in convertible bonds equity reserve
will be released to the accumulated profits. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss upon conversion or expiration of the
option.

The fair value of derivative instruments, are calculated using
quoted prices. Where such prices are not available use is made of
discounted cash flow analysis using the applicable yield curve for
the duration of the instruments for non-optional derivatives, and
option pricing models for optional derivatives.

The embedded derivative component is measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible bonds
are allocated to the liability, equity components and embedded
derivative in proportion to the allocation of the proceeds.
Transaction costs relating to the equity component are charged
directly to equity. Transaction costs relating to the liability
component are included in the carrying amount of the liability
portion and amortised over the period of the convertible bonds
using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Equity instruments include derivatives that are settled by the
exchange of fixed amount of cash or another financial assets for a
fixed number of the company’s own equity instruments.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contract are treated
as separate derivatives when their risk and characteristics are not
closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts
are not measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised
in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the
issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a
loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment
when due in accordance with the original or modified terms of
a debt instrument. A financial guarantee contract issued by the
Group and not designed as at fair value through profit or loss is
recognised initially at its fair value less transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee contract.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures the financial
guarantee contract at the higher of (i) the amount determined
in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets; and (ii) the amount initially recognised
less, when appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in
accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition of a
financial asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly in equity
is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid or payable is recognised
in profit or loss.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost includes freehold and leasehold land
cost, development cost, borrowing costs and other direct costs
attributable to such properties, until the relevant properties reach
a marketable state. Net realisable value is determined by reference
to management estimates of the selling price based on prevailing
market conditions, less all estimated costs to completion and costs
to be incurred in marketing and selling.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at fair
value. They comprise cash on hand, bank balances, short term time
deposits and treasury bills. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash management
are included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the
purpose of the statement of cash flows.
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Key SoURces OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, management
is required to exercise significant judgments in the selection
and application of accounting principles, including making
estimates and assumptions. The following is a review of the more
significant accounting policies that are impacted by judgments
and uncertainties and for which different amounts may be reported
under a different set of conditions or using different assumptions.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

The investment properties were revalued at the balance sheet date
on market value existing use basis by independent professional
valuers. Such valuations were based on certain assumptions,
which are subject to uncertainty and might materially differ from
the actual results. In making the judgment, the Group considers
information from current prices in an active market for similar
properties and uses assumptions that are mainly based on market
conditions existing at each balance sheet date.

Impairment allowances on loans and receivables other than loans
and advances to consumer finance customers

The Group periodically reviews its loan portfolios to assess
whether impairment allowances exist. In determining whether
impairment allowances should be recorded in the income
statement, management estimates the present value of future cash
flows which are expected to be received, taking into account the
borrower’s financial situation and the net realisable value of the
underlying collateral or guarantees in favour of the Group.

Impairment allowances for loans and advances to consumer
finance customers

The policy for impairment allowances for loans and advances
to consumer finance customers of the Group is based on the
evaluation of collectability and aged analysis of accounts and on
management’s judgement. A considerable amount of judgement
is required in assessing the ultimate realisation of these loans and
advances, including the current creditworthiness, and the past
collection history of each loan.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

For listed available-for-sale equity investments, a significant or
prolonged decline in fair value below cost is considered to be
objective evidence of impairment. Judgment is required when
determining whether a decline in fair value has been significant or
prolonged. In making this judgment, the historical data on market
volatility as well as the price of the specific investment are taken
into account.

For those unlisted equity investments, the Group determines their
fair values by using appropriate valuation techniques and making
assumptions that are based on market conditions existing at each
balance sheet date. The Group also takes into account other
factors, such as industry and sector performance and financial
information regarding the investee.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

=

IV

HEZ

< B A B R (48D

ERETZH = —HILEE

4.

A

Key SoURCEs OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (CONT’D)

Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill annually in
accordance with the relevant accounting standards. Determining
whether the goodwill is impaired requires an estimation of the
value in use on basis of data available to the Group. Where the
future cash flows are less than expected, an impairments loss may
arise.

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for deferred tax asset arising from tax losses
requires a process that involves determining appropriate provisions
for taxation, forecasting future years’ taxable income and assessing
the Group’s ability to utilise tax benefits through future earnings.
Where the actual future profits generated are less than expected,
a reversal of the deferred tax asset may arise, which would be
recognised in the consolidated income statement for the period in
which such a reversal takes place. The Group’s deferred tax asset
arising from tax losses is mainly from term loan business. While the
current financial models indicate that the tax losses can be utilised
in future, any changes in assumptions, estimates and tax regulation
can affect the recoverability of deferred tax assets.

FINANCIAL Risk MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

Risk is inherent in the financial sector and sound risk management
is a cornerstone of prudent and successful financial practice. The
Group acknowledges that a balance must be achieved between
risks control and business growth. The principal financial risks
inherent in the Group’s business are market risk, credit risk,
liquidity risk and interest-rate risk. The Group’s risk management
objective is to enhance shareholder value while maintaining risk
exposures within acceptable limits.

The Group’s risk management governance structure is designed to
cover all our businesses and to ensure various risks are properly
managed and controlled in the course of business. The Group
has a sound risk management organisational structure as well
as comprehensive policies and procedures for risk management
which are reviewed regularly and modified where necessary in
response to changes to markets, the operating environment or
business strategies.

The Group has established policies and procedures for risk
management which are reviewed regularly by the management,
the relevant risks control department (“RCD”) and the risk
management committee (“RMC”), which reports to the directors
of the relevant group companies. The relevant internal audit and
compliance department (“IAC”) has the responsibilities to perform
periodic reviews to supplement the various internal control
measures adopted by the management and various divisions
within the Group, to ensure compliance with policies and
procedures. The relevant credit committee (“CM”), which reports
to the executive committees of the respective Group companies,
is responsible to ensure the proper monitoring and control of the
credit activities, risk and exposures of the Group.
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5.

A

FINANCIAL Risk MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND PoOLICIES

(ConNT’D)

The Board of Directors (“Board”), representing the interests of
shareholders, has the ultimate responsibility for risk management.
The Board, with the assistance of its committees, has the primary
responsibility for the determination of risk management strategies
and for ensuring that the Group has an effective risk management
system to implement the risk management strategies.

(@ Market Risk

(i)

(i)

Trading Risk

Market risk arises from trading activities, including
market-making and proprietary trading. Trading
activities across the Group are subject to limits
approved by the CM and/or the RMC. The relevant RCD
independently monitors and reports the positions, risks
and profit and loss (“P&L”) of its proprietary trading
activities involving derivatives, leveraged foreign
exchange and bullion. Proprietary trading exposures are
measured on both a “mark-to-market” and a “mark-to-
fair” basis, and “maximum loss” and “position” limits
are used. Value at Risk (VaR) and stress-tests are also
used in the assessment of risk. These are approaches
that assist in the quantification of risk by combining the
size of a position and the extent of a potential market
movement into a potential impact on P&L.

The Group’s various proprietary trading positions
and P&L are reported daily to senior management
for review. The Group’s IAC also performs audits to
supplement the above controls to ensure compliance
with the established market risk limits and guidelines.

Foreign Exchange Risk
Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings or capital
arising from movements of foreign exchange rates.

The Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily arises
from currency exposures originating from its leveraged
foreign exchange business or purchases of foreign
securities on behalf of clients. Foreign exchange risk
is managed and monitored by the relevant department
under the limits approved by the management or other
relevant committees. In relation to our leveraged foreign
exchange activity, our position is that of a market-
maker, and accordingly our risk is our open currency
positions which are subject to management approved
limits and are monitored and reported daily. The other
possible risk is primarily a derivative foreign exchange
risk for a client who does not or cannot meet margin
calls following any period of substantial currency
turbulence.

Our principal lending operations are carried out in local
currency to obviate foreign exchange risk. Accordingly,
the Group has no significant exposure to foreign
exchange fluctuations on loan assets.
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5.

A

FINANCIAL Risk MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND PoOLICIES
(ConNT’D)

(b)

(o)

(d

Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from the failure of a customer or
counterparty to meet its settlement obligations. It arises
principally from lending, settlement, treasury, market-
making, derivatives, proprietary trading, and other activities
undertaken by the Group.

The Group’s credit policy, governed by the relevant CM, sets
out in detail the credit approval and monitoring procedures,
which are established in accordance with sound business
practices, the requirements and provisions of the relevant
ordinances, and where applicable, the codes or guidelines
issued by the Securities and Futures Commission.

Day-to-day credit management is performed by the relevant
credit department with reference to the aforementioned
criteria including creditworthiness, collateral pledged, and
risk concentration of the counter-parties. Decisions made
daily by the credit department are reported and reviewed by
the management of the Group and by the CM at its regular
meetings.

Liquidity Risk

The Group manages its liquidity position to ensure the Group
maintains a prudent and adequate liquidity ratio, in strict
accordance with statutory requirements. This is achieved
by the management monitoring the liquidity position of the
Group on a daily basis to ensure the availability of sufficient
liquid funds to meet all obligations and compliance with the
statutory requirements such as the Financial Resources Rules
applying to various licensed subsidiaries.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk primarily results from timing differences
in the re-pricing of interest bearing assets, liabilities and
commitments. The Group’s interest rate risk exposure
arises mainly from margin financing and other lending
activities undertaken. The Group has the legal capacity to
quickly recall such loans or re-price its margin loans to an
appropriate level. lts interest-sensitive positions can readily
be identified. Interest rates paid by the Group are managed
by the finance department with the aim of maximising the
spread of interest consistent with liquidity and funding
obligations.
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5.

A

FINANCIAL Risk MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND PoOLICIES
(CoNT’D)

(d) Interest Rate Risk (Cont'd)
The exposure of the Group’s material fixed-rate assets and

5. SREREERSEREEK(E)

) FIRER(HE)
AW 2 ERE R EE AR AT EE

liabilities to fair value interest rate risk and their contractual Fil R g S =LA A B H T -
maturity dates are as follows:
In Insecond Inthird  Infourth Infifth ~ More than
Interest rates ~first year year year year year 5 years Total
ME  $-Fp ECER ESER EMER £RER BBRIE it
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tl Ti Tin T T Ti Tib
At 31st December, 2006 R=BERETZA=1-H
Fived deposits s 1.62% t0 5.13% 839,728 - - - - - 839728
Treasury bills |3 5.03% 7,675 - - - - - 7,675
Loan note due from a listed associate  FEYr—FH L T A 2 BHE 250% - 78,000 - - - - 78,000
Term loan due from a listed associate [ —H LB & AR 2 A MEH 105% 5,000 - - - - - 5,000
Loans and advances to consumer ~ FLABTEEF 5 R
finance customers a5 18.00% t04440% 1599297 524235 284915 14735 50655 17599 2,621,436
Bank loans R 490%t01200%  (576,000) (465,000  (15,000) - - - (1,056,000)
Loan notes (note) ﬁ?—;ﬁﬁ&( i 4.00% - (66,639) - - - - (66,639)
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary X ARBA A 495% (700,000 - - - - - (700,000)
Bonds ﬁ# 5.34% - - (2,800,000) - - - (2,800,000
Convertible bonds A 4.00% to 7.00% - - - - (479,783) - (479,783)
At 315t December, 2005 REFEREL ) =40
Fixed deposits BEfia 0.28%1t07.25% 110902 - - - - - 110902
Treasury bills B % 3.78% 7,680 - - - - - 7,680
Loan note due from a listed associate  JEMg—[F ETEAE A ] 2 B2 2.50% - - 78,000 - - - 78,000
Bank loans RirE 4.85%105.35%  (255,000) - - - - - (255,000)
Loan notes (note) SR () 7.90% - - (64252 - - - (6425
Note: The coupon rate of the loan notes is 4.00% per annum. The interest rate Fff ek BRSSO AR R £ 4.00% o b 38 2 R R B 1E EH A

disclosed in the table above represents the effective interest rate applied in
calculating the corresponding amortised cost of the loan notes.

The exposure of the Group’s material floating rate assets and
liabilities to cash flow interest rate risks and their contractual
maturity dates are as follows:

CERKE RIS HUAS IR T PR ) 2 BB AR R o

ZIK%@ZﬁjU? | M B R B R A R B
B AL BT

In Insecond Inthird  Infourth Infith ~ More than
Interest rates ~first year year year year year 5years Total
R H-Fh F-ER FSER E0FR ERFR HBIE &t
HKP000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
Tl Ti Tin Tk T Ti Ti
At 31st December, 2006 RZEERET-A=1-A
Secured margin loans RHEES 5.00% to 20.98% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A NA 1783430
Term loans Fings 744%t026.82% 385,701 27,600 - - - - 413301
Loans and advances to consumer  FLABEE PR R
finance customers #3 8.75% t0 15.75% 54,871 22,035 20,611 18,530 13,992 59,690 189,729
Bank overdrafts RITEL 850%108.75%  (34930) - - - - - (34930
Bank loans WifrE 400%t06.00%  (915,640)  (180,712) (150,699  (34,640)  (73,100) - (1,354791)
At 31t December, 2005 REZZREF-A=4—H
Secured margin loans BB A 7.00% 0 30.00% N/A N/A NA N/A N/A NA 1293285
Term loans Fig 7.00%1026.82% 126,909 - - - - - 126909
Term loan due from a listed associate  FEUT—fH] & /A7 24 M 9% 245,000 - - - - - 245000
Bank overdrafts RITEL 485%1t0850%  (83,040) - - - - - (83,040)
Bank loans i 489%10669%  (612193)  (606939)  (36,119)  (100473) (74620 (57610) (1,487956)
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6.

A

MANAGEMENT OF THE FiIXeD-FEE CONTRACTS

The Group enters into fixed-fee contracts, in which the Group
uses its own centers, medical staff and other resources to provide
medical/dental services covered by the contracts. The level of
services to be rendered under the fixed-fee contracts is uncertain
and depends on uncertain future events. The Group has to consider
whether the cost of meeting its contractual obligations to provide
the services under the fixed-fee contracts may exceed the revenue
it will receive and the probability of such risk (the “Risk”), when
assessing the pricing and provisioning for such contracts.

The frequency and severity of the Risk are affected by many
factors, including, inter alia, the health status and awareness of
the persons covered by the fixed-fee contracts and that of the
general public in Hong Kong, the outbreak/potential outbreak of
any epidemic, climatic changes, the duration of those contracts
(which in general are of short duration), as well as a diversity of
social, industrial and economic factors. The risk associated with
such factors (including an undue concentration thereof and the
probability of the occurrence of certain events affected by them) on
the actual recovery rate for individual contracts is the key source of
uncertainty that needs to be estimated.

The Group manages the Risk through periodic review of the
estimated and actual recovery rate of individual contracts and
includes such assessment in establishing its pricing and contract
continuance policies.

As at 31st December, 2006, accounts receivable and deferred
revenue of the Group attributable to its fixed-fee contracts
amounted to approximately HK$6,859,000 (2005: Nil) and
HK$3,151,000 (2005: Nil), respectively.
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7.

A

REVENUE

Revenue represents the gross proceeds received and receivable
derived from the provision of medical services, nursing agency,
physiotherapy and dental services, and elderly care services,
consumer finance, property rental, hotel operations and property
management services, provision of consultancy and other services,
interest and dividend income, income from corporate finance and
advisory services, and income from securities margin financing
and term loan financing and insurance broking services, and net
profit from trading in securities, profit from bullion transactions
and differences on foreign exchange transactions.

g AR 3 845 B S - SRR R
B~ A AL - PR CF BHIRES LA B A Nl
HUARES ~ @~ AAAIES - WS - ik
5 B W S BRRS ~ B 3R 1) At 5 2 i
B MW 2 B AR s SRR~ FLE BB R R - o
A S A SRR RS U~ B A R R
il AT ) B PR B AR A IR > L
BRI BRIEHRAR 2 1F A H B W S 2 i A
T W eI ) L RANERE b 2 i AR

2006 2005
ZEBEARF ZERETA
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT T
(Note 2)
(BF5E2)
Interest income on loans and advances FA AR5 % 7 B3k MGk 2
to consumer finance customers FIE A 348,411 -
Securities broking IR AR AL 463,838 225,664
Trading profit from securities i 75 38 b i 72,902 24,443
Trading profit from forex, bullion, HME ~ o TS R
commodities and futures A2 5 s A 217,915 149,289
Income from corporate finance A SR X A
and others A 274,602 169,297
Property rental, hotel operations and P24 ~ 15 315 &
management services B 182,349 173,358
Medical services, nursing agency, BERRIRES ~ FEHLA AR
physiotherapy and dental services, Yy BREIE K FHIRES
and elderly care services Tt 2 ows 222,594 -
Other interest income HoAb A S A 359,557 180,696
Dividend income s B A 24,228 41,856
2,166,396 964,603

All interest income are derived from financial assets that are not
carried at fair value through profit or loss.
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8.

A

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

During the year, the Group acquired additional interests in Quality
HealthCare Asia Limited (“QHA"), a former associate of the Group,
to the extent that QHA became a subsidiary of the Group (note
50). The Group also acquired the entire interests in UAF Holdings
Limited (“UAF Holdings”), a former fellow subsidiary of the
Company (note 50). Accordingly, the results, assets and liabilities
of QHA and UAF Holdings were consolidated and have been
classified as the Healthcare and Consumer Finance segments,
respectively.

The Group has the following main business segments:

- Investment, broking and finance - trading in securities,
provision of securities broking and related services, provision
of broking services in forex, bullion and commodities,
provision of securities margin financing and insurance
broking services, provision of related financing and advisory
products, and provision of term loan financing.

—  Consumer finance — providing consumer loan finance
products.

—  Healthcare — providing medical services, elderly care nursing
agency, physiotherapy, dental services and other services.

—  Property rental, hotel operations and management services
— property rental, hotel operations managed by third parties
and provision of property management services.

—  Sales of properties and property based investments —
development and sale of properties and property based
investments.

Business segments are presented as the primary reporting format
and geographical segments as the secondary reporting format.
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8.

A

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

Analysis of the Group’s business segmental information is as

8. ZEMEH(E)
ARG 2 SEH O T ER AT T

follows:
2006
—ZERE
Property rental,
hotel operations Sale of
and properties and
Investment, management property based
broking services  investments
and finance ~ Consumer MERE . HENER
RE &4 finance  Healthcare EFLER HULEE Total
&3 AR e EERE ZRE aE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEr FEr Thr FhR ThR Tix
Revenue g} 1,423,004 360,643 224,579 187,972 - 2,196,258
Less: inter-segment revenue W AR (24,239) - - (5,623) - (29,862)
1,398,825 360,643 224,579 182,349 - 2,166,396
Segment resuls N 742,019 159,714 17983 346,416 (A0,111) 1,256,021
Profit on deemed disposal of partial TUER &R AR
interests in subsidiaries s 2 A 307,326
Net loss on deemed disposal of partial RIERME LTS
interests in listed associates AN ER 2 R (80,932)
Finance costs RGN (278,612)
Share of results of associates [l ENGES 8,982
Share of results of jointly controlled entities  FEfG I F il b 4% 1,464 - (149) 158,672 - 159,987
Profit before taxation BRI A 1,372,772
Taxation B (63,623)
Profit for the year AR R 1,309,149
Segment assel AEGE 6186932 6616128 535,604 3423009 515787 17,277,460
Interests in associates hBE N R 2,521,862
Interests in jointly controlled entities TSR Pl 4 £ 2 He s 2,455 - 477 911,160 - 914,092
Deferred tax assets ERRRERE 47,709
Amounts due from associates |- NE ¢ 158,702
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity — — b RFERI &£ - - - 2,185 - 2,185
Tax recoverable U B 2,660
Total assets B 20,924,670
Segment liabilities A 121,721) (1,074,615 (120,759) (60,887) (692)  (3,378,674)
Amounts due to associates YN YN (12,527)
Amount due to a jointly controlled entity X — ¥ A ER0R - - - (79,063) - (79,063)
Tax payable TERBA (74,874)
Bank and other borrowings BT RAMEE (1,570,721)
Deferred tax liabilities EIERURA (220,869)
Bonds ik (2,800,000)
Convertible bonds i (479,783)
Total liabilities B A (8,616,511)
Other information &R
Depreciation W 16,864 3,093 4,081 5,879 - 29917
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments T (& 1,622 - - 2,756 - 4,378
Amortisation of intangible assets LA 2 i 4,225 - - - - 4,225
Impairment losses recognised CMER 2 W AR 59,726 - - 1,072 5,900 66,698
Increase in fair value of TEMEATEIE
investment properties B - - - (261,264) - (261,264)
Bad and doubtiul debts S 8371) 60,294 1475 (618) - 52,780
Capital additions BRI 35,158 3,668 2,844 5,049 - 46,719
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8.

for the year ended 3 1st December, 2006 WEZERTNE+ A=+ HIEE
SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 8. 7oHEFR(HE)
2005
“EELE
Property rental,
hotel operations Sale of
and properties and
Investment, management property based
broking services investments
and finance VES -8 B R
il 81 IR EH B A Total
R&R EHRE ZHE ik
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T
(Note 2) (Note 2)
(fik2) (Hk2)
Revenue e 808,078 177,957 - 986,035
Less: inter-segment revenue ARt el VG (16,833) (4,599) - (21,432)
791,245 173,358 - 964,603
Segment results TS, 299,353 631,147 26,340 956,840
Finance costs P& AR (96,778)
Share of results of associates - gNTIE S 150,388
Share of results of jointly controlled entities TR LR P A2 2 105,296 - 105,298
Profit before taxation BTl 1 1,115,748
Taxation BiIH (79,300)
Profit for the year AR i F) 1,036,442
Segment assets G E 4,374,322 3,112,221 520,991 8,007,534
Interests in associates NN T 2 A 2,645,475
Interests in jointly controlled entities TSR A 2 2 B A 935 865,459 - 866,394
Deferred tax assets TR HE 4143
Amounts due from associates - UNEIUE ¢ 394,966
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity — WAL FE A Rk - 2,159 - 2,159
Tax recoverable ELEER 3,842
Total assets % e A 11,924,513
Segment liabilities ﬁ%ﬁﬁ% (1,029,132) (63,144) (744) (1,093,020)
Amounts due to associates RSN (62,828)
Amount due to a jointly controlled entity Rk HfﬁJA%fK - (81,063) - (81,063)
Tax payable JEH B (13,489)
Bank and other horrowings AT R HAL B (1,891,222)
Deferred tax liabilities EARIHA R (230,615)
Total liabilities B fEAE (3,372,237)
Other information Hitngw
Depreciation ey 17,258 7221 - 24,479
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments AU B 1,645 2,756 - 4,401
Amortisation of intangible assets gAY ] 3,662 - - 3,662
Impairment losses recognised (reversed) ELHERR () 2 (s 18 37,462 (4,424) (82,152) (49,114)
Increase in fair value of investment properties A FEER - (522,250) - (522,250)
Bad and doubtful debts SR 1,079 10,963 - 12,042
Capital additions A 22,081 5,958 - 28,039

A

Inter-segment transactions have been entered into on terms agreed

by the parties concerned.

During the year, less than 10% of the operations of the Group in
terms of revenue, segment results and assets were carried on or
were situated outside Hong Kong. Accordingly, no geographical
segmental information is shown.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(ERB)ERLA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE

9. PrOFIT ON DEEMED DisPOsAL OF PARTIAL INTERESTS IN 9. BRERLEMBRRIDOER ZHR
SUBSIDIARIES
2006 2005
ZEERF TRLTAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET Tk
Profit on deemed disposal of partial AT 25 i 65 OO 2 ) o 0 i 2 i ) 64
interests in subsidiaries comprises:
Share placing of 248,000,000 P45 — I Fff g 22 w1 248,000,000 i
shares of a subsidiary (note) JRety (B &E) 303,914 -
Exercise of warrants of subsidiaries RSB RS R A NATIE R A~ Al 2
by warrants holders R e 3,412 -
307,326 -

Note:  The Company, through its wholly-owned subsidiary, had completed share
placings of 169,000,000 shares (“1st Share Placing”) and 79,000,000 shares
(“2nd Share Placing”) of Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“Sun Hung Kai”), a
listed subsidiary of the Company on 22nd May, 2006 and 10th August, 2006
respectively. The top-up subscription of 248,000,000 new shares of Sun
Hung Kai was completed on 10th August 2006. The shareholdings in Sun
Hung Kai held by the Company before the 1st Share Placing and after top-up
subscription were 74.99% and 62.54% respectively.

i -

AN FE LA G M A TR B FNELA AR
TN A H 43 A58 B F T S 2 R R AT R A
(8% 1) 169,000,000 (25— e A i 5 1) #179,000,000
BT 88 R I e 85 ) 2 Oy Pl 8 o DASE 85 4% 37 O sCRR
248,000,000 BT H5 BT HE 0 s — B ZNAE A+ H S8R » 1R
S U B i 5 i B S B R 0RT Jr RR I T R - AR AR
BTG R RE ST 5 74.99% J2 62.54% ©

10. CHANGES IN VALUES OF PROPERTIES 10. RBEESRD
2006 2005
—EERF TR
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET T T
Changes in values of properties V) A B R
comprise:
Net increase in fair value of W BT
investment properties FHE 261,264 522,250
(Recognition) reversal of (FERR) Ml 5 i By 2 2
impairment loss of properties E RN
held for sale [ 2] (5,900) 47,452
Impairment loss (recognised) E (TR ) 158 3G 15y 2
reversed for hotel property AR E (1,072) 4,284
Reversal of impairment loss of A7 3% W) 2 2 D
properties held for development s - 34,700
254,292 608,686

The recognition and reversal of impairment losses were based on
the lower of cost and the value in use for hotel property and the
lower of cost and net realisable value for properties held for sale.
The value in use and net realisable values were determined with
reference to the respective independent professional valuations at
31st December, 2006.

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

A WA e B (A

11. Net Loss oN DeeMeD DisposAL OF PARTIAL INTERESTS IN 11. BEALELTHE QTR ER 2HR
LisTED ASSOCIATES R
2006 2005
—EEXE TEERAE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET R
Net loss on deemed disposal of AR 2 8 b iTiE A Rl AR R4 2 R tRIT AR B
partial interests in listed associates
arises from the following:
(@) — Exercise of unlisted warrants of a (@) — —# a8 AFT{H—[H]
listed associate conferring g AR Z I TR
rights subscribe for up to RERE o HIR TR MRE
78,800,000 new shares 78,800,000 HEHT LA
by a subscriber ZHEF 67,875 -
— Share placing and top-up — DUy S
subscription of shares A b A
of a listed associate Jie oy 13,377 -
(b) Exercise of share options and (b) 34— LTI 2 Y
listed warrants of another FRIBRE R b T RR IR RS
listed associate WATIE (320 -
80,932 -

12. IMPAIRMENT Loss RECOGNISED IN RESPECT OF AVAILABLE-FOR- 12.

SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

The amount for 2006 represents an impairment loss of
HK$58,203,000 provided by the Group relating to its 12.5%
interest in a Kuala Lumpur hotels project because the carrying
amount of the investment exceeded the estimated recoverable

amount (note 32).

The amount for 2005 of HK$14,411,000 represents impairment

losses of listed equity investments.

it ol e 458 (B3t 32)

BeE W1 -

BRAMHESHEECERI ZRERSER

TR BN 2 4 REAE AN 5 R T B
— 3 55 TH H 2 12.5% 0 % $2 8 2 W (E S 1R
58,203,000 i JC EI?EATQEZE%E{EE?@

TEBHAFZAF 14,411,000 0 HE i BAE

13. Babp AND DousTtruL DEBTS 13. REER
2006 2005
—EERE ZERE A
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET Tt
Bad debts written off AR, 61,121 3,501
(Write back of) impairment of LR B G (B 2 (57
debts based on individual MoWIERE L
assessment ($[a0) (5,847) 34,326
Impairment of debts based on HNERAG (2 S
collective assessment MRIERE e 16,935 -
Bad debts recovered Wi (] 352 s (19,429) (25,785)
52,780 12,042

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED
BEWE(ERB)ERLA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o Fa s e A B (A

BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE

14. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS” AND EMPLOYEES’

A

EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the seven (2005:

14. EEREEMEESR

@ LB (CEELLE: LR HERELAZEN

seven) directors were as follows: BEATEM A an T
2006
—EERE
Salaries,

consultancy Retirement

fees and benefit

other benefits  Performance scheme
Directors’ e related  contributions Total
fees BEER incentive RIKEBEl  emoluments
EEHe Hitng# RERE SRR MemE
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000
THT TET TEL T TEL

(Note)
(Ff&E)

Patrick Lee Seng Wei B 10 2,377 1,300 78 3,765
Li Chi Kong 2 - 518 384 24 926
Henry Lai Hin Wing TR - 75 - - 75
Steven Lee Siu Chung ZIi - 408 137 19 564
John Douglas Mackie HHLE - 50 - - 50
Steven Samuel Zoellner Steven Smauel Zoellner - 40 - - 40
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 10 398 - - 408
20 3,866 1,821 121 5,828

Certain Directors of the Company received remuneration
from the Company’s ultimate holding company or its wholly
owned subsidiaries. The ultimate holding company provided
management services to the Group and charged the Group a
fee, which is included in share management fee disclosed in
note 58(a), for services provided by those Directors as well
as other management personnel who are not Directors of the
Company.

Prior to 2005, the management service fee could not be
apportioned and allocated to any individuals. From 1st
January, 2005, the management service fee is calculated
by reference to the time devoted by the management
personnel on the affairs of the Group and therefore can be
apportioned to the directors mentioned above. The total of
such apportioned amounts, which have been included in the
above table, is HK$1,490,000 (2005: HK$2,149,000).

Note: The amounts represented the actual bonus of year 2005 paid to the
respective Directors during 2006. The bonus of year 2006 has yet to
be decided.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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14. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS” AND EMPLOYEES’

EmoLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@ The emoluments paid or payable to each of the seven (2005:
seven) directors were as follows: (Cont'd)

14.

ExkEEMEER (B)

@ L& (CEERLLE: LR HEELAZEN
BRI EaT - (F)

2005
Sk
Salaries,

consultancy Retirement

feesand  Performance benefit

other benefits related scheme
Directors’ R incentive  contributions Total
fees R & payments BREA emoluments
HENE ot A TR RSN 14 4
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tk Tl Tk Tk T
Gordon Macwhinnie * FE4 ) 10 1,145 - - 1,155
Patrick Lee Seng Wei B 10 2,952 1,000 88 4,050
Li Chi Kong Z= - 494 95 22 611
Henry Lai Hin Wing TR - 75 - - 75
Steven Lee Siu Chung ZIi - 325 55 13 393
John Douglas Mackie EHMm - - - - -
Steven Samuel Zoellner Steven Smauel Zoellner - 40 - - 40
20 5,031 1,150 123 6,324

* Retired on 30th December, 2005

(b)  Employees’ emoluments

The five highest paid individuals included none (2005:
one) of the directors, details of whose emoluments are set
out in note 14(a) above. The combined emoluments of the
remaining five (2005: four) individuals are as follows:

* MEFRIFET A= BT

(b) & &4
T2 B B 2 N e = (R
Fr—2) > AREMEZFIECIR B
SRR 14 IH - HEBE A (ZFEEH
L) At AHEET

2006 2005

—EERE ZERE A

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHExT FisT

Salaries and other benefits B4 I A A A 29,926 10,129

Performance related FH

incentive payments A4 1,221 4,811
Retirement benefit scheme AR FIFEE

contributions R 131 237

31,278 15,177

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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90 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZF A A s Mt (48)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE
14. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ 14. EBERESMESER (B)
EmoLumenTs (CoNT’D)
(b)  Employees’ emoluments (Cont'd) (b) 1EEMA ()
The emoluments of the above employees, who were not A IRA R AR B B R
directors of the Company, were within the following bands: mF -

Number of employees

BEAH
2006 2005
ZEEREF TRLTAE
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 #JC — 3,000,000 # 7T - 1
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 #7E - 3,500,000 # 7T - 1
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 3,500,001 # 7T — 4,000,000 # 70 - 1
HK$4,500,001 — HK$5,000,000 4,500,001 # 7t — 5,000,000 # 7t 1 -
HK$5,000,001 — HK$5,500,000 5,000,001 # 7T — 5,500,000 # 7T 1 1
HK$6,500,001 — HK$7,000,000 6,500,001 # T — 7,000,000 #5 G 1 -
HK$7,000,001 - HK$7,500,000 7,000,001 # 7t — 7,500,000 # G 2 -
5 4
15. FINANCE CosTs 15. BERE
2006 2005
—EERF TR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
Interest on: FLE
Bank borrowings wholly AR N R HEREZ
repayable within five years HATIE & 199,659 81,935
Bank borrowings not wholly DR HAR N 2 B R
repayable within five years ATIE & - 6,151
Loan notes wholly repayable TARNRHERZ
within five years B 5,172 8,692
Outstanding advances due to R — TP E AT Z
an investee company K 10,082 -
Short term loan due to a fellow ZERILAR N IR 2 B — IR &
subsidiary repayable Wi IS A m) 22 B
within five years B 16,855 -
Bonds repayable within five years AR NER 2 53,051 -
Convertible bonds ] s 5 5,727 -
290,546 96,778
Total finance costs included in: FEAT 91 & TH 2 il B AR R
Cost of sales and other direct costs  #§45 pliAS B HATE 122 A 11,934 -
Finance costs Rl A 278,612 96,778
290,546 96,778
All of the interest expenses are derived from financial liabilities that Jir A LR S P28 1B 2 4R i R A% P
are not carried at fair value through profit or loss. PRI R R o
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2006
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZF A A s Mt (A8)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE

16. BRBLATEF

16. ProriT BEFORE TAXATION

2006 2005
—EERF TAELRAR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
Profit before taxation has been R Ao il i 7
arrived at after charging: TR -
Auditors’ remuneration A2 B
Current year ARARJE 5,334 5,161
Overprovision in prior years pERERe oy kit ] (29) (697)
5,305 4,464
Amortisation of intangible assets TR 5
(included in other (L5 e HoAth
operating expenses) KB BASIN) 4,225 3,662
Amortisation of prepaid land TEBAE
lease payments 5 4,378 4,401
Commission expenses and sales AT EBACR B TR B2
incentives to account executives {4 S R B A
and certain staff RBAE R 214,690 135,592
Cost of inventories expensed C SO A B AR 10,256 -
Depreciation Eli=
Owned assets SRRz 29,917 24,437
Asset under a finance lease REEFHAIE T 2 & - 42
29,917 24,479
Impairment loss recognised in —HEE AR HER L
respect of an associate C IR 75 - 4,981
Impairment loss recognised in MY G E TR 2
respect of intangible assets WE R 1,523 980
Impairment loss recognised in Hrg A R AR O MR 2
respect of goodwill of associates B (B 1R - 13,323
Impairment loss recognised in — I A PR T R
respect of goodwill of a subsidiary ORIEN 2 - 267
Impairment loss recognised in HoAth -l & 2 AR 2
respect of other financial assets B R H 5,234 -
Loss on disposal of an HE—HEY L
investment property e 146 -
Loss on disposal of property, HEYE - W Sl
plant and equipment M 604 671
Loss on write off of intangible assets S TR & A 2 iR - 23
Net unrealised loss on derivatives A i 2 R B DR TR A - 744
Retirement benefit scheme IRIRAE AR BEER - FIBR A BT T
contributions, net of forfeited 2 Bk
contributions of HK$Nil (T FFHA 242,000 #70)
(2005: HK$242,000) (note 56) (F5E56) 16,509 10,918
Staff costs (including directors’ BITNA (RS
emoluments but excluding R (ER N
retirement benefit scheme IRAAR 8
contributions) HE3K) 392,559 213,584
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16. ProriT BEFORE TAXATION (CONT’D)

A

16. BRBLATEF ()

2006 2005
—EERF TAERLRAE
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET T T
and after crediting: WEFFA -
Dividend income from listed ERAESZ
equity securities BB A 20,549 16,853
Dividend income from unlisted I Bl RAR SR
equity securities J B 3,679 25,003
Discount on acquisition g0y VAT
of subsidiaries it - 199
Discount on acquisition S A ) 2
of subsidiaries Prik 21,634 -
Net profit on other dealing activities — HoAth ' & 1if B 2 Vi F) 15 48 23,961 7,733
Profit on disposal of a subsidiary T B 2 ) 2 i ) 8,640 -
Net realised profit on derivatives VAR LR 5 i ) 4 27,209 20,513
Net realised profit on financial assets % #8H & ARYE A TAEEE I
at fair value through profit or loss 45 Il S 2 3 BV R U 27,052 3,132
Net unrealised profit on financial assets & {8 25 BEH A T E (LRI
at fair value through profit or loss A5 A R B R i A 48,696 1,334
Net profit on dealing in leveraged FEAEANHESE 5
foreign currencies iR LIREIE 8,304 6,753
Net unrealised profit on derivatives it T EL R B3 ) 4R 12,413 -
Profit on disposal of an investment EREE
property i 1 - 2,061
Profit on disposal of available-for-sale 4 A] {1 4 Fil & 7 2
financial assets ikl 149,045 56,748
Profit on disposal/deemed disposal A ]
of a jointly controlled entity F[m] e 4 2 2 v A - 1,219
Rental income from investment REHA T HREWEZ e
properties under operating leases, A - IR
net of outgoings of HK$24,627,000 24,627,000 #E 0 ( “FEFE A
(2005: HK$21,369,000) 21,369,000 #JG) 75,297 65,841
Repayment of interest in respect of HRAE i e A A i B
litigation with New World AR A PR A
Development Company Limited A L A B
pursuant to Court of Appeal Judgment — F3 - 14,783
Reversal of impairment loss of FEME ~ W Bk
property, plant and equipment T (B 1R - 604
Reversal of impairment loss of TR LSIA v
intangible assets E 1R - 320
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

o Fa s e A B (A

BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE

17. TAXATION

2006 2005
—EEARE ZEENAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET RRPN
The income tax charge (credit) JTABLAIER (FEA) B4
comprises:
Current tax: AWIBLIA
Hong Kong s 95,608 26,254
Outside Hong Kong T 1 DL A [ (46) 229
95,562 26,483
Deferred tax (note 33) PEAEBLIA (FfF5E33) (31,939) 52,823
63,623 79,306

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% of the estimated

assessable profit for the year.

Taxation outside Hong Kong is calculated at the rates prevailing in

the relevant jurisdictions.

The total charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before

taxation as follows:

7 v A5 B UAE T 2 Al R BB i A1 DA B R

17.5% %15 »

AU LU A B T A AT R ) o M A BRAT R 6

W -

ARARJE 2 BUIFSE B R i A AR T

2006 2005
ZEBEXREF ZERETA
HK$/000 HK$000
FExT Tt
Profit before taxation R i i A1) 1,372,772 1,115,748
Less: Share of results of associates T c AN A T A (8,982) (150,388)
Share of results of jointly JRE A ] 42 il 4 3
controlled entities ES (159,987) (105,298)
1,203,803 860,062
Tax at Hong Kong Profits IR M BIBL 2 17.5%
Tax rate of 17.5% w2 BiIH 210,666 150,510
Effect of different income tax rate 2N AR NG|
of overseas subsidiaries GRS 352 1,289
Tax effect of expenses that are not AT RSN S
deductible for tax purposes BB R 62,017 16,182
Tax effect of income that is not DHHRBLIA
assessable for tax purposes BB (125,066) (84,206)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised A HERRELTS a8 2 B s i 2 5,447 2,645
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses B) F 2 TR MR BIG R
not previously recognised Z BB (7,257) (7,074)
Tax effect of utilisation of B 1 R e R w] i
unrecognised deductible R 2R
temporary differences BB 2 (81,810 (302)
Over provision in prior years TEAF TR A (499) -
Others HAtb (227) 262
Taxation for the year AAEFERIE 63,623 79,306
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94 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZF A A s Mt (48)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE

18. EARNINGS PER SHARE 18. BRER
The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share attributable AR ) B R AN e BB AL A T 28 R T e LA
to the equity holders of the Company is based on the following: KR -
2006 2005
ZEERE TRLTAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T Tt
Earnings B
Earnings for the purposes of basic AR A A
earnings per share (profit R ZFA
for the year attributable to equity (A w) R
holders of the Company) JREAL £F 19 76 1)) 1,070,222 935,342
Adjustments to earnings in respect H T 3IEA
of the effect of dilutive A A U
potential ordinary shares arising from: 2 F ff th 2 1 9% :
— warrants of a subsidiary — — [HI Wi 2 ) 2 RSB (2,722) -
— interest on convertible bonds — AR R AR 2 LR 5,727 -
Earnings for the purposes of diluted FH AR B 2 )
earnings per share ZBA 1,073,227 935,342
000 ‘000
TR T
Number of shares RDEE
Weighted average number of shares MR AR B AR 2
for the purpose of basic earnings JBe A7 i
per share S # 537,187 537,152
Effect of dilutive potential AR S A B 2 BB AE
ordinary shares arising T A 2
from convertible bonds b2 7,655 -
Weighted average number of shares T UART 5 Btk
for the purpose of RN 2 B3 i
diluted earnings per share SE-HA 8 544,842 537,152
19. DiviDenD 19. BB
2006 2005
—EERE e = S
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET TH#IT
Ordinary shares: il
Proposed final dividend of HK15 cents 43/l 15 il (= FF ALAF
per share (2005: HK10 cents) 10 Al Z BEIRA BB 80,595 53,715

A

A final dividend of HK15 cents (2005: HK10 cents) per share has
been proposed by the Directors and is subject to approval by the
shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the

Company.

The amount of the proposed final dividend for the year ended 31st
December, 2006 has been calculated by reference to 537,300,015

shares in issue at 16th April, 2007.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

R AR BCE IR 15 A (TR A - 10
WAL 2 ARWIBEE, > MEZE 15 AR O W) FBC SR Bt

BT 2 BOROE AR Bt

WA BRAE A S H IR

T4y 537,300,015 st -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZF A A s Mt (A8)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE

19. Divibenbp (CoNT’D) 19. RE ()

During the year ended 31st December, 2006 and 2005, the
Company paid and recognised dividends of HK$53,715,000 and
HK$26,858,000, representing HK10 cents per share and HK5
cents per share, being the final dividends of 2005 and 2004,

BE BT ARNFER FERFT_H=1T—H
IR > RAR BRI B ERAR B E
VU 4 IR A5 K HE 58 K I A B 53,715,000 5 IC K
26,858,000 #s 70 » AR A 10 WAl K BRI 5

respectively. Al -
20. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 20. REWE
2006 2005
ZBEARF TERERLF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET Tt
The Group rEH
Valuation 18
At 1st January n—H—H 2,784,100 2,215,668
Additions B 245 2,605
Acquisition of a subsidiary 5B — I B J 2 7 - 39,362
Disposal HE (14,000) (12,600)
Transferred from property, AW - BB
plant and equipment Y& 34,200 -
Transferred from properties held for sale 54 5 75 H &4 2% - 47,160
Transfer to property, [LeHEty/ B
plant and equipment TR B st
and prepaid land lease payments B ESAE (106,509) (17,531)
Overprovision of construction costs HEEE A R A - (12,814)
Increase in fair value during the year AR TAB(E RSN 261,264 522,250
At 31st December wt—H=+—H 2,959,300 2,784,100

The carrying amount of investment properties held by the Group at

31st December, 2006 and 2005 comprises:

REBMP —FLNFER _FERFEH A
=t R A S IR AT

2006 2005
ZEBREF TARLTAE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FE T Tt

Properties in Hong Kong TEHBZYE
Long-term = 2,392,300 2,300,400
Medium-term R 518,000 440,300

Medium-term properties outside FUELISbZ

of Hong Kong EREGLYES 49,000 43,400
2,959,300 2,784,100

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(ERB)ERLA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for th

e year ended 31st December, 2006

o Fa s e A B (A

BEZEREANFET A= —HILEE

20.

A

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

The Group’s investment properties are held for rental purposes
under operating leases. The fair value of the Group’s investment
properties at 31st December, 2006 has been arrived at on the
basis of a valuation carried out at that date by Norton Appraisals
Limited, independent valuers not connected with the Group.
Norton Appraisals Limited have appropriate qualifications and
recent experience in the valuation of similar properties in the
relevant locations. The valuation, which conforms to The Hong
Kong Institute of Surveyors Valuation Standards on Properties (1st
Edition) published by the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors, was
based on rental capitalisation.

At 31st December, 2006, the carrying value of investment
properties pledged as security of the Group’s bank and
other borrowings amounted to HK$2,929,300,000 (2005:
2,741,600,000).

Details of the Group’s investment properties and other assets being
pledged to secure loans and general banking facilities are set out in
note 57.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

20.

REW= ()

ASE ) 2 BB S Y e IR S A R A A
Mgk o REBBEY R ~FTNET A
= B AT AR 4R B AR A AR 40 ]
A (L SR PR A A R R
1T 2 AGEREEL « & B BRFFAG A RS R A &
S ) A S A B B A A ] e A 2 ) A (L)
KRB o A%l (B < 7 s B i B i A )
PIEAGEHER] (35 —hR) > ST ARSEAH & G AL By

4EL
i e

R oEENEFT A= —H . AEBM
SRAT R HAb S &M T LK 2 I E W
I T 45 2,929,300,000 %% 70 ( & & L 4F ¢
2,741,600,000 #7T) °

A B R e — AR AT R BRI T LA 2
BB 2 RHAM G R R RUR MRS 57 16 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

45e A

I

HE_EZ%E

Yot 55 i 3% ks (A8

ANETFZHZ+—HILEE

21. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

A

21. ¥ BEKRE

Furniture,
fixtures Motor
Leasehold and Vehicles
land and Leasehold  equipment And
Hotel buildings - improvements BE Vessels
property  FEL BE $E "E Total
BENE k#F BTEE e %t @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T T T
The Group b1 |
Cost HAE
At st January, 2005 e 2 57kl 371,804 36,823 38,110 104,559 24,497 575,793
Exchange adjustments 3nkik - - 6 (264) - (258)
Additions B 2,395 - 4637 12,440 : 19,472
Transferred from properties held ERAER
for development /E - 5,849 - - - 5,849
Acquisition of subsidiaries WS - 5,228 - 5,800 - 11,028
Disposals b - - 2,270) 2,721) (347) (5,338)
At 31st December, 2005 REZERFFZA=+—H 374199 47,900 40,483 119,814 24,150 606,546
Exchange and other adjustments TE SR A 4 - (1) 9 32 - 40
Additions #m 142 - 15,964 19,537 303 35,946
Transferred from investment properties R OREYE - 106,509 - - - 106,509
Revaluation surplus on transfer to BREREYEL
investment properties EALTA:S - 30,020 - - - 30,020
Transfer to investment properties R Y - (35,575) - - - (35,575)
Acquisition of subsidiaries W IH ) - - 25,450 22,777 1,620 49,847
Disposals hE - - (2,353) (5,163) (648) (8,164)
At 31st December, 2006 BEEEANEF A=A —H 374,341 148,853 79,553 156,997 25,425 785,169
Accumulated depreciation and impairment ~ RFHFEREE
At 15t January, 2005 N EZEHFE—F—H 240,469 9,524 26,409 80,985 20,450 377,837
Exchange and other adjustments TS B Heft 2 - - 29 (89) - (60)
Provided for the year ARAEBER G 2,863 907 6,101 13,647 961 24,479
Eliminated on disposal B - - (1,629) (2,594) (302) (4,525)
Impairment loss recognised (reversed) C e (e 1 (D) (4,284) - - 3,675 5 (604)
At 31st December, 2005 REZERFFZA=+—H 239,048 10,431 30,910 95,624 21,114 397,127
Exchange and other adjustments TS R - - 9 4 - 51
Provided for the year AR 2,944 1,233 12,683 12,153 904 29,917
Transfer to investment properties i g E - (1,375) - - - (1,375)
Eliminated on disposals R - - (1,711) (5121) (374) (7,200)
Impairment loss recognised e AR 1,072 - - - - 1,072
At31st December, 2006 REFEAETHZT—H 243,064 10,289 41,891 102,698 21,644 419,586
Carrying amounts FEE
At 31st December, 2006 REZERFEFZA=1—H 131,277 138,564 37,662 54,299 3,781 365,583
At 31st December, 2005 REZFAET-A=1—H 135,151 37,469 9,573 24,190 3,036 209,419
At 31st December, 2006, the carrying value of hotel property, ROEENEF A= —H ) REFGBRAT

leasehold land and buildings pledged as security of the Group’s
bank and other borrowings amounted to HK$261,989,000 (2005:

HK$164,382,000).

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED
BEWE(ERB)ERLA

B HA A B DMK 2 )52~ FHE
JEF 2 BRTHIE 5 261,989,000 #0T (—FEH.

AF

164,382,000 #5 7€)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o F s e A B (A

HEZ

EARETZH=Z+—HILFEE

21. ProperTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D)

22.

23.

A

The Group’s leasehold land included in the property, plant and
equipment is situated in Hong Kong and held under long-term

lease.

The Company did not have any property, plant and equipment at

31st December, 2006 or 2005.

21.

I~ BB RRE ()
AEEFGI AP ~ R sty < A s it
i AR R AR

ARFR -FFENER-FELET A
S AT B B -

PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 22. FERHE
The Group’s prepaid land lease payments comprise: AR AL 7 FEA O AL
The Group
TEE
2006 2005
—BEAF TEENLF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T
Leasehold land in Hong Kong TEATHE 2 A 3t
Long-term =i 278,246 282,364
Leasehold land outside Hong Kong TSP E i
Medium-term b 8,468 8,693
Short-term (R 696 730
287,410 291,787
Analysed for reporting purposes as: Tyt B T PE Z 5007
Non-current portion JE BP AT 14 283,032 287,367
Current portion included TIARBEE 2
in current assets B335 14 4,378 4,420
287,410 291,787

At 31st December, 2006, the carrying value of prepaid land lease
payments pledged as security of the Group’s bank and other
borrowings amounted to HK$268,691,000 (2005: 272,604,000).

ROEENFETFH =1 —H - BT M
G (1E B A S 1) 2 SRAT B A f5 3K 2 S P9 )
2 BRI (B 55 268,691,000 #s 7T ( & F4F ¢
272,604,000 7C) ©

GoobwiLL 23. &
The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—EEARE ZEENAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T
Cost RAE
At Tst January w—H—H 267 -
Arising on acquisition of subsidiaries i 2 7 3,423,790 267
Arising on increase in interests eV I s )
in subsidiaries g 149,615 -
Released on disposal of a subsidiary T HE S — [T B 2 ) 78 ) (5,820) -
At 31st December w+—_A=1+—H 3,567,852 267
Impairment WE
At Tst January and 31st December H—HA—HKkt+=A=1+—H 267 267
Carrying amount AREE
At 31st December wt+_HA=+—H 3,567,585 -

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(ERB)ERLA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o FA s e A B (A

BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE

23.

A

GoobpwiLL (CoNT'D)

The goodwill arising on acquisition of subsidiaries is subject to
adjustments as the management is in the process to carry out
valuation on the net assets to determine the goodwill arising from
the transactions.

Goodwill at 31st December, 2006 is allocated to the following
cash generating units:

23.

A ()

A A L S T T Y Y A AT A D
TE WU b 2 )T | B T R > %4 R T e

MTEEARET A= —H - MESEER
BLGAE A AL

HK$’000
Tt
Consumer finance N R
— UAF — BRI A B 3,305,125
Healthcare PR fik
—QHA — Eifg 170,516
Investment, broking and finance &~ BHE L
- Sun Hung Kai — ek 91,944
3,567,585

The recoverable amount of UAF has been determined based on
the fair value less cost to sell and value in use. The recoverable
amount represents the market value at 31st December, 2006 set
out in a business valuation report on the UAF Group dated 23rd
March, 2007, prepared by an independent qualified professional
valuer, Norton Appraisals Limited. The income based approach
and the market based approach were adopted to determine the
recoverable amount. The key assumptions include a price to book
multiple of 3.49x to determine the fair value, a constant growth
rate of 4.72% and a discount rate of 6.145% to determine the value
in use. Management believes that possible changes in any of these
assumptions would not cause UAF’s carrying amount to exceed its
recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of QHA and Sun Hung Kai have been
determined based on the fair value less cost to sell. The fair value
represents the market bid price of shares of QHA and Sun Hung
Kai at 31st December, 2006.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

YT B B A5 0 T A AR A 2 A W
A A K fofi PR A (i R A > i I (R PR ST
B A S A L A 2 R AT A BR WD
FEELAEZA T+ = H R 8 5 ER S
i ZEENET A =+ —HATE o /il
R BR A T ik MU AR T 78 o i P
(M E B R EIE TR #3.49 % » M
1B (B B R R AL 45 [ 2 32 % 4.7 2% J I 3
H6.145% o 5 PG ARAE % S AR 1Y AT Aol v] g
SEAC YA 5 | SRR I T 5 U A5 1 R T (8 0
ARl A -

Ll T i 2 T i o] AR R (R
BRABE o AFEEHR - FENET A
= H s RO R A < T B -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o F s e A B (A

WEZTTARE+ A=+ HIFE

24.

A

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

24, BREE

Computer software  Exchange
EREHN participation
Internally rights Club
Acquired  developed RBFT  debentures Total
BA AR SHE SfES st
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

Tt Tt Tt TiT TiET

The Group

Cost

At 1st January, 2005

Opening balance adjustments
arising from changes in
accounting policies

Exchange adjustments

Acquisition of subsidiaries

Additions

Write-off

At 31st December, 2005
Exchange adjustments
Additions

Disposals

At 31st December, 2006

Amortisation and impairment
At 1st January, 2005
Opening balance adjustments
arising from changes in
accounting policies
Exchange adjustments
Provided for the year
Impairment loss recognised
Impairment loss reversed

At 31st December, 2005
Exchange adjustments
Provided for the year
Impairment loss recognised

At 31st December, 2006

Carrying amounts
At 31st December, 2006

At 31st December, 2005

The Company

Cost

At 31st December, 2005 and
31st December, 2006

ES 3
ﬁiZFﬁ
“EEHE-H—H

l@%ﬁﬁ SHEEY
i r S

ok

i 5

WAL R 28 )

i

e

R E
BESL %
s
H

SEEAFF AR

B RRE
REFEEHE—~H—H
NErst B E L 2
4tk

S

AREETE B

(ST EAAEREN i)
(s AR fag

REEERFTH=1—H
T

RAE R

. Rl (1R

e Vo s ey e E|

REE
2 A% = pE e

ROFFRGT A=
A0
A
ROEELET AT
RR-EFAFF A

[l

H
+—A

15,604 - - - 15604
- - 2,507 6,868 9,375
284 - - - 284
- - 1,200 - 1,200
2,352 3,610 - - 5,962
- - - (23) (23)
18,240 3,610 3,707 6,845 32,402
- - (5) 19 14
5,342 5,186 - - 10,528
- - (190) - (190)
23,582 8,796 3,512 6,864 42,754
5,229 - - - 5,229
- - - 180 180

85 - - - 85
3,662 - - - 3,662
10 - 240 730 980

- - - (320) (320)
8,986 - 240 590 9,816
(10) - - - (10)
4225 - - - 4225
- - 1,071 452 1,523
13,201 - 1311 1,042 15,554
10,381 8,796 2,201 5,822 27,200
9,254 3,610 3,467 6,255 22,586
- - - 510 510

The computer software included above have finite useful lives,
over which the assets are amortised, whereas the exchange
participation rights and club debentures have indefinite useful lives
and are not subject to amortisation. The amortisation period for

computer software is three to five years.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED
BEWE(ERB)ERLA

b BRI AT A AR EEAE
LAE S S o T2 by B 2 B B B (R 2
AT AR R SR - SRR o SRR
HESHAE I = B AAF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

A WA R Bk (A

BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE

25. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

25. REBARZRE

2006 2005
—EERE TR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT FHsoT
Investment, at cost g WAE 14 14
26. AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES (o) PNV

2006 2005
—EERE TR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FisoT

Amounts due from subsidiaries, BT JES 2 F R K > SEHCH
are unsecured and non-interest bearing HA%E 3,645,760 3,231,969

Analysed as: v

Non-current JE RN A - 3,231,969
Current (note) B (RfHE) 3,645,760 -
3,645,760 3,231,969

Note: The amounts are repayable on demand

BT+ AR A SRR

Bk ph BT 6 ik AT

Other than the loan notes and bonds issued by Sun Hung Kai,
terms of which are shown in note 45 and 46, respectively, none of
the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at the end of

the year or at any time during the year.

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st

December, 2006 are set out in note 61.

2 -

BRI I i 2 s
SRR B RE 5 45 IE&% 468) 41 >
) TP AR B A PR AT ] R (] A A ] R 8

AR B e 2

RANFIZEENEF A =+ —H Z FEf
& A Mﬁﬂﬁ%%ﬁ%mﬁo

27. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

27. REFE QTR

The Group
AEE
2006 2005
ZEEBRE CEENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T
Listed securities in Hong Kong Fils b
(note 27 (i)) (KfFEE27()) 2,483,944 2,560,483
Unlisted shares (note 27 (ii)) I b sy (BEEE27(i) 37,918 84,992
2,521,862 2,645,475

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

Annual Report 2006
TOE RN E W

101



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o Fa s e A B (A

BEZEREANFET A= —HILEE

27. INTERESTS IN AssOCIATES (CONT'D)

27. REHE QT zER ()

The Group
REE
2006 2005
—EEXRE TREHAR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET TUs TG
Notes: 5T -
(i) Listed securities in Hong Kong (i) ik L
Cost of investment BE A 1,743,959 1,806,717
Share of post-acquisition reserves RE Ak 5 A fbs 739,985 753,766
2,483,944 2,560,483
Market value of listed securities - Tl R 5 2,943,450 1,301,161

STE 77 o 2 ) T 7 A P A AR (TR
86,127,000 #570) © s%38 ) C MU T SCHEEE (i) ©

No goodwill arising on acquisition of associate is included in the cost of investment
(2005: HK$86,127,000). The movement is set out in note (iii) below.

The Group
EEE
2006 2005
—EEXRE TERRHAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET Tk
(i) Unlisted shares (i) FFEiBsy
Cost of investment A 42,100 35,376
Share of post-acquisition reserves R A S A fot 22,691 76,489
Less: impairment loss recognised W R W (26,873) (26,873)
37,918 84,992
(iii)  Goodwill on acquisition of listed associates (i) W TR N W T R A 2
The Group
REH
2006 2005
ZEBXRE CREAR
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET Tt
Cost, less impairment ARAE - HIRBE
At 1st January w—H—H 86,127 84,998
Eliminated on transfer to interest in R W A R R IR
subsidiaries B (86,127) -
Acquisition of additional interests T4 R
in associates W5 - 13,683
Disposal of associate H AR N ) - (125)
Impairment loss recognised C R WA R R - (12,429)
At 31st December Wt H=+—H - 86,127

SR T A A s A BN 7R R R (B IR T Dk

The Group tests goodwill annually, or whenever there is an ol
indication that goodwill might be impaired. {EBEL -

AREER ZEERET A = 2 B
BAFERIRMEES 62 H o .

Particulars of the Company’s principal associates at 31st
December, 2006 are set out in note 62.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANEF A=+ HILEE
27. REPERNT z#Em (8)

A BAAREB 2 Wh A R 2 SRS BRI T

27. INTERESTS IN AssOCIATES (CONT'D)

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s

associates is set out below:

2006 2005
—EEXRE ZEETAF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T
Total assets G AR 13,418,901 12,504,896
Total liabilities B (6,093,981) (6,112,961)
Net assets G 7,324,920 6,391,935
Minority interest DR B (599,559) (569,177)
Group’s share of net assets of associates & B T {1 23 w15 & i 2,548,735 2,586,221
Revenue & 1,290,412 2,990,345
(Loss) profit for the year AR (518 5 (87,627) 469,356
Group’s share of results of A P BT A T 2 )
associates for the year N S 8,982 150,388
28. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES 28. RIEEFIDEZER
The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—EERE ZEENAF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FE T AR
Unlisted shares I BT A
Cost of investment P& A 3,642 1,536
Share of post-acquisition reserves JREAL ST B 15 £ A 928,072 882,480
931,714 884,016
Elimination of unrealised profit B A 5 3 U ) (17,622) (17,622)
914,092 866,394

AEEB EEANET A= HZ R B
[F P ) 4 38 EORL S A B35 63 JHL -

Particulars of the Group’s principal jointly controlled entities at
31st December, 2006 are set out in note 63.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o Fa s e A B (A

BEZEREANFET A= —HILEE

28. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES (CONT'D)

The summarised financial information of the Group’s jointly
controlled entities is set out below:

28. RHEREEHIDHE B ()
A B 2 SLIR P A 2 B RS BRI T

2006 2005
—ETXRF CERE AR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET THsT
Non-current assets FE B 2,489,176 2,115,265
Current assets B A 338,109 319,212
Non-current liabilities FEE & fH (787,358) (575,870)
Current liabilities T A (175,527) (89,638)
Revenue e 423,824 371,773
Expenses B % (364,421) (294,621)
Increase in fair value of WEWE N TEE
investment properties Ham 333,120 183,297
29. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 29, AIHHEESEEE
The Group
TEE
2006 2005
—EERF SRR A
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
Listed equity securities, MR EH T
at market value, issued by AR
corporate entities (e
Hong Kong s 901,776 530,543
Outside Hong Kong T s LS b [ 9,151 4,444
910,927 534,987
Unlisted equity securities, S E T 2 B
at fair value, issued by AT S - %
corporate entities ATEM
Hong Kong (note) FH (5L 275 399,901
Outside Hong Kong Bt LA IR 149,376 58,251
149,651 458,152
1,060,578 993,139
Note: At 31st December, 2005, the amount includes the Group’s interest in a fellow Bifak « RoFEERAFEF A=+ —H o iR A S M7

subsidiary of HK$399,900,000.

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

- K1) ZR o5 2 \) 2 25 399,900,000 #59G ©
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BwE_— F+—H=+—HI4F
30. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES 30. BEEATRR
The Group
REME
2006 2005
—EEXRE ZEENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET Tt
Loans notes B YR 78,000 78,000
Term loans A ISR 5,000 245,000
Advances K 77,827 90,692
160,827 413,692
Less: impairment W E (2,125) (18,726)
158,702 394,966
Less: current portion W BPHAERAGy (80,702) (316,966)
Amount due after one year —AERR B W) > 4 78,000 78,000
31. LoANs AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER FINANCE CUSTOMERS 31. RAMBEFERKREBNK
The Group
TEE
2006 2005
—EERF CETHAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET AR
Loans and advances to consumer RN % SR
finance customers PET 2,871,459 -
Less: impairment W A (60,294) -
2,811,165 -
Less: Amount due within one year s AR R R K
and shown under current assets B 55 i 2 (1,654,167) -
Amount due after one year AR R I B 1,156,998 —
The fair values of the Group’s loans and advances to consumer AAE R —HERE A T = H A AR

A

finance customers at 31st December, 2006 were approximate to

the corresponding carrying amounts.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED
BEWE(ERB)ERLA

a’%g}f‘?ﬁ&iz% K I B 2 VAR (E BRI
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32. LoANS AND RECEIVABLES

32. BERFEWERR

The Group
REH
2006 2005
ZEEREF AT
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET Tt
Amounts due from investee JiEis-vagdl
companies (note) KK (BERE) 6,667 124,687
Long-term portion of term loans A AR R H A Y IE
and other receivables (note 36) Z R (K5 36) 28,383 1,066
35,050 125,753
Less: impairment W IE (1,447) (1,447)
33,603 124,306

The fair value of the Group’s loans and receivables at 31st
December, 2006 was approximate to the corresponding carrying

amounts.

Note: In 2006, a sum totalling HK$118,003,000 for the interest in a Kuala Lumpur
hotel project was derecognised and then recognised as an available-for-
sale financial asset after the Court of Final Appeal delivered its decision,

dismissing the Group’s final appeal.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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33.

A

DererreD TAX 33. EEBE
The following are the major deferred tax liabilities and assets AR T A AR A T BOB AL O AR R T R 2 T
recognised by the Group and movements thereon during the A SR T 2 o T e DA B A BN
current and prior years.
The Group
S
Revaluation
of Undistributed
Accelerated ~ properties earnings
tax  and other Provision and
depreciation assets  Convertible and  Unrealised others Tax
MERE  NEREMH bonds  impairment profit R losses Total
wE  BEEff WAREZ ERREE AEREN BARAEM  HEEE &5
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T T T T T
At Tst January, 2005 WEEERE—H—H 168,350 99,274 - (7,886) 1,274 3,620 (91,258) 173,374
Exchange adjustments Eimg - - - - 67 - - 67
Acquisition of subsidiaries Ui BH R ) - - - - 132 - @) 124
Charged (credited) to income kA GEA)
statement Uil 9,325 47,638 - 1,447 31 (866) (4,752) 52,823
(Credited) charged to equity TS GEA) H1BR - (26) - - - 110 - 84
At 31st December, 2005 WEEEREFZA=+—H 177,675 146,886 - (6,439) 1,504 2,864 (96,018) 226,472
Exchange adjustments TS - - - - 1 - - 111
Acquisition of subsidiaries W ) (396) - - (33,360) - - (3,203) (36,959)
Charged (credited) to income MRE GEA)
statement i 14,445 (35,378) (64) (5,670) (578) 382 (5,076) (31,939)
Charged to equity TR R0 - 5,154 10,321 - - - - 15,475
At 315t December, 2006 RoZRREFTAST—0 191724 116,66 10257 (45,469) 1,037 3246 (104297 173,160

The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances (after

A BREIE B A R (EHIR) ot & A R R

offset) for balance sheet disclosure purposes: HEZ i F
The Group
KEE
2006 2005
—EERE “ERHAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTET TH#E T
Deferred tax liabilities TEAER I £ 15 220,869 230,615
Deferred tax assets R AE R I (47,709) (4,143)
173,160 226,472
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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33.

A

Dererrep TAX (CoNT’D)

The following is the deferred tax liability of the Company arising
from the issuance of convertible bonds by the Company and
movement thereon during the current year:

33.

EERIR ()

DA AR ) DR 88 A7 AT R o o i 7 1 2 2
B A BRI A 2 5 8)

The Company
¥ N

2006 2005

—EEXRE ZEETF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET THTT

Balance at 1st January = —HZ &tk - -
Charged to equity on issue of BAT i R BRI

convertible bonds SRS 10,321 -

Credited to income statement FEA M R (64) -

Balance at 31st December At A=+ —H 2 & 10,257 -

At 31st December, 2006, the Group had unrecognised
deductible temporary differences of HK$863,963,000 (2005:
HK$1,334,809,000) and estimated unused tax losses of
HK$2,055,192,000 (2005: HK$2,012,760,000) available for offset
against future profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of HK$595,983,000 (2005: HK$548,679,000) of such
losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the
remaining HK$1,459,209,000 (2005: HK$1,464,081,000) due to
the unpredictability of future profit streams. There were no other
significant temporary differences that are not recognised arising
during the year or at the balance sheet date.

Included in unrecognised tax losses are losses of HK$54,000,
HK$4,000 and HK$282,000 that will expire in 2007, 2008 and
2009 respectively, the remaining losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.

At 31st December, 2006 the Company had estimated unused
tax losses of HK$26,252,000 (2005: HK$24,456,000) available
for offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of such losses due to the unpredictability
of future profit streams. Tax losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED
BEWE(ERB)ERLA

EA* EENEFTA=Z+—H > AEMZ R
2 AT FIBL i RE 25 %6 £ 863,963,000 # G (-
EHAE 1 1,334,809,000% 70 ) K ] I &4 4%

Héiﬁéﬂzw%ﬂ@bﬂﬁmﬁééiéz 055,192,000

WOt ( EE HAFE 2,012, 760000{7%71:

Hovdh 38595,983,000% T( — F F K E

548,679,000 J0) z I %t Bi TE k5 2 ©

TR R SE R A G R o R R R ﬁ%xﬁﬂ%ﬂéiﬁﬂ

o.bv it N 1,459,209,000 5 7 ( —F & 14 :

1,464,081,000 # IC) %REJ&&*TEIME; ) Ry R TiE

WE%?F N EEEH > A AR R

Z E KRR -

TR TR B E B 18 B35 54,000 #5T ~ 4,000 #5 7T
}. 282,000 % 70 2 i 543 AL S — BB LA
TR AR T TIUESN o H k1R R AT
SRR e o

ATEBEXRNEFT+H=Z+—H> ANAZ
T%&fﬁﬂ%%iﬁﬂZﬁ%ﬂié)ﬁHﬂﬁlﬂ)éﬂéi?%
26 252 000 78 ( T T H4E © 24,456,000 #
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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34.

A

PrOPERTIES HELD FOR SALE AND OTHER INVENTORIES 34. FHEMERAMEFE
The Group
TEE
2006 2005
—EEXRE TEENAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET Tt
Properties in Hong Kong, NEWZ W
at net realisable value S RE 379,700 389,000
Non-current freehold properties TAEHELAS IR R
outside Hong Kong, KAEENZE
at net realisable value ] 5 BLFE 135,499 131,836
Medicine, dispensary supplies 2~ 4EY)
and other consumables FHAFE A & 9,684 -
Other inventories HGFE 117 114
525,000 520,950

Certain of the Group’s properties previously held for sale with a net
realisable value of HK$47,160,000 in 2005 were rented out under
operating leases in the prior year and were therefore reclassified
as investment properties. No reclassifications or sales of properties
occurred in 2006.

The non-current freehold properties outside Hong Kong represent
a property project in the United States of America. The Group has
the intention to sell this asset. The freehold properties are included
in the Group’s sale of properties and property based investment for
segment reporting purposes (note 8).

At 31st December, 2006, the carrying value of properties pledged
as security of the Group’s bank and other borrowings amounted to
HK$515,199,000 (2005: HK$520,836,000).

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

BT A 2 J TR R R A AR ] B
FE 547,160,000 0 2 R EY 2L R L
—AE S A > WE B BIREYE -
AR INE S WY T S B EY
% °

TR LLAD 2 IR BV R A SEREV) AR 1E £ B 2
—HEM ST - AEBEHIFILEE HE o KA
SEHEY) SR FR DR H IR AACSL ] 2 )
H RSB 2 B (KfE8) -

AZEENET A=+ —H BHHEA
515,199,000 % 7t ( — & & H4F : 520,836,000
WoT) 2 W AR B AR ERAT M H A SR
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
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35. FINANCIAL AsseTs AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR Loss

35. BBERKRRATEEREZSHEE

The Group
REH
2006 2005
ZEEREF TR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THE T
Held-for-trading investments BIEEERE
Listed equity securities, at fair value b EARE S o AR
issued by corporate entities Hi A 3 FT BT
Hong Kong HH 85,141 32,396
Outside Hong Kong LA 4,732 2,534
issued by banks HISRAT 8817
Hong Kong i 36,344 20,654
Outside Hong Kong FHELIAH - 87
issued by public utilities HI AR B A T
Hong Kong ik 465 33
126,682 55,704
Unlisted equity securities, at fair value I EHRARE S > A TEE
issued by corporate entities outside B AU UM SE T
Hong Kong 1T 3,259 222
Warrants and options listed in Hong Kong, A% s 1 17 2 SRS HERS & HHE »
at fair value TR 1,727 3,508
Others ity 586 478
132,254 59,912
Equity securities in unlisted investment FLETREESHRERS
funds, at fair value RAVEE
Issued by corporate entities outside A s M ST
Hong Kong AT 231,130 119,292
363,384 179,204

A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZF A A s Mt (A8) 111

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE EZEANFETF A=+ —HILFEE
36. AccounTs RECEIVABLE, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS 36. BEWERER - RERENSRE
The Group
rEE
2006 2005
—ZERF CERE AR
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FH&xT FHExT Tt Tt
Trade receivables JECE 5 Bk
— Accounts receivable from — M =2 5 o
exchanges, brokers and clients A ME PRI 1,252,972 928,461
— Less: impairment — K BE (22,001) (119,015)
1,230,971 809,446
— Secured term loans — A B R 438,229 166,967
— Less: impairment — ¥ E (24,928) (40,058)
413,301 126,909
1,644,272 936,355
— Margin loans — ARG 1,841,891 1,440,396
— Less: impairment — ¥k A (58,461) (147,111)
1,783,430 1,293,285
3,427,702 2,229,640
Interest receivables JES RS 44,406 3,730
Other accounts receivable, oAt A IRR ~ 28 K
deposits and prepayments TA T HRIE 297,671 134,740
3,769,779 2,368,110
Less: long term portion of term loans ¥, = A7 M8 3K K Ho A E Wik I8
and other receivables (note 32) ZARIAFRY (F5E32) (28,383) (1,066)
3,741,396 2,367,044
Included in accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments SEATEICIE X ~ o4 RFEAT R IE T I E 5
are trade receivables totalling HK$1,644,272,000 (2005: IR 3 A 51 1,644,272,000 %5 76 ( —F & HAF
HK$936,355,000), the aged analysis of which is as follows: 936,355,000 #70) > HIREAHTAIT ¢
The Group
rEE
2006 2005
—EEXRE ZEETF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET THsT
0 to 30 days EE30H 1,479,863 910,721
31 to 180 days 312£180H 101,633 16,849
181 to 365 days 181 %365 H 3,742 778
over 365 days 365 HLL - 105,963 167,080
1,691,201 1,095,428
Less: impairment W A (46,929) (159,073)
1,644,272 936,355
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2006
BEMwE(FEA)BRLA R RN EE W
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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36.

37.

A

AccounTts ReceivaLe, DerosiTs AND PREPAYMENTS (CONT’D)

No aged analysis on margin clients’ receivables is disclosed as, in
the opinion of the Directors, an aged analysis is not meaningful in
view of the nature of the business of securities margin financing.

Details of the interest rates and maturity dates of term loans and
margin loans are disclosed in note 5.

There were listed and unlisted securities and properties of clients
held as collateral against secured margin loans and term loans.
The fair value of the listed securities at 31st December, 2006 was
HK$11,022,589,000 (2005 : HK$6,272,527,000).

CasH AND CAsH EQUIVALENTS

36. EWART - RERFANKE (&)

ABE SR 8 A 0T 5 25 O P 2 MBSO k2
OINT o RIEE SRR o SRR R SR R 2T 2

A B R R S R 2 M R e B O 2
TR EESH 5 TH P o

REMBAET 2 LT RIE LB K%
1B B A HEAT R 5 WO S A W BR 2 K37 - b
i E SR ZEEANE T A —HZA
A {8 %5 11,022,589,000 5 7T ( & & L4 ¢
6,272,527,000%7C) °

37. RERREEEY

The Group

rEH
2006 2005
—ETXRE ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT T
Bank balances and cash SRATHE R LB 4 608,166 362,614
Fixed deposits with banks SRAT I K 839,728 110,902
Treasury bills [B8] [ 25 7,675 7,680
1,455,569 481,196

The Company

ARATF
2006 2005
—EERE ZAEREIAR
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET Tt
Bank balances and cash SRATHS B 4 579 159
Fixed deposits with banks SRAT WK 236,000 -
236,579 159

The Group maintains trust and segregated accounts with licensed
banks to hold clients’ deposits arising from normal business
transactions. At 31st December 2006, trust and segregated
accounts not otherwise dealt with in these accounts totalled
HK$3,461,364,000 (2005: HK$2,130,593,000).

Further details of the fixed deposits with banks and treasury bills
are disclosed in note 5.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

ARG M SRAT B (5 s C B IRF >
K H W EG TR MR 2B PG 5EAE 3K o it
TERNET A= H o B ABRS
AR ANRIE N 2 &85 713,461,364,000
Wt (ZEEHAF 1 2,130,593,000 #0) °

SRAT 8 AT [ o 5 2 o — 2B R B AR
5 IH R o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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38.

39.

40.

A

AccouNTs PAYABLE AND ACCRUED CHARGES

Included in accounts payable and accrued charges are trade
payables of HK$1,058,654,000 (2005 : HK$848,151,000), the
aged analysis of which is stated as follows:

38.

EARRAR R EER

AR A B 3K R M i 2 TN 2 B AT '
S B K 3£ 1,058,654,000 9 7T ( T & F4F ¢
848,151,000 #570) » HAREA BT AN -

The Group
AEME

2006 2005
ZEEREF e SR
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET Tt
0 to 30 days %% 30 H 1,018,680 820,787
31 to 180 days 312180 H 12,909 4,336
181 to 365 days 1812365 H 1,782 508
over 365 days 365 HLLE 25,283 22,520
1,058,654 848,151

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The Group

The fair values of the Group’s accounts receivable, amounts due
from associates, amount due from a jointly controlled entity, short-
term pledged bank deposit, cash and cash equivalents, accounts
payable and accrued charges, amount due to ultimate holding
company, amounts due to associates and amount due to a jointly
controlled entity at 31st December, 2006 were approximate to the
corresponding carrying amounts.

The Company

The fair values of the Company’s accounts receivable, amounts due
from subsidiaries, cash and cash equivalents, accounts payable
and amount due to ultimate holding company and amounts due
to subsidiaries at 31st December, 2006 were approximate to the
corresponding carrying amounts.

39.

HtteMEER AR

REH

REEERFEFT A= H > AR EIL
HRAK ~ T R O — ] ] 4 ol A S R
AR~ FE I AR SRAT A7 K Bl B AE
Y~ BEATSRIA B RERT 22 T~ RARAHE R ALk
TE R R R B X — ] 3 [ 42 o £ S
T2 VB (6 BLAR R AR T (B AR A o

BN

REEERFEFTAZH > ARFEZ IR
UK ~ B R G - Bl R Bl 5 Y - 1
FEIRAR > DR R SR A PR R ) T e R S
R RRIE 2 3 V{8 (L SRR MR T < A A o

SHARE CAPITAL 40. BA
Number of shares Value
BAEE EE
HK$’000
FisoT
Authorised: BB RA
Ordinary shares of HK$2.0 each WZEERF+T+ZHA=1T—HXK
at 31st December, 2005 and CERERNFTHZT—H
at 31st December, 2006 T IR TAT (L 2.0 W6 70 2 35 i 3,000,000,000 6,000,000
Issued and fully paid: 84T MBI IBAS
At 1st January, 2005 and ATEENFE—H—H K
31st December, 2005 “EBEREFH=+—H 537,151,901 1,074,303
Exercise of warrant subscription rights A7 5B R 8 I 147,625 296
At 31st December, 2006 B ENEF A=Z+—H 537,299,526 1,074,599

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(ERB)ERLA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE

40. SHARe CapiTAL (CONT’D) 40. BRAS(48)
A bonus issue of warrants on the basis of one warrant for every HRGR_EZE /\EIEIH T H @R
five shares held was proposed by the Board on 12th April, 2006. ﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁfﬁ@ﬂ?ﬁ’ By R B 78 B AT AL A 5B HE

41.

A

107,430,380 warrants were issued on 5th June, 2006.

The warrant holders are entitled to subscribe in cash for one fully
paid share at an initial subscription price of HK$10.00 per share,
subject to adjustment, at any time from 7th June, 2006 to 6th June,
2009 (both days inclusive). During the year ended 31st December,
2006, 147,625 warrants were converted into 147,625 ordinary
shares at a subscription price of HK$10.00 per share. Accordingly
107,282,755 warrants were outstanding at 31st December, 2006.
Exercise in full of the outstanding warrants would result in the issue
of 107,282,755 additional shares with an aggregate subscription
value of HK$1,072,827,550.

o R TR ENAEANH H H B47107,430,380
%n’dﬂx%m °

FOERERE R AW A RN ANHEHE
ZEREFESNHSNH éﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ@%ﬁﬁq)z
AT An] 5 F 42 5 % 10.00 W5 T (7] TR #E) 2 e
;’Jﬂﬁﬁaufﬂi D0 — SO By o AR E
ENREFT A= —HIEE - 147,625
H&F%Ei"’ﬁﬂim 00 W5 JC 2 78 i 18 #4615
147625Hx AL o R > A B RN
HA=4+—H M4 107,282,755 1 iR B HE 5 K
AT o ZRBAT 1 AR AT 2 32 ﬂﬂéﬁﬂ%%lﬁt
¥17107,282,755 BAAAIMNEAY - FREEE AL
1,072,827,550 #5 7T e

RESERVES 41. f#E
2006 2005
—EEXRE ZEETF
HK$/000 HK$/000
FExT ARG

The Group NEE

Share premium J Ay i 1 517,824 516,644
Convertible bonds equity reserve AR B R A b 48,660 -
Property revaluation reserve S EX R 25,675 -
Investment revaluation reserve Boa B 641,210 490,639
Capital redemption reserve A ] (et Al 72,044 72,044
Translation reserve [ 58 [t A (41,752) (86,753)
Capital reserve (note) S (B EE) 2,301 4,827
Accumulated profits B 5 A 5,947,213 4,945,116
Dividend reserve JBC B it i 80,595 53,715
7,293,770 5,996,232

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED
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41.

A

Reserves (CONT'D) 41. %% (&)
Convertible Capital
honds equity  redemption
Share reserve reserve Accumulated Dividend
premum ARKRES  EXEE profits reserve Total
RVEE  RARE e REN RERE w3t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
SR T Tt Tt Tt Tt
The Company N
At Tst January, 2005 PEEZHE—~H—H 516,644 - 72,044 610,324 26,858 1,225,870
Dividend paid EARE - - - - (26,858) (26,858)
Proposed final dividend JERA S B - - - (53,715) 53,715 -
Profit attributable to equity holders [ s RE (i 1 - - - 572,577 - 572,577
At 31st December, 2005 REERHEF A =1—H 516,644 - 72,044 1,129,186 53,715 1,771,589
Issue of convertible bonds BT B - 58,981 - - - 58,981
Deferred tax arising on issue of ~ BE{T AR E k2
convertible bonds IEAERLIH - (10,321) - - - (10,321)
Exercise of warrants TR RS 1,180 - - - - 1,180
Dividend paid MRS - - - (53,715) (53,715)
Proposed final dividend HRA R E - - - (80,595) 80,595 -
Profit attributable to equity holders [ SFRE (i - - - 278,790 - 278,790
At 31st December, 2006 REEEAET A =1—H 517,824 48,660 72,044 1,327,381 80,595 2,046,504

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to equity
holders at 31st December, 2006 are represented by accumulated
profits and dividend reserve totalling HK$1,407,976,000 (2005:

1,182,901,000).

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(ERB)ERLA

RZEENFETFZA=Z+—H o AL A A
TR R 2 ft i 2 51 B & 361,407,976,000
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41.

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE EZEANFETF A=+ —HILFEE
Reserves (CONT’D) 41. f#E(E)
Note: B 5
The Capital reserve includes: BT -
Capital Statutory
reserve reserve Total
ERFEE EERE et
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THT THT THTT
The Group TEE
At Tst January, 2005 W EERFE—H—H - 2,810 2,810
Share on post-acquisition reserve JREAN Wi 2 i 5 )
movements of associate st Eh 1,754 - 1,754
Transferred from accumulated profits L R s A - 263 263
At 31st December, 2005 MoEEAFE+—A=1+—H 1,754 3,073 4,827
Released on disposal of associate T H AR T U ) BRp A (1,754) (892) (2,646)
Share of post-acquisition reserve R S B 52 T )
movements of associate ittt m) - 102 102
Transferred from accumulated profits — #443 9 2 5135 £ - 18 18
At 31st December, 2006 R EENRFEF A=+ —H - 2,301 2,301

42,

43.

A

Statutory reserves represent a reserve required under the relevant

rules and regulations of Mainland China.

AMOUNTS DUE TO SUBSIDIARIES

The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured. An amount of
HK$29,167,000 (2005: HK$156,016,000) bears interest at 3.5%
(2005 : 3.2%) per annum and the remaining balances are non-
interest bearing. At 31 December, 2006, except for an amount of
HK$29,167,000, the amounts due to subsidiaries are repayable on

demand and hence shown as current.

T ARG T 4 4 I K o A T R A1 T A
SE Ak

42. XMIBRABRE

BB A R ECE B AR . — FEME L
29,167,000 #% 7C ( = F & T 4F : 156,016,000
WIt) 2B > TIEFER 3. 5% B (ZFEER
H132%)  BREAGRE o N EENEF
H=+—H > 29,167,000 #C2 &84 » K
Ao 2 il S HEZE B IR AR OPE 2 i ) R
7N ©

FINANCIAL LiABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR 43. ERERREATEEEEzSMAE
Loss
The Group
REH

2006 2005
SRRAE TN
HK$/000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Stock borrowings B AE K - 17,700
Stock options R ZEHIHE 1,902 56
Financial guarantee contract WA IR 5 40 70 -
1,972 17,756
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44. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

44, SROKREMEE

The Group The Company
KEH ARAFE
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEBEARE  TERERE ZBERE LR
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHBT AR THET Tt
Bank borrowings comprise : SRATAE B
Bank loans HRATREK 2,410,791 1,742,956 - -
Bank overdrafts BRATIE L 34,930 83,040 - 3,115
2,445,721 1,825,996 - 3,115
Other borrowings HoAlb £ 8,000 - - -
2,453,721 1,825,996 - 3,115
Analysed as : H %y
Secured PRl 1,445,429 1,792,881 - -
Unsecured HEFLAT 1,008,292 33,115 - 3,115
2,453,721 1,825,996 - 3,115
Bank loans and overdrafts are SRAT R R BB SR
repayable as follows: MR
Within one year or on demand e SN 1,526,570 950,233 - 3,115
More than one year but not —AERL R R
exceeding two years A 645,712 606,939 - -
More than two years but not WA DA _EAHAS A
exceeding five years HAE 273,439 211,214 - -
More than five years FAELL - 57,610 - -
2,445,721 1,825,996 - 3,115
Other borrowings repayable within one  ZE i —4F [\ i BJ| p £ 3%
year or on demand Z HAbEE 8,000 - - -
Less: Amount repayable within one 3 : FR B A A T
year and shown under current T —AF i
liabilities P x| (1,534,570)  (950,233) - (3,115)
Amount due after one year AR 2 S5 919,151 875,763 - -

The Group has a bank loan of HK$1,704,000 which is
denominated in United States Dollars. Details of the interest rates
and dates of maturity of the bank loans are disclosed in note 5.

Details of the assets of the Group pledged to secure bank
borrowings are set out in note 57.

The fair values of the Group’s bank and other borrowings at 31st
December, 2006 were approximate to the corresponding carrying
amounts.

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(ERB)ERLA

A F AT —EERAT 1,704,000 T 5 DL 3
TCRSEA A o SRATERZ AR KB H 2>
FENG AR RS 5 TEIEFR o

DAAS 2 AR 2 SR AT S A SRR 2 A TR
BT EESE 57 H -

MTEEARET A= —H - REBZHT
T A 45 22 23 P (i BrLAR JEB IR T (LA A7
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45.

46.

A

Loan Nores 45. ERREE
The Group
REH
2006 2005
ZEEREF TR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET Tt
Principal b
At Tst January —H—H 69,637 129,637
Repurchased and cancelled £ [ % 8 - (60,000)
At 31st December wt—H=+—H 69,637 69,637
Difference using the effective interest method RABRRFIREZEH
At Tst January w—H—H (5,385) -
Adjustments to opening balance on the KBk AN g st I 2R 39 95 2
adoption of HKAS 39 0 4 ki e - (14,077)
Interest expense FE S 2,387 8,692
At 31st December wt+—H=+—H (2,998) (5,385)
Carrying amounts at 31st December R+-A=+—HZKEE 66,639 64,252

The loan notes bear interest at 4% per annum and are due on 7th
March, 2008. The effective interest rate is 7.9% per annum.

The fair value of the Group’s loan notes at 31st December, 2006
was approximate to the corresponding carrying amount.

BonNDs

The bonds are unsecured and due to a fellow subsidiary bearing
interest at the rate of 1% above Hong Kong Inter Bank Borrowing
Rate (“HIBOR”) per annum, payable half-yearly in arrears. The
interest rate is repriced at the first day of every six-month period.
They are due for repayment on 24th August, 2009. The fair value
of the bonds at 31st December, 2006 was approximate to the
corresponding carrying value.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

46.

BRI B 4% 5 B MR —FENE=A
L HEH - FERAERIR Ty 7.9% ©

A 2 SRR EFANFE A=
H 2P {8 (L BEAR AR R T (B A A

&3

% S A S A S AT T — [T R R P =)
HAE BB B AT IR PR B ([ & i aRAT R 3647
BN a R R R T A o BRI
AN A 2 8 HE R o RZAF AR
TRJVENA A HEE - 25 RR0R %
TRETTA = B2 A PEE B A IR
T {E AR ©
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47. CoNverTIBLE BONDS

A

47. AR ES

The Group and the Company

AEBERAELQT
2006 2005
ZBEXREF AR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T T
Principal amount of convertible bonds CEAT AR R IR A
issued (net of issue costs) (FNBREEAT LA 533,161 -
Financial asset — embedded derivative A - A AT A DRy
component (net of issue costs) (HMERBEAT LA 5,234 -
Equity component (net of issue costs) R4 AR 0y (FTBREEAT LA (58,981) -
Liability component on initial recognition WA TERR 2 B ROy
(net of issue costs) (FnBREETT HLAS) 479,414 -
Accrued interest capitalised during the year FRC EAMLHERHFLE 369 -
Liability component AR 479,783 —

The convertible bonds were issued on 10th November, 2006 by
the Company, at an issue price of HK$10 per convertible bond.
The convertible bonds bear interest at 7% per annum for the period
from 10th November, 2006 to 30th June, 2009 and, 4% per annum
for the period from 1st July, 2009 to 9th November, 2011. Holders
of the convertible bonds have the right to convert the convertible
bonds into shares of the Company by dividing the outstanding
principal amounts of the convertible bonds by the conversion price
of HK$10 per share during the conversion period commencing
from 1st July, 2009 and ending on the business date falling ten
business days immediately preceding 9th November, 2011. The
convertible bonds, if not already redeemed or converted, will
be redeemable by the Company on the maturity date of 9th
November, 2011. The Company has the option to early redeem the
convertible bonds on the day falling every six months after the date
of issue of the convertible bonds.

The convertible bonds contain three components comprising
an early redemption derivative, financial liability and equity
conversion option elements. The early redemption derivative
element, amounting to HK$5,234,000 attributable to the Group,
representing the derivative arising from the option of the Group
to early redeem the convertible bonds, was initially recognised
on issue of the convertible bonds and the fair value of the
early redemption derivative was decreased to zero based on
independent professional valuation at 31st December, 2006. The
financial liability is unsecured and stated at amortised cost with an
effective interest rate of 8.37% per annum. The equity element of
the convertible bonds is included in reserves as “convertible bonds
equity reserve”.

The fair value of the liability component of convertible bonds
at 31st December, 2006 based on independent professional
valuation was HK$486,850,000.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED
BEWE(ERB)ERLA

AR SR T T ANAET— A T HB AN
AR RE R0 T BT E ST - W
W ESZ FRFER ZEENFE—ATHE
CEFNEASASTHBB A 7% > R FF
LEELH—RE i~~$+ Hhﬂ%ﬁﬁ
4% o EHFE NERERNH ZZZNEL A —
HEEs g F——F 1 — Hnﬁm+@“¥
H Z 835 H 1k Ay i) 3 A A8 8 A 4 %A bk DA
BRI 10 W02 BORE > AR B AR N )
BRI RN FILZER —F——HFE+— AN
FI 22 1 5 ) e ) oy o 78 ]l 0 1) ] 460 g
&S o AR\ ) AT 38R T $ A% 5 2 984T B 3
RAF 7S A 2 H B [m) ] e il 5 o

AT P A S AR A > AL R LI e 7 A
TH -~ SRl B SR AR SRR 1) o AR 4E B
Aok 32 L0 0] A7 2 TR0 5,234,000 5 7C AR
A [ 7 A 00 1 2 v A B D T A A T
BT AT M AE S R R RR R > HLARSE —Z 20N
ST H = H 2 B B R L ] AT
HETHZATEHOEET o 48 A & ST
Ko AT ARG BUA KB BRAE B R 8.37% B o ]
AR S5 ) FBEAS SO0 Ay [ AT 48R S 128 55 I A At
FIAMELRS o

MR8 J8 S S ZE A (E - AT 4 AR 25 A R
RoZERFET _H=Z+—HZ A FHE
486,850,000 #E G ©
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49.

50.

48. PROVISIONS 48. BiE
The Group
AEE
Employee
benefits Others Total
EEER Hity et
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THIT TH#TT T
Provisions: B
At Tst January, 2006 Mo BB N —H 33,497 1,638 35,135
Provided for the year N 67,239 4,973 72,212
Written back i ml (458) (159) 617)
Utilisation of provision B4R R (11,506) (385) (11,891)
Amount paid during the year AR TR ELAS (24,210) - (24,210)
Purchase of subsidiary WA G B B 2 ) - 5,088 5,088
Transfer from accounts payable e B TR E 3,147 - 3,147
At 31st December, 2006 R oEENFEF HA=1T—H 67,709 11,155 78,864
Less : Current portion W BN (67,151) (10,533) (77,684)
Non-current portion FE LB AR 1y 558 622 1,180
OTHER LIABILITIES 49. HthBE
The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—EEARE ZEENAF
HK$/000 HK$'000
FET T
Advance from minority shareholders D BB R BGK 856 974
Obligation under finance leases S -viivor=esd 13 -
869 974
Less: Current portion W R (861) -
Non-current portion FE UL AR 4y 8 974
ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES 50. WEEKIE A A
(@) On 24th August 2006, the Group completed an agreement (@) ZEENFNHAMEH > AL 5T

A

with AGL and AG Capital Holding Limited (a wholly-owned
subsidiary of AGL) for the purchase of the entire issued share
capital of UAF Holdings Limited together with the assignment
of a related shareholder’s loan for an aggregate consideration
of HK$4,328,000,000, comprising HK$4,288,409,000 for
the sale share and HK$39,591,000 for the loan.

UAF Holdings group is principally engaged in consumer
finance loans with a strong branch network throughout Hong
Kong.

The total consideration was settled by cash of
HK$628,000,000, short-term loan of HK$900,000,000
and three year bonds with a principal amount of
HK$2,800,000,000. The amount of goodwill arising as a
result of the acquisition was HK$3,256,536,000.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

Wt & 4 M K AG Capital Holding Limited
(B E4Emy — M2 EWE A B
4,328,000,000 5 7C 2 48 18 18 I B UAF
Holdings Limited 2 & L 3547 i 4 1 e
— 4 A BH I AR (4,2:88,409,000 75 7T
A BB S B > 39,591,000 7T ik i
B FTL bk

UAF Holding £ [ £ 22 1¢ 55 FA N il & £
A > HOy AR IR A B -

W% AR AE Y DL B 4 628,000,000 5 IC
900,000,000 ¥ JC J5 1] 5 5% I A 4 5 B
2,800,000,000 #7022 = 5 A -
PR i B 7 E 2 TR 4% 5 3,256,536,000
HEIC -
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50. AcQuisITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

(@ (CONT'D)

The aggregate assets and liabilities arising from the

50. WEBHMIEB A (&)
(@ (&)

WHE UAF Holdings 7 A= 2 B Jr A 48

acquisition of UAF Holdings and the goodwill, are as follows: L RN
Acquiree’s carrying Fair value Provisional
amount adjustments fair value
BRES 2 REE ATEERE gEATEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tl Tk Tk
Cash and cash equivalents e ME &% EY 303,464 - 303,464
Goodwill [ 27,487 (27,487) -
Property, plant and equipment LEN VG 10,147 - 10,147
Available-for-sale financial assets QL < yd 2 - 2
Deferred tax assets EAERE G 38,016 - 38,016
Loans and advances to consumer finance  —4E4& 3.2 FL R
customers due after one year BB K 1,123,180 - 1,123,180
Accounts receivable, deposits and JENTIRSR  fie4 TSt
prepayments FOH 55,613 - 55,613
Loans and advances to consumer finance  —4F- [k 3| 2 354 A B H%
customers due within one year HF K 1,554,122 - 1,554,122
Financial assets at fair value through BRRGARE A PR EERZ
profit or loss BREE 26,049 - 26,049
Bank and other borrowings due within ~ —4E ki3I 447 S Eo At
one year e (108,000) - (108,000)
Accounts payable and accrued charges TS} R % T -2 ) (55,021) - (55,021)
Dividend payable JERTIRCS (282,150) - (282,150)
Tax payable JEAT B (73,321) - (73,321)
Bank and other borrowings due after —IERFIINZ 8T R
one year HibfE % (485,000) - (485,000)
Net assets g 2,134,588 (27,487) 2,107,101
Minority interests DB R 25 (902,076)
Share of net assets on previous DUFERRAE By rT (il B 4
interests held as available-for-sale Pt
investments F(E (151,069)
1,053,956
Total purchase consideration satisfied by: Y48 {0 A& Sy =
Cash including expenses paid bR UL RS AN b 630,329
Short term loan AR 900,000
Bonds &% 2,800,000
Pre-acquisition dividend received and E B e i
receivable A E (20,520)
Accrued expenses incurred on acquisition WU A 2 R BH 52 683
4,310,492
Goodwill e 3,256,536
Purchase consideration settled in cash kS TP AN 630,329
Cash and cash equivalents in subsidiaries Uit HTE 24 7l 2 Bl K
acquired BBHEY (303,464)
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition  WthEE A Z IFREHLH 326,865

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(ERB)ERLA
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50. AcQuisITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

A

(b)

During the year, the Group concluded an option agreement
with CLSA Capital Limited (“CLSA”) in relation to the option
shares and option warrants of QHA at a consideration of
approximately HK$11,101,000. The option entitled the
Group to acquire from CLSA 34,156,666 shares in QHA at an
aggregate exercise price of HK$$99,908,000, and to exercise
warrants leading to the subscription of 7,056,232 shares in
QHA.

On 29th September 2006, the Group exercised the option
over the option shares of QHA and in October 2006 CLSA
transferred all the option warrants of QHA to the Group.
The Group increased its interests in QHA from 34% as at 1st
January, 2006 to 51% immediately following the exercise of
the option over the option shares.

The total consideration for the increase in interests in QHA
amounted to HK$111,009,000 and was settled by cash. The
amount of goodwill arising as a result of the acquisition was
HK$167,254,000, of which HK$86,127,000 was previously
included in the carrying value of interests in associates.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED

BAEBE (FHB)

ER 2 A

50. WBHE 2 E ()

(b)

40 A 4R BLCLSA Capital Limited
(TCLSA) #l w5 {6 fr) 52 B% 1 I 1y B B i

RN R R ST — U RR B A I o B A
£511,101,000%5 7T o 58 W HE K T A 45 19
HEF] > 499,908,000 i I 1) 4 AT {5 {5 )
CLSA U 134,156,666 /i &5 /8 B 4y > K
AT 58 B RERS ARG 7,056,232 11 o fa i
5y o

MZBENENA I » REETE
S EFRHERER A YRR > HLR TN
o H o CLSAAS T A L (5 W RE SR I 78
TR T AL o BRET SRR R
WEHEZ 1% » AREM A F R FF
NE—H—HM34% £ 51%

BTy s R A RE 25 A 4240 111,009,000
T TG AR 4 S AT o WA A 1 PR R
167,254,000 # 75 » HH186,127,000 #5570
SERTE REA RS 2 7 5 1Y AR TR (E -
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50. AcQuisITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

(b) (CONT'D)

The aggregate assets and liabilities arising from the

50. WaEBH R = (4)
(b) (&)

WS i {2 P 2 R A (AR L R

acquisition of QHA and the goodwill, are as follows: e
Acquiree’s carrying Fair value Provisional
amount adjustments fair value
RGBL < REE AVEERE EENTEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T
Cash and cash equivalents B RBLRAFEY 160,235 - 160,235
Goodwill [k 3,527 (3,527) -
Property, plant and equipment LEN VG 39,700 - 39,700
Interests in associates QNP 2,460 - 2,460
Interests in jointly controlled entities TSt 2 2 W A 684 - 684
Other inventories Ao & 9,004 - 9,004
Accounts receivable, deposits and JENTIRS  fie4 AT
prepayments P 125,169 - 125,169
Accounts payable and accrued charges  FEAFIRE K IERH 2 ] (114,301) - (114,301)
Dividend payable TERT IS (6,624) - (6,624)
Tax payable JEATBLIE (12,968) - (12,968)
Bank and other borrowings due —IERFII 2 8T R
after one year HAbfs g (10 - (10)
Provisions ] (3,563) - (3,563)
Deferred tax liabilities RARLH A (1,057) - (1,057)
Net assets &R 202,256 (3,527) 198,729
Minority interests DY S (97,218)
101,511
Total purchase consideration satisfied by:  WtHEE MR E AT :
Cash including expenses paid FaaEe X 113,865
Pre-acquisition dividend received and Tl R e
receivable [0)135) (3,329
Accrued expenses incurred on acquisition il £ 2 BEFHB 2,338
Transfer from interests in associates LS VN = YNTIPA & 155,891
268,765
Goodwill ik 167,254
Purchase consideration settled in cash PB4 St 2 Wi A 113,865
Cash and cash equivalents in C A A 7 2 Ble R
subsidiaries acquired RS (160,235)
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition IR Z FH &N (46,370)

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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50. AcQuisITION OF SussIDIARIES (CONT’D) 50. WEBHMIEB A (&)
The goodwill arising on acquisition of the above subsidiaries is Wi i b g R S R AR 2 R TR
subject to adjustments as the management is in the process to carry JEE g AT A DA R % S G R
out valuation on the net assets to determine the goodwill arising [
from the transactions.
The aggregate revenue and the profit and loss of the acquired AT PAT L oA BT 2 ) 2 MBSO L B i ) % g 4R
subsidiaries are as follows: mr -
For the Post-
year 2006 acquisition
TEBEXREF WiE#
HK$’000 HK$’000
THT THTT
Total revenue e A BB EE 1,965,305 619,547
Profit and loss T B K e 1E 548,111 196,126
The information for the year 2006 is for illustrative purposes only TERENNAEZERME A DI S I AT
and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and results of ANSEEGEA WA IR 2 B WO B A 7 2Z A
operation of the acquired subsidiaries that are included in the PE LS B VNS L E i
consolidated income statement of the Group, nor is it intended to
be a projection of future results.
51. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY 51. HEMBEAR
In December 2006, the Group disposed of a subsidiary engaged in P EERRNFETH > EEEE—HRFEE
the asset management business. The net assets of the subsidiary at EIRSEN 2 BN T o w4 E A FR L E H R
the date of disposal were as follows: ZIHEEWT
HK$’000
THETT
Net assets disposed of [SATIRERE Vs
— Cash and cash equivalents — B G R BEEEY 77
— Loans and advances to consumer finance customers — — fA A A5 % 7 S5k K 564
— Accounts payable and accruals — EA AR R ST 2 (54)
—Tax payable — HEATBLIE (62)
525
Attributable goodwill JRE AL T 2 5,820
6,345
Gain on disposal RER e 8,640
Total consideration settled by cash DL 4 30 AT 2 AR 14,985
Net cash inflow arising on disposal AR 2 TR A 14,985
— Cash consideration — B AE 77)
— Cash and cash equivalent disposed of — it 2 B RS E Y 14,908

52.

A

MaAjor NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year, dividend income declared by a jointly controlled
entity of HK$120,000,000 (2005: HK$60,000,000) was recorded
by setting off the amount against the current account of the jointly
controlled entity.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

52. TEHFRERS

ANl G (R A 2R E TR 2 BB Uk A
120,000,000 #5706 ( —~ZFZE HAF 60,000,000 i
JG) T i LA ] 2 ) A 2 2 A AR H HK B R
5% o
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53. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

54.

A

53. BARAE

(@) At 31st December, 2006, the Group had guarantees as (@ MIZEZRNFETH=Z1—H  REHE
follows: BRI
2006 2005
—EERF TR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
Indemnities on banking guarantees made O THY 458 B O A W
available to a clearing house and regulatory body TERATHE TRAE s I IR 5,540 5,540
Other guarantees FoAh A4 12,098 7,084
17,638 12,624
(b) In June 2006, Sun Hung Kai received notice of a 2001 order (b) A TEEINEINH o e I b
made by the Hubei Province Higher Peoples Court in China e A e AN RILBE B8 1 2 2001 4F iy 23
freezing US$3 million of funds (or assets of equivalent value) o B BRES BRI HiE A B A
of Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited (“SHKS”), a wholly- 8 I HE SR A BR A A (s 3 a2 )
owned subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai, pursuant to which SHKS’s 3,000,000 F T E & (SHHEEE) - 1
shares in Chang Zhou Power Development Company Limited 1 i S G R A R RN ) B R AT
in China (“Shares”) (worth US$3 million) were subsequently FR 2w 2 ey ([ B 1) (&1 3,000,000
frozen. SHKS had sold the Shares in 1998. Sun Hung Kai FEIT) HAZ O BERAS o HEHEE 2 2 R
will further investigate the matter but at this stage it does — LUV B2 By o Brim AL —
not consider that it is appropriate to make any provision A S (£ < = G [ RV 2 N M=
considering the circumstances. AL 434
() At 31st December, 2006, the Company had guarantees of () M_EEZRNFE+_A=+—H > AKXH
HK$1,470,857,000 (2005: HK$1,470,857,000) given to o — BB 2\ | Bl ) 2 SRAT 1S e A 4R
banks in respect of credit facilities utilised by its subsidiaries. 17EH 1,470,857,000 #5706 (—FEF HAF :
1,470,857,000 #70) ZHfER
The Company charged guarantee fees to subsidiaries at AR TR L 2 SRAT (S S R i R T
market related rates on an annual basis for the guarantees T 35 LU 3R A A 1) % 55 B TR 2w LIS £
given on banking facilities. 2 o
CaPITAL COMMITMENTS 54. BAENE
The Group
KEE
2006 2005
ZEBREF TRLTAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FB T T T
Capital expenditure contracted for but not provided A AMERTE B Rk
for in the financial statements YRS 2 B A B 32 38,663 29,952
Capital expenditure authorised but not contracted for T H R4 2 G AP 1,000 2,259

The Company did not have any significant capital commitments at

31st December, 2006 and 2005.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
N =

BAEBE (FHB)

ER 2 A
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE
55. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 55. ERBAOZH
The Group as lessee KREBERFABA
The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—EERF CAELIAFE
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET RRE
Minimum lease payments under operating it < 4F B i 4 fi - R A
leases recognised in the income EEMHZ
statement for the year : FARA A 30H
Land and buildings -+l R A 48,704 17,170
Others HAtb 121 50
48,825 17,220
At 31st December, 2006, the Group had outstanding minimum W ZEENES ZH =+ —H  AEERER
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases, which fall ]S A SEFH AR R 53 M B3 S AT 2 BRI
due as follows: THAFIELT -
The Group
XrEE
2006 2005
ZEEARE TEREIAE
Land and Land and
buildings Others buildings Others
T REF Hits T T HoAth
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT T T
Within one year —4ER 112,411 6,608 14,477 406
In the second to fifth year inclusive N T B TAE (AL R W4E) 116,993 795 14,463 -
Over five years HAEME - 5 - -
229,404 7,408 28,940 406
Operating leases are generally negotiated for terms ranging from RABTHL) 7 A — R EE B — R 1A -
one to five years.
The Group as lessor AEEBERHBEA
Property rental income earned during the year was HK$99,924,000 AF A L W R 4 it A 5 99,924,000 i T
(2005: HK$87,210,000). The property held has committed tenants (TFEEHA 1 87,210,000#:5C) « riiFH 2z
whose tenancy agreements expire or are terminable over the next SEC ARG - RS AR el
three years. AR A IR SR AT A AR AR =AUk o
At 3Tst December, 2006, the Group had contracted with tenants WEEENFEL A= —H s AEECET
for the following future minimum lease payments: G R A FARAH 45K B BLAHL S w7 S G 4 -
The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—EERF CAELIAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET Tt
Within one year 4R 72,994 69,460
In the second to fifth years inclusive SR R TLAR (BRI AR) 52,695 37,793
125,689 107,253
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2006
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55.

56.

57.

A

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (CONT’D)

The Company did not have any significant lease commitments as
a lessee or lessor under non-cancellable operating leases at 31st
December, 2006 and 2005.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The assets of
the schemes are held separately from those of the Group under
provident funds managed by independent trustees.

The retirement benefit cost charged to the income statement
represents contributions paid and payable to the fund by the
Group at rates specified in the rules of the schemes. Where there
are employees who leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the
contributions, in accordance with the terms of the schemes, the
contributions payable by the Group are reduced by the amount of
forfeited employer’s contributions.

At 31st December, 2006 and 2005, there were no material
forfeited contributions which arose when employees left the
retirement benefit schemes before they were fully vested in
the contributions and which were available to reduce the
contributions payable by the Group in the future years.

The schemes have been closed in 2000 to new employees as
a consequence of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance introduced by the Hong Kong Government.

From 1st December, 2000 onwards, new staff in Hong Kong
joining the Group are required to join the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”). The Group is required to contribute
5%, while the employees are required to contribute 5% of their
salaries to the MPF Scheme.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 31st December, 2006, certain of the Group’s investment
properties, hotel property, land and buildings, prepaid land lease
payments and properties held for sale with an aggregate carrying
value of HK$3,975,179,000 (2005: HK$3,699,422,000), listed
investments belonging to the Group and margin clients with a
carrying value of HK$1,306,215,000 (2005: HK$1,387,659,000)
together with certain securities in respect of a listed subsidiary with
a carrying value of HK$1,181,616,000 (2005: HK$902,933,000),
were pledged to secure loans and general banking facilities to the
extent of HK$3,075,591,000 (2005: HK$3,098,756,000) granted
to the Group. Facilities amounting to HK$1,445,429,000 (2005:
HK$1,792,881,000) were utilised at 31st December, 2006.

At 31st December, 2006, a bank deposit of HK$1,000,000 (2005:
HK$972,000) was pledged to secure a bank guarantee amounting
to HK$2,000,000 (2005: HK$2,000,000).

At 31st December, 2006 and 2005, the Company had not pledged
any assets.
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128 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) RO A B R M (A8)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE
58. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES 58. BEBEBEATZRG R
The following is a summary of the significant transactions and PN B R AR N RAR A B BN 2 K22 5)
balances with related parties during the year and as at the year R &G ERHREE -
end:
(@) Summary of transactions (@ XIBPE
(Income)/Expense
(X)X
2006 2005
—EERF RN
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
{iEd THERT T
Ultimate holding company BRARER AT
Share of management service JREA 5 R IHs
expenses/corporate Bz
management service BRI B A
fee (note) (B 5E) 7,550 7,120
Share of administrative JEARATEL
expenses (note) B 3 (BT 697 661
Advertising income RS (696) (800)
Rent, property management and  FH4x ~ #3458 [ 22 S 2
air-conditioning fees (note) () (3,012) (3,437)
Convertible bonds interest IE 3 s
expenses Bt 52 1,027 -
Fellow subsidiaries ERKME AR
Bonds interest expenses &5 A& B 57 (i) 69,906 -
Convertible bonds interest AR At 2 RS
expenses Bt 3¢ 4,290 -
Advertising income JE A (194) (400)
Dividend income B A - (21,810)
Acquisition of a company from [ [7] Z B} & 2 = i A — [H]
a fellow subsidiary /| (i) 4,328,000 -
Payment of a short-term loan JREASTTR) 25 B o 2 ) 2 S 48]
due to a fellow subsidiary B (i) 200,000 -
Jointly controlled entity HEEH
Administration, management T EH R
and consultancy fees oA L (4,906) (3,775)
Dividend income TR A (120,000) (60,000)
Property management and L/ SR WVEAT K
air-conditioning fees DL HAt 26
and other property related AR
service fee ik 5 % (14,143) (13,996)
Associates i 3N
Dividend income J B A - (750)
Interest income FLEMA (9,062) (6,754)
Insurance premium TRt (4,762) (4,402)
Service fee income B B A (814) (2,718)
Rent, property management, T4 ~ WA PR e 22 W A
air-conditioning fees and DA H At AR B
other related service fees k5 % (934) (1,674)
Note : Apart from the tenancy agreement entered into by a subsidiary of the BEFSE < BRAS 2y ) — [H] B JBS 2 W 5T 57 2 AH B B e DL B AR A
Company and the Sharing of Administrative Services and Management L K IR )BT S 2 AT RS B A TR S 43 W
Services Agreement entered into by the Company with the ultimate Sh o LA A RN 2 o AR I i B it 2 2
holding company, none of the above related party transactions TGRS
constitutes a discloseable connected transaction as defined in the
Listing Rules.
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2006
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZEGE
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE EZEANFETF A=+ —HILFEE
58. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCEs (CONT'D) 58. BREALZRB KL ()
(b) Key management personnel compensation by EEEEEBAEME
2006 2005
ZEEREF e SR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THE T
Short term benefits AR A 14,408 11,437
Post-employment benefits IRARAE A 332 266
14,740 11,703
Certain key management personnel of the Group received AR AT R A B AR A
remuneration from the Company’s ultimate holding company e T 2 g 2 S M < A%
or its wholly-owned subsidiary. The ultimate holding PR ) 1) A B T BRGSO Y 1) L
company provided management services to the Group and W 528 O B T () A8 03 £ 31
charged the Group a fee, which is included in share of AL A PIRBE B S BB B > e
management service expenses/management service fee as EHUIRES th i T A B b IR
disclosed above in part (a) of this note, for services provided LIRS DN =Y i
by those personnel as well as others who are not key
management personnel of the Group.
(c) The net balances due from (to) related parties at 31st (0 REBEBEAFR-BEIF+ZA=1+-
December, 2006 and 2005 are summarised as follows: HEEW () BREEALT ZEFEE
HmT
The Group The Company
KEH AR
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERARE  TEHERE ZBERE TR
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHBT THEIC FTET THE T
Ultimate holding company PR (97,547) (8,235) (96,944) (8,184)
Associates W ) 146,185 331,822 - -
Jointly controlled entities [ P il 26 (76,877) (78,916) - -
Fellow subsidiary [7i] 2 Ff & 2 7] (3,963,601) - (359,375) -
(3,991,840) 244,671 (456,319) (8,184)

A
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58. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (CONT'D)

A

(c) (Contd)

The above amounts are included in the balance sheets of the

58. AREALZRZ KRE&H(F)

(o (&)

EAk G HTI LA 5T KR AL RA R 2 E

Group and the Company in the following ways: EAMRNAIR :
The Group The Company
rEH AT
2006 2005 2006 2005
TBEEXRE  EZRAE ZBBEXRE  ZZFHE
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Bt FHET THETT FTHET Tt
Amounts due from associate WA\ R (iii) 78,000 78,000 - -
Accounts receivable, deposits — BEURIERK + #74 J
and prepayments T HRIE 491 116 - -
Amounts due from associates B/ 7 KK (iv) 80,702 316,966 - -
Amount due from a jointly — L[R2
controlled entity Rk (vi) 2,185 2,159 - -
Accounts payable and AT R e
accrued charges # H (1,083) (496) - -
Amount due to ultimate R IR HEHEIE A W
holding company RIEH (vi) (10,919) (8,183) (10,919) (8,184)
Amounts due to associates IR B N T S8, (iv) (12,527) (62,828) - -
Amount due to a jointly IR — [ e o
controlled entity A FERIH (vi) (79,063) (81,063) - -
Amount due to a fellow IR — [ 1] 7 Bt
subsidiary AR €| (v) (804,226) - - -
Bonds held by a fellow — [ 1] 2 B g 2 W R AT
subsidiary pai-C (ii) (2,800,000) - - -
Convertible bonds held by HAPE IR R
ultimate holding company I % B g 2 Rl 2
and fellow subsidiaries CIECYdies (445,400) - (445,400) -
(3,991,840) 244,671 (456,319) (8,184)
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58. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (CONT'D)

A

(d

Notes

(iii)

(vi)

During the year, both the Group and a joint venture partner,
each having a 50% interest in a jointly controlled entity,
received and repaid various interest-free loans from such
jointly controlled entity. At 31st December, 2006, the
amounts lent to the Group totalling HK$79,000,000 (2005:
HK$81,000,000) were unsecured, interest-free and repayable
on demand.

During 2005, the Group acquired two companies from a
subsidiary of a listed associate at a total consideration of
HK$52,283,000.

During 2005, a loan facility of HK$280,000,000 was granted
to a subsidiary of a listed associate for a term of 36 months
from 7th November, 2005. The interest rate is charged at
prime rate plus 1% per annum. At 31st December, 2005,
the term loan drawn down amounted to HK$245,000,000,
which was fully repaid in 2006.

The related party transactions is also considered to be a “connected transaction”
as defined in the Listing Rules details of which are contained in the Directors’
Report.

A short-term loan of HK$900,000,000 and bonds of HK$2,800,000,000 were
issued to AGL as part of the consideration for the acquisition of a company from
a fellow subsidiary as disclosed in note 50 above.

The short-term loan bears interest at 1% above HIBOR per annum and
HK$200,000,000 was repaid in 2006. The outstanding balance is due for
repayment on or before 30th June, 2007. The bonds bear interest at 1% above
HIBOR per annum and are due for repayment on 24th August, 2009. The interest
rate is repriced at the first day of every six-month period.

The loan notes bear interest at 2.5% per annum and, the interest is payable
annually. The notes are due for repayment on 29th August, 2008.

These amounts due from (to) associates are unsecured, non-interest bearing
and are repayable on demand, except for an unsecured short-term loan to an
associate of HK$5,000,000 which bears interest at 10.5% per annum. The loan
is due for repayment on 24th January, 2007.

These amount due to a fellow subsidiary are unsecured, non-interest bearing
and is repayable on demand, except for a short-term loan of HK$700,000,000
as disclosed in note (ii).

These amounts due from (to) jointly controlled entity and ultimate holding
company are unsecured, non-interest bearing and are repayable on demand.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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58. AREALZRZ KREH(E)
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(iii)
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BB TR AR DL R
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B 2 w932 T — 4 £ 280,000,000 #E T
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132 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) A HA B R P e (48)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE

59. AEERKBEIBON

59. MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The following table lists certain financial assets and financial
liabilities of the Group which have a term of maturity. Overdue

AR 090 AR 42 B ST A 9 2o 1 < ol o i
SR E AR o MR E E A H R R BT

assets are included as on demand. i o
At 31st December, 2006
R=ZERE+=A=1+-H
On Within3 ~ 3months  1yearto After 5
demand months  to 1 year 5 years years Total
BEEE AR ZEAZ-& -£ZIE aEH h
HK$/000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$/000 HK$000 HK$'000
Fi#n TiEn TiEn Ti#n TiEn Ti#gn
Assets EE
Fixed deposits with banks HATE B - 839,728 - - - 839728
Loans and advances to consumer RABHEF &
finance customers 5 25286 421,882 1,108,643 1,043,795 71,853 2,871,459
Term loan due from a listed He— 1 e A
associate A - 5,000 - - - 5,000
Loan note due from TR —F E i A
a listed associate BHE - - - 78,000 - 78,000
Treasury bills iz - 7,675 - - - 7,675
Term loans A 216,120 186,097 8,412 27,600 - 438,229
Liabilities B
Bank and other horrowings BT R B 8,000 1,228,489 298,081 919,151 - 2453721
Loan notes R - - - 66,639 - 66,639
Bonds ik - - - 2,800,000 ~ 2,800,000
Convertible bonds [ - - - 479,783 - 479,783
Short-term loan due to a fellow R Fil A R W v
subsidiary kUi e N - - 700,000 - - 700,000
At 31st December, 2005
R-ZFFRFEF_A=1—H
On Within3 3 months 1yearto After 5
demand months  to 1 year 5 years years Total
MrefEE  =WAN ZWAZ—% —EEnE LR st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
i T T i Tk T
Assets EE
Fixed deposits with banks BT - 110,902 - - - 110,902
Term loan of a listed associate — ] b A A A B - 245,000 - - - 245,000
Loan note due from a listed He— 1 s A
associate et - - - 78,000 - 78,000
Treasury bills I # % - 7,680 - - - 7,680
Term loans Zil i e N 97,567 66,200 3,200 - - 166967
Liahilities 8%
Bank and other borrowings iGN - 554910 395323 818153 57,610 182599
Loan notes et - - - 64,252 - 64,252
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2006
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006 WEZEEANEL A= HIRFEE
60. EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE FEBAUBZER
(@) In January 2007, Sun Hung Kai sold 43,950,000 shares in @ “EEEHF—H > SEERETEHS
Lippo Limited, an available-for-sale investment, through a AR AHEITIZ EZL S HER
number of on-market transactions on the Stock Exchange 1A BRA A H 43,950,000 BB A (AT
of Hong Kong Limited for an aggregate consideration of PR E) > S £ 131,850,000 W5
HK$131,850,000 which gave rise to a profit of approximately JG o WA B #)48,036,0008 G - 2
HK$48,036,000. Sun Hung Kai ceased to have any interest in 5 o MR AEART A E A R /] A AT
Lippo Limited after the disposal. faffiEs o
(b)  On 22nd February, 2007, the Company announced a partial b)) —EELE_ATH ANFEEM

61.

A

redemption of the convertible bonds, being HK$5 out
of the principal amount of HK$10 per convertible bond.
The redemption monies, together with accrued interest
amounting to HK$274,780,000 were payable on 22nd
March, 2007. The effect to consolidated income statement
arising on the transaction was immaterial.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2006 which have their principal place of operations in
Hong Kong are set out below:

Ty [l T R A S > RIAg00v] # B i
10 #E TCA G FE Y 5 #E T o J 18] SBR[
JEFHA S 274,780,000 #E T /H N —FEL
EZA T YA - RSB A G
M R 2B A o

61. FEMBLAREFR

I

SN A= —H s AR R TR EE

5 BT A MO 2 232 B A W1 EORHI T

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

133

ERTRAEEZLE
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company*/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BRERT AT REE Principal activity
MEBAR LTS ML REA BEts EEXEHK
HK$ % %
Hc
Alaston Development Limited US$1 100 100 Property trading
e UE =
Allied Medical Practices Guild Limited 2 100 33 Provision of contract
S W S B A BR ) 270 healthcare services
FRAEE A OR e A5
Allied Real Estate Agency Limited 2 100 100 Real estate agency
B st 2 QIR AT BR 2 ) 27t AR
AP Administration Limited 2 100 100 Provision of
27t management and
consultancy services
L IR
AP Corporate Services Limited 2 100 100 Provision of
27T corporate services
A A IR
AP Development Limited 2 100* 100 Investment holding
W 7 A TR AT B ) 27t B
AP Diamond Limited US$1 100 100 Property trading and
13£7C holding
IES a&%ﬁ%%
AP Emerald Limited US$1 100 100 Investment holding
150 A E
AP Finance Limited 2 100 100 Money lending
27T fH&
AP Property Management Limited 2 100 100 Building management
276 T
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61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

FEMBLARESR ()

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

BITRAHEEZLLER
Paid up issued held by  attributable
ordinary the Company*/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BREBRT AAT* REE Principal activity
MEBAR LTS ML REA i TEEK
HK$ % %
T
Bali International Finance Limited 137,500,000 100 65 Financial service and
TR B A R 137,500,000 7C investment holding
5 S B AR
Bali Securities Co. Limited 7,000,000 100 65 Securities dealer
FERE S A R 7,000,000 7C 59738 5y
Best Melody Development Limited 5,000 100 100 Property holding
R AT IR 5,000 7C AP
Cheeroll Limited 2 100 65 Investment holding,
276 securities and
bullion trading
BB - K
LA
Cowslip Company Limited 2 100 65 Investment holding
27T BB
Dynamic Force Investments US$1 100 65 Investment holding
Limited 1550 PEIRBEE
Dynamic People Group US$1 100 33 Provision of LASIK
Limited 137C and optical
surgical services
FRAGHOE BAR T Tl e 5
Excalibur Futures Limited 20,000,000 100 65 Futures dealing and
Bt I B A PR ) 20,000,000 7T broking
HEEE AL
Excalibur Securities Limited 20,000,000 100 65 Securities broking
B i 75 5 A PR ) 20,000,000 7t e v
Fame Arrow Company Limited 100,000 100 95 Loan financing
BT A R ] 100,000 7¢ B
Florich Development Limited 10,000 100 100 Investment holding
RABRARAA 10,000 7T PR E
Front Sail Limited 5,000 100 100 Property holding
Wi A R 5,000 ¢ TR
Gilmore Limited 2 100 100 Property holding
27C EREEE/E S
Gloria (Nominees) Limited 200 100 65 Investment holding
2007% 4 Eid
Gloxin Limited 2 100 65 Investment holding
27 PECBE
Hilarious (Nominees) Limited 10,000 100 65 Investment holding
10,000 7T PERBE
Hillcrest Development Limited 20 100 100 Property holding
207C ESREYES
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61. PARrTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

A

61. EXMBLTEN ()

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

ERITRAEBEZLER
Paid up issued held by  attributable
ordinary the Company*/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BREBT RAF* REE Principal activity
MEBAR LTS ML REA FEts EEXEHK
HK$ % %o
Wt
Hi-Link Limited 200 100 100 Investment holding
200 7T PECREE
Integrated Custodian Limited 2 100 100 Property holding
27t ENEEE/E S
Itso Limited 2 100 65 Securities trading
27C 57 H T
Jaffe Development Limited US$1 100 100 Property holding
13%5C EREEEYE S
Kalix Investment Limited 2 100 100 Property holding
27t EREEE/E S
King Policy Development Limited 2 100 100 Property holding
B A R A 27t EREERYE S
Lexshan Nominees Limited 2 100 65 Nominee service
JELABEAA R A 27t RS
Macdonnell (Nominees) Limited 10,000 100 65 Investment holding
10,000 7T A E
Maxplan Investment Limited 2 100 100 Securities trading
BUBHEARAT 27t HHEE
Mightyton Limited 10,000 100 100 Property holding
10,000 7& ERGE/ES
Oakfame Investment Limited 2 100 65 Investment holding
5 TR AR T 27t B
Ontone Limited 2 100 100 Hotel operations,
LR A A RA R 27C property development
and property holding
LR - HhPE 3R
YLESREE ES
Pioneer Score Development Limited 2 100 65 Investment holding
el B IR A RAE 27t B
Plentiwind Limited 2 100 65 Futures trading
27C MEHA
Polyking Services Limited 2 100 65 Building maintenance
FE B IR A IR A 27C and cleaning services
MEF IR RO RIS
Protech Property Management Limited 5,000 100 65 Building management
RISV SR AT PR ) 5,000 7C MFEH
QHES Limited US$1 100 33 Provision of elderly
FEEEARA A 137 care services
AR BB
Quality HealthCare Asia Limited** 21,038,482 51 33 Investment holding
R P A R 2% ] 21,038,482t PERA &
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61. EEMBRTEN (H)

61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

Paid up issued

Proportion of nominal

value of issued capital
BITRAHEEZLLER
held by attributable

ordinary the Company*/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BREBRT AAT* REE Principal activity
MEBAR LTS ML REA i TEEK
HK$ % %
T
Quality HealthCare Dental Services 1,000 100 33 Provision of dental
Limited 1,000 T services
HL{g 2 RIS A BR 2 7 PR AL RIS
Quality HealthCare Man Kee 1,000 100 33 Provision of elderly
Elderly Limited 1,000 JC care services
LS 24 EHEA TR A PR AR RS
Quality HealthCare Medical 1,300 100 33 Medical facilities and
Centre Limited 1,300 ¢ services provider
L B R A L FRA T S K IR B AL
Quality HealthCare Medical 2 100 33 Provision of contract
Services Limited 27t healthcare services
LR BERRIRB A R A PRALE A PR Ak RS
Quality HealthCare Nursing 10,000 100 33 Provision of nursing
Agency Limited 10,000 7t agency services
LA B AR T R A T PR ALE LA KBS
Quality HealthCare Nursing 1,000 100 33 Provision of elderly
Home Limited 1,000 JC care services
FAEE LA RA T AR TGS
Quality HealthCare Physiotherapy 1,000 100 33 Provision of
Services Limited 1,000 7t physiotherapy services
LR PG PR AT BR A ) AW IR A
Quality HealthCare Psychological 1 100 33 Provision of
Services Limited 170 psychological services
LA PR A BR A F PO IR
Quick Art Limited 3,540,000 100 65 Share trading and
3,540,000 7T property holding
i 7 BT MY
Ranbridge Finance Limited 20,000,000 100 65 Money lending
TERG A B A PR ) 20,000,000 7T [R5
San Pack Properties Limited 10 100 100 Property holding
LI A B ] 10T EREELYE S
Scienter Investments Limited 20 100 65 Share trading
207C 7 H
SHK Finance Limited 150,000,000 100 38 Money lending
i S B AR R 150,000,000 7T [E#5S
SHK Financial Data Limited 100 51 33 Provision of
TG R P A AU B ] 100 7€ financial
information service
ps-giillivers
SHK Fund Management Limited 5,000,000 100 65 Funds marketing
S S G A BR A F 5,000,000 7T and management

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED
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BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE
61. EMBLATER (&)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

61. PARrTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

ERTRAEEZLLE
Paid up issued held by  attributable
ordinary the Company*/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BREBT RAF* REE Principal activity
MEBAR LTS ML REA 1 TEEK
HK$ % %
Wt
SHK Investment Services Limited 1,000,000 100 65 Asset holding and leasing
1,000,000 7T SR M
SHK Online (Securities) Limited 40,000,000 100 65 Online securities
AL GBS AR A 40,000,000 7& broking and
margin financing
A bR IR RO AC MR S
&
SHK Online Limited 20,000,000 100 65 Online financial
WAL A R A W 20,000,000 JC services
48 b A s
SHK Pearl River Delta 75,000,000 100 65 Investing holding
Investment Company Limited 75,000,000 7& PERCREE
BB BRI = A M BCE A PR 7]
Shun Loong Bullion Limited 6,000,000 100 65 Bullion dealing and
MR <= S A R ) 6,000,000 7T broking
R RARA
Shun Loong Finance Limited 1,000,000 100 65 Money lending
e B 55 A7 B 2 ) 1,000,000 7T (G5
Shun Loong Forex Company 32,000,000 100 65 Leveraged foreign
Limited 32,000,000 7C exchange dealing
NETREE A1l A7 PR 23 ) and broking
TR HMHE B 5 e A6 AL
Shun Loong Futures Limited 15,000,000 100 65 Futures and option
NEL e 9 & A7 PR 22 ) 15,000,000 7T dealing
W IR B
Shun Loong Holdings Limited 200,000,000 100 65 Investment holding
g 5 1 A7 R 24 ) 200,000,000 7E L Eia s
Shun Loong Securities 50,000,000 100 65 Securities broking
Company Limited 50,000,000 7 and share margin
NELREE 8 A T AT PR 7] financing
8 KRS KB IR O
Sierra Joy Limited 2 100 100 Property holding
270 ENREE/E S
Splendid Gain Limited 2 100 65 Investment holding
270 L Erd
Sun Hing Bullion Company 5,000,000 100 65 Bullion trading
Limited 5,000,000 7T T
L S R ]
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited** 298,791,429 65 65 Investment holding
HERREA PR A] ** 298,791,429 ¢ PR
Sun Hung Kai (Nominees) Limited 200 100 65 Nominee service
L (FRHN) A BRA A 2007t EIUNIE 3

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE
61. =EMBLATER (E)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

ERTRAEBEZLR

Paid up issued held by  attributable
ordinary the Company*/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BREBRT AAT* REE Principal activity
MEBAR HERAE ME R BEE i TEEK
HK$ % %
HEIT
Sun Hung Kai Bullion 30,000,000 100 65 Bullion trading and
Company Limited 30,000,000 7t investment holding
AL A PR A F] WA EE MR E
Sun Hung Kai Commodities Limited 80,000,600 100 65 Commodities broking
A A R 80,000,600 Tt T b ) A A
Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited 150,000,000 100 65 Foreign exchange
LA AT R A B 150,000,000 7C dealing
S
Sun Hung Kai Insurance 1,000,000 100 65 Insurance broking and
Consultants Limited 1,000,000 JG consultancy services
BT AR R B ) AT B ] PRI 58 50 B e R 25
Sun Hung Kai International 10,000,000 100 65 Corporate finance
Limited 10,000,000 7& service
I [ AT B A ] 1 2ERBE RS
Sun Hung Kai International 25,000,000 100 65 Securities, futures and
Commodities Limited 25,000,000 JC option trading
W MR
JIREE
Sun Hung Kai Investment 290,000,000 100 65 Investment holding,
Services Limited 290,000,000 7G share broking and
R IEREE M5 A R ] margin financing
BERARE - iR RRAL
T i K
Sun Hung Kai Research 100,000 100 65 Securities research
Limited 100,000 7t service
T AL ORI ST A PR 7] RS BRI I IR S
Sun Hung Kai Securities 60,000 100 65 Investment holding
(Overseas) Limited 60,000 7T L Era
BRI (50 A IRA
Sun Hung Kai Securities 3,000,000 100 65 Provision of
(Trustees) Limited 3,000,000 G trustee service
B 7R (5 76) A IRA A 5 FEIRBs
Sun Hung Kai Securities 1,000 100 65 Investment holding
Capital Markets Limited 1,000 JC PR E
TR IE R IR AT A B A
Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited 124,898,589 100 65 Investment holding
BRI SR AT PR A 7] 124,898,589 7t tEdiiEia s
Sun Hung Kai Venture 2 100 65 Investment holding
Capital Limited 27t BRI E
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE

61. EXMBLTEN ()

61. PARrTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

ERITRAEBEZLER
held by
Paid up issued the Company*/  attributable
ordinary subsidiaries to
share capital ARATF*  the Group
Subsidiaries HMEB BT it 2 ) rEE Principal activity
MEAR ERRA e BEts EEEHK
HK$ % %
#oc
Sun Hung Kai Wealth Management 5,000,000 100 65 Investment advisory,
Limited 5,000,000 7T financial planning
I B R A PR ) and wealth
management
BOERR ] - 5 5
Fe e B
Sun Tai Cheung Credits Limited 150,000,000 100 65 Share margin financing
A BRE AR 150,000,000 7& SRR
Sun Tai Cheung Finance 25,000,000 100 65 Financial service
Company Limited 25,000,000 JG <2 IR
2R B B A R A
Texgulf Limited 20 100 65 Property holding
207C SRR
The Building and Loan 2 100 29 Money lending
Agency (Asia) Limited 27T &
A A (5 AR
The Hong Kong Building 225,000,000 75 29 Investment holding,
and Loan Agency Limited** 225,000,000 7t treasury investments
T A2 O FRA ) and provision of
mortgage finance
PERHL - BSH
YSESCh e NN <y
To Wan Development 10,000 100 65 Investment holding
Company Limited 10,000 7C B
B RARAF
Tung Wo Investment 10,000 100 65 Investment holding
Company, Limited 10,000 JC P E
I A R A
United Asia Finance Limited 137,500,000 58 38 Consumer financing
N A B A R B 137,500,000 7T LN
Wah Cheong Development 25,100,000 100 65 Investment holding
Company, Limited 25,100,000 7T i Cite -y
B @A RAF
Wineur Secretaries Limited 2 100 65 Secretarial service
WAL EA PR 27T B RS
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited 58,330,000 100 65 Property holding
TR = 4% E A R ) 58,330,000 TG HAEY%
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%
61. EEMEADEH (K)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 ENFEF A= HILEE

61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

With the exception of Alaston Development Limited, AP Diamond
Limited, AP Emerald Limited, Dynamic Force Investments Limited,
Dynamic People Group Limited, Jaffe Development Limited
and QHES Limited, which were incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands, and Quality HealthCare Asia Limited which
was incorporated in Bermuda, all the above subsidiaries were
incorporated in Hong Kong.

FxAlaston Development Limited ~ AP Diamond
Limited > AP Emerald Limited * Dynamic Force
Investments Limited ~ Dynamic People Group
Limited ~ Jaffe Development Limited & L i &
AT BRI E S5 g B L B M SLSE. o DA B L
R EEN A PR FITE 1R G R Ah - Ll
A B 2 RIS TE AU R ML -

e A A RE Y T
LS L AR % 3 ST B B A
LA 2 B WG 22 7 ZERHT

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2006 which were incorporated and have their principal
place of operations outside Hong Kong are set out below:

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

ERITRAEBEZLER
held by
Place of Paid up the Company*/ attributable
incorporation/ issued ordinary subsidiaries to the
operation share capital NG RV Group
Subsidiaries Eauilz A BEEBRIT )N ZRE&E@E  Principal activity
MEAR E AT EERA EEZe] B EEXHK
% %
Allied Properties China Cayman Islands US$1,000 100* 100  Investment holding
Limited B2 B 1,000 £7C PEIRAL &
Best Decision Investments British Virgin US$50,000 65 42 Investment holding
Limited Islands 50,000 375 PE AL
o D LR
Best Delta International British Virgin US$1 100 65  Investment holding
Limited Islands 17T PR E
R
Boneast Assets Limited British Virgin US$1 100 65  Investment holding
Islands 17T PR E
o R
Constable Development S.A.  Panama Us$5 100 65  Investment holding
Ben 537t P&
Hing Yip Holdings Limited  British Virgin US$1 100 65  Property holding
BLERE A PR ) Islands 13£7T EERCEZES
B R
I-Market Limited British Virgin US$1 100 65  Investment holding
Islands 1370 PR
e we il
Island New Finance British Virgin US$1 100 38  Investment holding
Limited Islands 1£7T PR
i LR
Kenworld Corporation Republic of US$1 100 100  Investment holding
Liberia 1370 PERRAL &
I B B R AR
Lakewood Development United States US$1,000 100 100  Property held for sale
Corporation of America 1,000 36 PR fr i B W
EST
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2006
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HE%
FEMBARER (F)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 FENFEF A= HILEE

61. PARrTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D) 61.

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

ERTRAEBEZLER
held by
Place of Paid up the Company*/ attributable
incorporation/ issued ordinary subsidiaries to the
operation share capital KAF* Group
Subsidiaries Rz ad BRERT o] NG| L@  Principal activity
MEAR EH AT EERA EEZe] B EEXHK
% %
Onspeed Investments British Virgin US$1 100 38  Investment holding
Limited Islands 17T PERRE
e el
Ranbridge, Inc. The Philippines Peso5,385,000 100 65  Money lending
FHE 5,385,000 4% HE
Shipshape Investments British Virgin US$1 100 65  Investment holding
Limited Islands 17T PR E
i R
SHK Absolute Return Cayman Islands us$10 100 65  Investment holding
Managers Limited =R 103£7C PR E
SHK Dynamic Managers Cayman Islands US$10 100 65  Funds management
Limited P2 1070 e SNEgl
SHK Global Managers British Virgin US$5,000 100 65  Funds management
Limited Islands 5,000 7T g
o R
SHK Quant Managers Cayman Islands US$10 100 65  Funds management
Limited B2 HE R 10370 HE
Sing Hing Investment British Virgin US$1 100 65  Property holding
Limited Islands 1370 ERREE7ES
LA AT RN o L
Sun Hung Kai International ~ Brunei SGD10,000,000 100 65 International
Bank [Brunei] Limited Darussalam 10,000,000 /i3 0 banking
PO business
I R AT 5
Sun Hung Kai International  British Virgin US$50,000 100 65  Investment holding
Investment Management Islands 50,000 378 PR E
Limited B Jo L
Sun Hung Kai Investment Macau MOP1,000,000 100 65  Property holding
Services (Macau) Limited 18 1,000,000 & 5T ESXEL/E S
Sun Hung Kai Online British Virgin US$1 100 65  Online service
Limited Islands e 44 _E s
B L
Sun Hung Kai Securities Bermuda US$12,000 100 65  Investment holding
(Bermuda) Limited A GE 12,000 370 and management
service
EHRES
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2006
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o Fa s e A B (A

HEZ

EARETZH=Z+—HILFEE

61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

A

61. EEMBRTEN (H)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

ERITRAEBEZLER
held by
Place of Paid up the Company*/ attributable
incorporation/ issued ordinary subsidiaries to the
operation share capital NG R Group
Subsidiaries Eauilz Ay BRERT o] NG| L@  Principal activity
MEAR EH AT EERA EEZe] B EEXHK
% %o
Sun Hung Kai Securities The Philippines  Peso273,600,000 100 65  Investment holding
(Phil.), Inc. FHE 273,600,000 4% PERAL &
Swan Islands Limited British Virgin US$1 100 65  Investment holding
Islands 130 PR E
o D R
UAF Holdings Limited British Virgin US$1 100 65  Investment holding
Islands 1£7T PR E
i R
Upper Selection Investments  British Virgin US$1 100 65  Investment holding
Limited Islands 17T PRI E
o R
Upstand Assets Limited British Virgin Us$1 100 65  Investment holding
Islands 13670 PEIRAE
B el
Wah Cheong Development  British Virgin US$2,675,400 100 65  Investment holding
(B.V.L) Limited Islands 2,675,400 FIC PERE A&
0 R
Zeal Goal International British Virgin US$1 100 65  Investment holding
Limited Islands 1370 e E
0 R

* These subsidiary is listed in Hong Kong and further details about this subsidiary
are available in its published audited accounts.

The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company which, in
the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results for the
year or formed a substantial portion of the assets or liabilities of the
Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion
of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.
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BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE

62. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st December,
2006 are set out below:

62. TEMENTER

AN TEBENEF A= —H s AEMZ FE
W AFE

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

BORFEEZLER
Place of held attributable
incorporation/ by to the
operation subsidiaries Group
Associates FEaiuio AV HEAE ARE&EBE  Principal activity
BENT R R i EEER
% %
Chronicle Gain Limited Hong Kong 45 29  Property holding
TS A R 7 i ERREEZE S
China Xin Yongan Futures Hong Kong 25 16 Futures broking
Company Limited " gL
H I K A R
Drinkwater Investment Limited Hong Kong 22 14 Property holding
R AT IR 7] i ERRERVES
Omicron International Limited British Virgin Islands 44 29  Investment holding
) et PE A E
Real Estate Investments (N.T.) Hong Kong 40 26 Property development
Limited bEES LE09S
Silver York Development Limited Hong Kong 42 27 Investment holding
R B RARAF fiES PR
SkinCentral Limited Hong Kong 30 20  Dermatology, aesthetic
Y and laser services
h'f/\ﬂ;}% %’/ﬁ\'&
OB
Start Hold Limited Hong Kong 33 22 Investment holding
222 B AT PR A W i PR
Tian An China Investments Company Hong Kong 40 26 Investment holding
Limited ** iy PEIAL &
KU BBCEAPRA T **
Yu Ming Investments Limited ** Hong Kong 22 14 Investment holding
AEBEA RN =~ i B
* These associates are listed in Hong Kong and further details about these - BB N TR BTl AR A T

associates are available in their published audited accounts.

The above table lists the associates of the Group which, in the
opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results for the year
or formed a substantial portion of the assets of the Group. To give
details of other associates would, in the opinion of the Directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.
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BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE

63.

A

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Particulars of the Group’s principal jointly controlled entities at
31st December, 2006 are set out below:

Place of incorporation/

63. TEHEEFDEER

HEEREARET A= —H s AL
[e] 2 il A S EORH R

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

ERTRAEEZLE
held by attributable to

operation subsidiaries the Group
Jointly controlled entities AR, it B8 2 &) AEB  Principal activity
HEZEH R EBAEM el s EEEK
% %
Allied Kajima Limited Hong Kong 50 50  Property and
i investment holding
b e LB
GFIA-SHK Managers Limited ~ Cayman Islands 51* 33 Funds management
EE2ids E =il
Poltallock Limited Hong Kong 50 33 Facilities and technical
e services to medical and
dental practitioners
1] 56 A T 6 B M ke K
P A5
SHK Corporate Finance People’s Republic of China 33 25  Corporate finance
(Shanghai) Limited FRaE A RILANE advisory
bt A A SR AT B ) A ST R

The above table lists the jointly controlled entities of the Group
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets
of the Group.

* Although the Group holds 51% interest in GFIA-SHK Managers Limited, it is
jointly controlled by the Group and other shareholder of this company. Its profit
and loss are split 50/50 between the Group and the other shareholder of this
company.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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PAERTFI G > Ty iR Gl AR AR 2 SR
FERGGE - SRS B R 2 A
SEFFLIR Pl 3K

* 42 B BERAT GFIA-SHK Managers Limited1951% % »
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Financial Summary

Yot 255 e 22

Financial year ended 31st December,

BE+-A=+—HILHHREE

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
TERFETAE ZRREg ZEFFWE ZEERNLE ZBERE
TFUsTT FHs T T T T o FHET
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
Results E4
Revenue (Note) e =3 831,137 845,792 1,000,692 964,603 2,166,396
Operating (loss) profit K (k1) i (423,017) 160,493 428,590 956,840 1,482,415
Finance costs il A (72,183) (60,016) (47,208) (96,778)  (278,612)
Release of negative goodwill HHLTE T 66,019 140,282 156,741 - -
Amortisation of capital reserve ARt B 17,267 17,267 17,267 - -
Share of results of associates WG %\ T SE 45 117,460 135,708 165,856 150,388 8,982
Share of results of jointly JEAG SRR ] 4 2
controlled entities ES 29,527 41,941 19,090 105,298 159,987
(Loss) profit before taxation BRBLET (18 %) (264,927) 435,675 740,336 1,115,748 1,372,772
Taxation BiIE (53,300)  (71,449)  (80,108)  (79,306)  (63,623)
(Loss) profit for the year AR (E18) A (318,227) 364,226 660,228 1,036,442 1,309,149
Attributable to: T
Equity holders of the Company VNS S (400,863) 311,020 563,023 935,342 1,070,222
Minority Interests DB R 25 82,636 53,206 97,205 101,100 238,927
(318,227) 364,226 660,228 1,036,442 1,309,149
Basic (loss) earnings per share TEIRIEA (5iH) B A HK$(0.88) HK$0.64  HK$1.14  HK$1.74  HK$1.99
At 31st December,
R+=—A=+-—H
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
TR ZERFSAE DERERNE ZEZRNFE ZBEBEXRE
T Tt Tt Tt FHET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000

Assets and liabilities

Total assets

Total liabilities

EEREME
P AR

=Nreik

9,084,999 10,247,955

9,997,626 11,924,513 20,924,670

(2,853,370) (4,209,712) (3,350,740) (3,372,237) (8,616,511)

6,231,629 6,038,243

6,646,886 8,552,276 12,308,159

Note: Comparative figures have been restated to confirm with current years” presentation.

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMIT!
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Particulars of Major Properties

Particulars of major properties held by the subsidiaries and jointly

A 1B 2 S 2 ) B [ 42 ] A 2 — N

controlled entities of the Group at 31st December, 2006 are as set out A=t —HIRA 2 EEYEE R
below: T
Effective
% held by
Gross floor the Group
Lease area (S.M.) EEF Stage of
Name/location expiry Type EEmE BH#EHE  completion
E8 HmE 5l (FFXK) % ST B ER
Hong Kong
&8
Park Place 2056+ R 3,475 100.00 Existing
7 Tai Tam Reservoir Road WA
Hong Kong
THEAI5E
KA R 7 5%
Allied Cargo Centre 2047 G 46,594 100.00 Existing
150-164 Texaco Road BARERYE S
Tsuen Wan, New Territories
e RE L
R
L 150164 5%
60 Plantation Road 2066 R 639 100.00 Existing
The Peak, Hong Kong BAYE
AL TE
T 60 5%
Orchid Court 2049 R 1,011 100.00 Existing
38 Tung On Street C 201 100.00 B
Mongkok, Kowloon
% B [
JUHERE Fy
WA 38 9%
The Redhill Peninsula 2056+ R 596 100.00 Existing
18 Pak Pat Shan Road BAME
Tai Tam, Hong Kong cp 79444 100.00 Existing
AL LAERUES
il K (Phase IV)
FHZELIE 18 5% (&P
China Online Centre 2026++ C 15,680 100.00 Existing
333 Lockhart Road BAEWE
Wanchai, Hong Kong
P B A A L
AT
B% 5e4H 333 9E
St. George Apartments 2081 R 9,499 100.00 Existing
No. 81 Waterloo Road CcpP 754844 100.00 WA Y2

Ho Man Tin, Kowloon
L RN
JUBEST S H
BT 81 5Y

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEHE(EB)ERLA
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Particulars of Major Properties (Cont'd)

Name/location

&1 B

Lease

expiry
HWmE

= A B ER (A1)

Type
%5l

Gross floor
area (S.M.)
BEME
(FF73K)

Effective
% held by
the Group

EME

BEER

0/0

Stage of
completion

ST ER

Hong Kong (Cont'd)
&8 ()

Ibis North Point

138 Java Road

North Point, Hong Kong
{H AT

Fist A

B 13897

Century Court

239 Jaffe Road
Wanchai, Hong Kong
[HAC

AT

w21 239 B

No. 9 Queen’s Road Central,
Hong Kong
FHREIE P9

Allied Kajima Building
138 Gloucester Road
Wanchai, Hong Kong
T3 R S K JEL
T

HEATHE 138 58

Novotel Century Hong Kong
238 Jaffe Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong
AL A A s

RIS

i 7E 238 B

Tregunter Tower 3
14 Tregunter Path

Hong Kong

H M HRTER S 3
HU M HRPEAE 14 9%

Admiralty Centre
18 Harcourt Road
Hong Kong
iy

T E BE 1898

Wing On House
71 Des Voeux Road Central

Hong Kong
S S PN
7 v P H 71 9%

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

2008+

2027++

2854

2047

2047

2051

2053+

2902

6,825

2,592

1,311

1,277

20,442

27,364

745

2,171

533#

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

50.00*

50.00*

100.00

65.18

65.18

Existing
BAYE

Existing
BAYE

Existing
BAYE

Existing
BAYE

Existing
BAYE

Existing
BAYE

Existing
BAYH

Existing
HAYE
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Particulars of Major Properties (Cont'd)

Name/location

&1 1B

Lease

expiry
HWmE

22y R (5)

Effective

% held by

Gross floor the Group

area (S.M.) EEH

Type EEAERE BREE

5l (FFHK)

%

Stage of
completion

ST P ER

Outside Hong Kong
&8 LI

FM 2100 Road and
Diamond Head Boulevard
Harris County

Texas

U.S.A.

F B A=

FM 2100 Road and
Diamond Head
Boulevard

Harris County

Philippine Plaza Hotel
Cultural Centre of the
Philippines Complex
Roxas Boulevard
Pasay City

Manila, Philippines
FEHAE G e
Philippine Plaza Hotel
Cultural Centre of the
Philippines Complex
Roxas Boulevard
Pasay City

Shop E on G/F,

Macau Chamber

of Commerce

Building

No. 165 Rua Xe Xangai
Macau

PR b1k 165 9%
JCAGEEE Ry N ]
H R A E FE

Tian An Centre

No. 338 Nanjing Road West
Huangpu District

Shanghai

People’s Republic of China
KALH L

g N RSN L
B

[y

3384

Freehold
KA ZERE

20T4+++

2013

2044

R 13,888,933#¢# 100.00

H 73,866

C 198

C 1,873

50.00 *

65.18

65.18

Existing
BAYE

Existing
BAYR

Existing
BAY=

Existing
BAY=E

Notes:

Types of properties: R-Residential, C-Commercial, G-Godown, H-Hotel, CP-Car Parking

Spaces

* Indicates properties held through a jointly controlled entity
+++  With option to renew for a further term of 25 years

+ With option to renew for a further term of 75 years

++  With option to renew for a further term of 99 years

# Saleable area

23 Site area

###  Number of car parking spaces
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